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ANNUAL MEETING 
The annual meeting of stockholders will be held on Friday, December 16, 2005 at 
8:30 a.m., at Intuit Inc., 2550 Garcia Avenue, Building 5, Mountain View, California.

MARKET INFORMATION FOR COMMON STOCK
Intuit’s common stock is quoted on the Nasdaq Stock Market under the symbol “INTU.” 
The following table shows the range of high and low sale prices reported on the Nasdaq 
Stock Market for the periods indicated. The closing price of Intuit’s common stock on 
August 31, 2005 was $45.84. 

STOCKHOLDERS
As of August 31, 2005, we had approximately 900 record holders and approximately 
83,000 benefi cial holders of our common stock.

DIVIDENDS
Intuit has never paid any cash dividends on its common stock. From time to time we 
consider the advisability of paying a cash dividend. We currently anticipate that we will 
retain all future earnings for use in our business and for repurchases of stock under 
our stock repurchase programs. We do not anticipate paying any cash dividends in the 
foreseeable future.

Intuit, the Intuit logo, QuickBooks, TurboTax, Lacerte, ProSeries, EasyACCT, Quicken, MRI, Masterbuilder and QuickBase, 
among others, are registered trademarks and/or registered service marks of Intuit Inc., or one of its subsidiaries, in the 
United States and other countries. Simple Start, Innovative Merchant Solutions, SnapTax, Intuit Eclipse, QuickTax, TaxWiz 
and ProFile, among others, are trademarks and/or service marks of Intuit Inc., or one of its subsidiaries, in the United 
States and other countries. Other parties’ marks are the property of their respective owners.

© 2005  Intuit Inc.

HIGH LOW

Fiscal year ended July 31, 2004
First quarter  $  51.24  $  41.67

Second quarter  53.89  45.68

Third quarter  50.44  40.89

Fourth quarter  43.88  35.84

Fiscal year ended July 31, 2005
First quarter  $  47.13  $  36.94

Second quarter  46.43  38.00

Third quarter  44.83  37.24

Fourth quarter  49.58  40.53
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passion for customers
Since our founding in 1983, Intuit has been fueled by our employees’ passion 
to make our customers’ lives easier. It starts with listening, but goes far 
beyond that. We build personal relationships to understand their needs and 
habits. And we follow customers to their homes and businesses to actually 
watch them in action—running their businesses, doing their taxes, paying 
their bills. It’s this personal understanding of what they do, how they do it 
and what they need that enables us to create software that’s so simple and 
intuitive that customers never want to go back to the old way of doing things.

passion for shareholders
Intuit has produced an enviable track record of revenue and profi t growth. 
In fi scal 2000, we had revenue of $982 million. In fi scal 2005, revenue 
exceeded $2 billion— an average annual revenue growth rate of 16 percent.* 
Non-GAAP diluted earnings per share was 69 cents in fi scal 2000.* In fi scal 
2005, it rose to $1.99, up an average of 24 percent per year.* Intuit’s stock 
price is up 76 percent during that six-year period. During that same time, Intuit 
stock has out performed the Dow Jones Industrial Average, the S&P 500 and 
the Nasdaq Composite. With our customer focus and outstanding growth, it’s 
no surprise that Intuit was Fortune Magazine’s No. 1 Most Admired Company 
in the software sector in 2005.  

passion for employees
Intuit grows and prospers because of the dedication of 7,000 employees 
committed to giving their best— for our customers, shareholders and 
colleagues. And Intuit is just as committed to its people. We’re building a 
great workforce by offering our people more opportunities to learn and grow, 
and adding strength and gaining new perspective by hiring new talent from 
outside the company. Respected, outside organizations continually recognize 
our status as a great place to work. We’ve been named to Fortune Magazine’s 
100 Best Companies to Work For in every year we’ve applied. And we’ve won 
local employer awards in Canada, Cleveland, Dallas-Fort Worth, Fredericksburg, 
Va., Nevada, the San Francisco Bay Area, and Tucson, Ariz. 
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Our Quicken Loans business, our Japanese subsidiary, our Intuit Public Sector Solutions business and our Intuit Information Technology Solutions 
business have been accounted for as discontinued operations in all periods presented. Comparability of information is affected by acquisitions, 
divestitures, amortization and impairment of goodwill and purchased intangible assets, gains and losses on marketable securities and other 
investments, repurchases of stock under our stock repurchase programs, and other factors.

fi nancial highlights

                  FISCAL YEAR ENDED JULY 31,

(In thousands, except per share amounts) 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Net revenue  $ 2,037,703  $ 1,802,224  $ 1,597,071   $ 1,310,325   $ 1,096,062 

Acquisition-related charges 16,545 23,435 33,782 159,283 247,806

Gains (losses) on marketable securities 
and other investments, net 5,225 1,729 10,912   (15,535) (98,053)

Net income (loss) from continuing 
operations 374,983 323,322 260,155 53,739  (124,656) 

Net income (loss) from discontinued 
operations  6,644 

  
(6,292) 82,879  86,421 27,549

Net income (loss)  381,627 317,030 343,034  140,160  (82,793) 

Diluted net income (loss) per share from 
continuing operations  $ 1.99  $ 1.61  $ 1.24  $ 0.24   $ (0.60) 

Diluted net income (loss) per share from 
discontinued operations  0.04  (0.03)  0.39 0.40 0.13

Diluted net income (loss) per share  2.03 1.58  1.63 0.64 (0.40)

Cash, cash equivalents and investments  $ 994,258  $ 1,017,963  $ 1,204,096  $ 1,224,190  $ 1,186,215

 
*  A quantitative reconciliation of this non-GAAP fi nancial measure to the most directly comparable fi nancial measure prepared in accordance with GAAP 

can be found on page 89 of this Annual Report to Stockholders.

                  FISCAL YEAR ENDED JULY 31,

(In thousands, except per share amounts; 
unaudited) 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Non-GAAP operating income*  $ 550,894  $ 453,104   $ 383,759   $ 273,520    $ 181,635 

Non-GAAP net income*   $ 375,458  $ 319,113 $ 282,868 $ 201,534 $ 157,890

Diluted non-GAAP net income per share*   $ 1.99  $ 1.59 $ 1.34 $ 0.92 $ 0.73
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ACCOUNTANTS & TAX PROFESSIONALS

SMALL BUSINESS CONSUMER TAX & FINANCE 

Leading Software Brands
With QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quicken, Intuit has some of the 
best-known and most-respected brands in software today.

Retail Unit Share for FY05

Source: NPD Group monthly retail software reports August 04–July 05.

We estimate that nearly one-third of all individual 2004 tax 
returns were prepared using Intuit’s consumer and professional 
tax software. We also help run businesses, with research show-
ing that about 6 million people and businesses use QuickBooks, 
Quicken and other Intuit products for business purposes. 
Meanwhile, about 15 million people use Quicken to manage 
their personal fi nances. Seventy-eight percent of accounting fi rms 
that recommend accounting software recommend QuickBooks1.

Meeting Customer Needs
Intuit’s future growth will result from the same factors that 
have always driven our success: Our passion for fi nding unmet 
customer needs and then creating great products to meet them. 
 In the past year, our philosophy of customer-driven invention 
led us to develop new problem-solving products across our major 
franchises. We released QuickBooks Simple Start for new 
businesses, ProSeries Basic and Express editions for tax 
professionals, and SnapTax for consumers. In addition, we’ve 
developed new products under the popular Quicken brand 
—Medical Expense Manager and Rental Property Manager—
designed to simplify the daily tasks that people just don’t like to do. 
 Our QuickBooks-Related segment builds on the solid founda-
tion of QuickBooks products, with higher-end offerings, such as 
QuickBooks Premier: Contractor Edition and Accountant Edition. 
And it enables customers to add to the functionality of Quick-
Books with payroll, merchant services and fi nancial supplies.

Solving for the Future
Finally, our Intuit-Branded Small Business segment provides 
outsourced payroll services for small and medium-sized 
businesses that don’t necessarily use QuickBooks. This 
segment also includes our vertical businesses that make 
us a player in the construction industry, wholesale durable 
goods distribution, and residential and commercial real 
estate property, management. 
 Taken as a whole, our portfolio puts in us great businesses 
 — businesses where we can win with customers and drive solid 
growth for investors.

1 Based on survey conducted in July 2005.
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dear fellow investors, customers and employees:
Fiscal 2005 was a terrifi c year for Intuit. We delivered solid fi nancial results, with revenue up 13 percent 
and non-GAAP diluted earnings per share up 25 percent.* We made signifi cant improvements in our 
products and services and introduced new offerings to meet important customer needs. Plus we 
continued to strengthen our talent and organizational capability across the board. 

Last year’s results are part of a larger pattern of solid fi nancial performance. In 2000 when I joined Intuit, 
our team pledged to do a better job performing against our opportunities  —and we have. From fi scal 1999 
through fi scal 2005, our revenue has jumped from $801 million to $2.04 billion, an average annual growth 
rate of 17 percent. Non-GAAP operating income has climbed from $125 million to $551 million, up an aver-
age of 29 percent each year. And non-GAAP diluted earnings per share, or EPS, has grown from 45 cents to 
$1.99, up an average of 29 percent each year.*

Intuit’s Strategy: Why We Win 
The key to Intuit’s success— both in the past and future— is consistently executing our proven 
growth strategy: 
•  Being in good businesses and attractive market opportunities with strategies to win. Over the past 

several years, we’ve reshaped our portfolio to focus on small business, tax and accountants— markets 
with big, unmet or underserved needs that we can solve well and where we can make money. 

•  With a core competence of customer-driven innovation. By understanding our customers better than 
others, we’ve developed a long track record of providing solutions that make complex tasks simple for 
our customers. Today, we’re focused on applying customer-driven innovation, or CDI, in two ways. 

  –  First, we’re continually working to make the end-to-end customer experience even simpler and 
better for our existing products and services. In doing so, we’re improving customer retention rates 
and strengthening word-of-mouth— the biggest source of new Intuit customers. 

  –   Second, we’re continuing to create new offerings that solve additional customer problems 
simply. This gives us additional growth drivers.

Durable Competitive Advantage
The result of multiple years of CDI initiatives is our large and happy user base— millions of customers who 
continue to buy our products and services, buy additional solutions and tell their friends and families. This 
positive word of mouth creates a durable advantage for Intuit that translates into sustained revenue and 
profi t growth.
 While the entire Intuit team is proud of what we’ve accomplished, we’re even more excited about the 
future. We expect to deliver revenue growth of 7 percent to 10 percent in fi scal 2006, and non-GAAP EPS 
growth of 10 percent to 15 percent.* And we continue to work toward our long-term goal of annual revenue 
growth in the double-digits and non-GAAP EPS growth greater than 15%. We believe we can achieve these 
goals by driving growth in three key ways:

•  Strengthening leadership in our existing businesses. We have terrifi c products and services in our 
core markets— small business, tax and accountants. And we have considerable opportunity to drive 
sustained growth by continuing to improve the end-to-end customer experience and delight everyone 
who buys and uses our offerings. We made great strides in these areas in fi scal 2005, as evidenced 
by strong growth in our two largest businesses— QuickBooks, which grew new users by 30 percent and 
TurboTax, where federal units were up 27 percent. We’re convinced there’s even more opportunity ahead.

INTUIT 2005  3



•  Extending our existing businesses. As noted earlier, a key Intuit advantage is our large and loyal cus-
tomer base – people who love our brands and are likely to buy additional products and services from 
us.  The tremendous growth we’ve seen in QuickBooks add-on solutions, such as payment services and 
payroll, bears this out.  We launched Enhanced Payroll Plus in fi scal 2005, a bundle that includes our 
QuickBooks Do-It-Yourself federal and state payroll offerings and a subscription to QuickBooks.  This 
recurring revenue service attracted 109,000 customers.  At the same time, we’re expanding existing 
businesses by reaching new customer segments with offerings like QuickBooks Simple Start, ProSeries 
Basic and ProSeries Express.  Here, too, we believe we have even more opportunity ahead.

•   Entering and creating new businesses. Our third area of opportunity is putting CDI to work to create new 
offerings that reach entirely new segments. We’ll talk more about these “white space” initiatives in the 
future, but we’re excited about opportunities we see in several areas, including corporate workgroups, 
fi nancial advisors and healthcare. It’s important to note that our current revenue and profi t growth goals 
aren’t based on entering and creating new businesses. These initiatives would add to our growth rates 
when or if they became material. 

Entering a New Phase
As I refl ect on my nearly six years at Intuit, we’ve completed two phases of our growth evolution and are 
entering our third. The fi rst phase focused on reshaping our business portfolio to focus on small business, 
tax and accountants...the businesses where we had the best opportunity for growth. We sold many of 
our consumer businesses, made a number of small business and tax-related acquisitions and launched our 
fi rst Right for Me strategy with QuickBooks in 2001. All of these actions were critical fi rst steps in 
addressing the fact that despite our awesome assets— great employees, brands and a huge customer 
base— growth in our core businesses was slowing.
 The second phase took us a step further in reaching our potential. We broke our one-size-fi ts-all mindset 
and began executing Right for Me strategies in all our businesses. The result was solid growth in all of our 
businesses and signifi cant growth in our two largest businesses— Consumer Tax and QuickBooks— which 
together represented 65 percent of Intuit’s revenue in fi scal 2005.
 Now we’re entering the third phase. We have more opportunity for growth than I’d previously thought in 
our core businesses. We have a proven growth strategy and terrifi c momentum in elevating leadership in 
and extending our existing businesses. Plus we’re in a position to pursue some exciting new “white space” 
opportunities.
 Intuit is a great company with great opportunities, thanks to our employees, customers and investors. 
We’ve done a lot to sharpen our game and execute better in recent years. But as before, I believe the 
best is yet to come.

Thank you for your continued support.

Steve Bennett
President and Chief Executive Offi cer

This information contains certain forward-looking statements, including statements of our expectations about future growth and 
fi nancial results. Because these forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties, there are important factors that could 
cause our actual results to differ materially from those expressed in the forward-looking statements. For more information about 
some of the important factors that could affect Intuit’s results, please see the discussion beginning on page 35 of this Annual Report 
to Stockholders. Intuit does not undertake any duty to update these forward-looking statements.  

*   Please see page 89 of this Annual Report to Stockholders for a table that provides a reconciliation of non-GAAP fi nancial measures to 
the most directly comparable fi nancial measures prepared in accordance with GAAP.

4  INTUIT 2005



CUSTOMERS DEFINE QUALITY

“The customer is the most important judge of the 
quality of a product or process. Therefore, we gauge 
the success of a product, service or internal process 
based upon how well it delights the customer.” 

Intuit Operating Value No. 8
Adopted August 1993



NAME > Lindsey Colhoun
OCCUPATION > co-president, goldenbleu
INTUIT PRODUCT > QuickBooks Simple Start    LENGTH OF USE > 1 year



QuickBooks Simple Start 
made my business much 
more organized

For Lindsey Colhoun, success 
is in the bag—handbag, that is.

Combining public relations savvy with 
fashion sense, Lindsey and friend Rene 
Huber-Brookshire launched goldenbleu, a 
feminine and elegant handbag collection 
with cutting-edge fl air. 

These designing women use QuickBooks 
Simple Start to mind their money, 
giving them more time to create unique 
designs that marry function and fashion. 
Then, using PR fi nesse, they get their 
bags into the hands of A-list celebrities 
and onto the pages of trendy magazines. 

“I used to keep my fi nancial records 
in a shoebox,” says Lindsey. And with 
goldenbleu now selling in some of the 
nation’s most exclusive boutiques and 
department stores, Lindsey and Rene 
bid good-bye to that shoebox and hello 
to software as simple and elegant 
as their purses.  

INTUIT 2005  7



NAME > Francois Bonaparte
OCCUPATION > Entrepreneur
INTUIT PRODUCT > Quicken Medical Expense Manager  
LENGTH OF USE > Since January 2005 -- one week after product debuted



Francois Bonaparte is fi ghting 
cancer. His daughter is fi ghting a rare 
chromosomal disorder. The last thing he 
needs is to fi ght the bills. 

Modern medicine saves lives, but also 
generates daunting bills. Tracking 
paperwork from doctors, specialists, 
hospitals, insurance companies and 
HMOs can seem insurmountable at a 
time when getting healthy is the top 
priority. Quicken Medical Expense 
Manager, invented by Intuit employee 
Dan Robinson while facing a medical 
crisis of his own, makes sense of 
medical expenses.

“Keeping track of the bills and insurance 
information was impossible,” Francois 
wrote in an e-mail to Intuit. “This soft-
ware will save me so much time and 
money and free me of the mental burden 
I’ve carried for so long. You folks need 
to know that you have changed some 
lives signifi cantly.”

Quicken Medical Expense 
Manager is Life-Saving 
Software...

INTUIT 2005  9



NAME > Susan Adelle
OCCUPATION > contractor/kitchen designer
INTUIT PRODUCT > QuickBooks Premier: Contractor Edition and TurboTax 
LENGTH OF USE > 10 years



Susan Adelle exchanged cooking 
tools for hand tools; recipes for 
blueprints.

After six years as a Food and Drug 
Administration chemist, Susan decided 
to build kitchens rather than work in 
them. Teaming with a friend, she formed 
Design 2 Construction, taking on a few 
high-end kitchen and bathroom projects 
each year.

“Keep on growing, that’s what we’re all 
about,” says Susan. “We try to always 
have two major jobs and a couple of 
smaller jobs going while maintaining 
our quality, and by next year have 
jobs lined up a year in advance.”

A self-styled numbers gal, Susan 
uses fi ve Intuit products, including 
QuickBooks Premier: Contractor Edition, 
to track that growth, hammer out the 
fi nancial details, and keep her projects 
on track and on budget. 

“I couldn’t imagine running my business 
without them.” 

I’ll be with Intuit as long 
as I’m in business.

INTUIT 2005  11



NAME > Ury Priel
OCCUPATION > Mostly retired; part-time real estate investor
INTUIT PRODUCT > TurboTax Premier      LENGTH OF USE > 10 years



I can’t trust the wind, 
but I can trust TurboTax

Ury Priel is not your average 
windsurfer. At 67, he hits the 
waves almost every day. 

When not skimming the choppy waters 
of San Francisco Bay, Ury spends his 
time visiting grandchildren, playing 
tennis and investing in real estate. 
He divides the world into two groups: 
the “do-it-yourself” types and the 
“do-it-through others.”

He applies that philosophy to his 
own fi nancial management. “For a 
do-it-yourself type like me, TurboTax 
is a fantastic tool,” says the retired 
engineer. “I’ve used it for 10 years, for 
both personal and business taxes. It 
saves time, it’s accurate, it’s reliable, 
and believe it or not, a little fun.”

Maybe not as much fun as wind surfi ng, 
but certainly a lot easier. 

INTUIT 2005  13



INTEGRITY WITHOUT COMPROMISE

“Intuit is built on integrity. In all we do, we maintain the 
highest standards, never approaching what could be 
considered questionable behavior. On this, we never 
compromise.”

Intuit Operating Value No. 1
Adopted August 1993



GENERAL
Intuit Inc. is a leading provider of business and financial management solutions for small business, consumer and
professional tax, and accountants. Our flagship products and services, including QuickBooks, TurboTax, Lacerte, ProSeries
and Quicken, simplify small business management, tax preparation and filing, and personal finance. Founded in 1983 and
headquartered in Mountain View, California, we had revenue of $2.0 billion in fiscal 2005. We have approximately 7,000
employees in offices across the United States and internationally in Canada, the United Kingdom and several other
locations.

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES
Intuit’s mission is to revolutionize people’s lives by solving important problems. Our goal is to create solutions so profound
and simple that customers wouldn’t dream of going back to their old ways of keeping their books, managing their
businesses, preparing their or their clients’ taxes, or organizing their personal finances.

We have three business portfolios: Small Business, Tax and Other. These three portfolios contain a total of five business
segments, which are discussed below.

Small Business. Our Small Business portfolio consists of two segments, QuickBooks-Related and Intuit-Branded Small
Business.

) QuickBooks-Related includes our QuickBooks accounting and business management software for small businesses as
well as the products and services that can be added on to QuickBooks. These include financial supplies, QuickBooks
Payroll, merchant services and technical support.

) Intuit-Branded Small Business products and services are designed primarily for small and medium-sized businesses and
include outsourced payroll and solutions designed to meet the specialized needs of businesses in the property
management, wholesale durable goods distribution and construction industries. The average selling prices of the Intuit-
Branded Small Business software products for selected industries are significantly higher than those for our core small
business products.

Tax. Our Tax portfolio consists of two segments, Consumer Tax and Professional Tax.

) Consumer Tax includes our TurboTax consumer tax return preparation products and services.

) Professional Tax includes our Lacerte and ProSeries professional tax products and services.

Other. Our Other portfolio is one business segment, Other Businesses, which consists primarily of our Quicken personal
finance products and services and our businesses in Canada and the United Kingdom.

Our primary products and services are sold mainly in the United States. Classes of similar products or services that
accounted for 10% or more of total net revenue in fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:

FISCAL

2005 2004 2003

QuickBooks software 15% 15% 15%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Consumer Tax products and services 28% 27% 26%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Professional Tax products and services 13% 14% 15%

MARKETING, SALES AND DISTRIBUTION

Markets
Our primary target markets are small businesses with up to 250 employees, consumer and professional tax, and
accountants. In addition, we have acquired several companies that offer business management solutions to larger
businesses. These include outsourced payroll, Intuit Real Estate Solutions, Intuit Distribution Management Solutions and
Intuit Construction Business Solutions.

Many of the markets in which we compete are characterized by rapid technological change, shifting customer needs, and
frequent new product introductions and enhancements by competitors. Market and industry changes can quickly render
existing products and services obsolete, so our success depends on our ability to respond rapidly to these changes with

INTUIT 2005 FINANCIALS 15
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new business models, updated competitive strategies, new or enhanced products and services, alternative distribution
methods and other changes in the way we do business.

Marketing Programs
We use a variety of marketing programs to generate software orders, stimulate demand and generally maintain and increase
customer awareness of our products and services. These programs include mail, email and telephone solicitations, direct-
response newspaper and magazine advertising, and television and radio advertising. We also use workflow-integrated in-
product messaging in some of our software products to market other related products and services, including third-party
products and services. Customers who respond to direct marketing campaigns and in-product messaging can purchase
products and services from us by telephone, through our web sites or through our retail partners.

Sales and Distribution Channels
Direct Sales Channel. We sell many of our products and services directly to our customers through our web sites, call
centers and direct sales force. Over the past few years, we have introduced more sophisticated, higher-priced software
products and business management solutions, including solutions for businesses in selected industries. As a result, we have
been enhancing our direct sales force capabilities to support revenue growth in these areas.

Retail Distribution Channel. We market our QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quicken desktop software at retail in North America
primarily through office supply superstores, warehouse clubs, consumer electronics retailers, general mass merchandisers,
catalogers and food and drug retailers. In international markets, we also rely on distributors, value-added resellers and other
third parties, who sell products into the retail channel.

We continue to benefit from strong relationships with a number of major North American retailers, which allows us to
minimize our dependence on any specific retailer. We deliver products to larger retailers through a combination of direct to
store deliveries and shipments to central warehouse locations. We also ship products for many of our smaller retail
customers through distributors. We continue to aggressively manage our inventory to optimize in-stock presence and ensure
good product placement within retail stores. In response to current retail trends, we are also placing a greater proportion of
inventory with retailers on a consignment basis.

OEM Channel. We have relationships with a number of personal computer ‘‘original equipment manufacturers,’’ or OEMs,
including Dell Inc., Apple Computer Inc. and Hewlett-Packard. Although aggregate revenue from our OEM channel is much
less significant than revenue from our other distribution channels, OEM relationships help us to generate sales of our core
desktop software products in two ways. First, some OEMs ‘‘pre-bundle’’ new-user versions of certain desktop software
products on the computer systems that the OEMs sell to their customers. These pre-bundled OEM sales are a good source
of new customers and future revenues. Second, the other source of revenue from the OEM channel is ‘‘after-point of sale’’
programs, in which customers who have purchased computers with new-user versions of Intuit software that are pre-installed
on the desktop can select and purchase additional software products from a suite of offerings at a later date.

Third-Party ‘‘Value-Added’’ Distribution Arrangements. We supplement our direct sales capabilities and our retail and OEM
distribution relationships with selected third-party distribution arrangements. We believe these relationships will enhance the
growth opportunities for our higher-end product and service offerings by allowing us to benefit from the value-added
marketing and sales expertise of these third parties. We currently have arrangements with third parties who have specialized
expertise in marketing, selling and providing post-sale implementation services for Innovative Merchant Solutions and some
of our Intuit-Branded Small Business solutions. During fiscal 2006 and beyond, we expect to continue to optimize, expand
and support our network of third-party relationships.
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The following tables show Intuit’s selected financial information for the past five fiscal years. The comparability of the
information is affected by a variety of factors, including acquisitions and divestitures of businesses, amortization and
impairment of goodwill and purchased intangible assets, gains and losses related to marketable equity securities and other
investments and repurchases of common stock under our stock repurchase programs. We adopted Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 142, ‘‘Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,’’ on August 1, 2002 and stopped amortizing
goodwill on that date. Fiscal years prior to fiscal 2003 reflect significant goodwill amortization charges.

In fiscal 2002 we sold our Quicken Loans mortgage business, in fiscal 2003 we sold our wholly owned Japanese
subsidiary, Intuit KK, and in fiscal 2005 we sold our Intuit Public Sector Solutions (IPSS) business. In May 2005 our Board
of Directors formally approved a plan to sell our Intuit Information Technology Solutions (ITS) business and in October 2005
we signed a definitive agreement, subject to closing conditions, to sell ITS for approximately $200 million in cash. We
accounted for these businesses as discontinued operations and, accordingly, we have reclassified the selected financial data
for all periods presented to reflect Quicken Loans, Intuit KK, IPSS and ITS as discontinued operations. To better understand
the information in the tables, investors should read ‘‘Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations,’’ and the financial statements and related notes.

FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY

Consolidated Statement of Operations Data FISCAL

(In thousands, except per share amounts) 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

Total net revenue $ 2,037,703 $ 1,802,224 $ 1,597,071 $ 1,310,325 $ 1,096,062..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Total costs and expenses 1,513,605 1,382,741 1,258,451 1,259,623 1,177,420..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Operating income (loss) from continuing
operations 524,098 419,483 338,620 50,702 (81,358)..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income (loss) from continuing operations
before cumulative effect of accounting
change 374,983 323,322 260,155 53,739 (124,656)..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income (loss) from discontinued
operations 6,644 (6,292) 82,879 86,421 27,549..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Cumulative effect of accounting change, net
of income taxes (a) – – – – 14,314..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income (loss) 381,627 317,030 343,034 140,160 (82,793)..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income (loss) per common share:

Basic net income (loss) per share from
continuing operations before cumulative
effect of accounting change $ 2.03 $ 1.65 $ 1.27 $ 0.25 $ (0.60)..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Basic net income (loss) per share from
discontinued operations 0.04 (0.03) 0.40 0.41 0.13..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Cumulative effect of accounting change – – – – 0.07

Basic net income (loss) per share $ 2.07 $ 1.62 $ 1.67 $ 0.66 $ (0.40)

Diluted net income (loss) per share from
continuing operations before cumulative
effect of accounting change $ 1.99 $ 1.61 $ 1.24 $ 0.24 $ (0.60)..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Diluted net income (loss) per share from
discontinued operations 0.04 (0.03) 0.39 0.40 0.13..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Cumulative effect of accounting change – – – – 0.07

Diluted net income (loss) per share $ 2.03 $ 1.58 $ 1.63 $ 0.64 $ (0.40)

(a) We adopted SFAS 133, ‘‘Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,’’ in fiscal 2001 and recognized the cumulative effect of the change
in how we accounted for options to purchase certain shares in that fiscal year. We sold these options in the first quarter of fiscal 2002.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet Data AT JULY 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Cash, cash equivalents and investments $ 994,258 $ 1,017,963 $ 1,204,096 $ 1,224,190 $ 1,186,215..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Working capital 610,935 636,856 832,305 1,234,598 1,359,960..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Total assets 2,716,451 2,730,741 2,832,867 3,028,405 2,803,479..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Long-term obligations 17,548 16,394 29,265 32,592 12,150..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Total stockholders’ equity 1,695,499 1,822,419 1,964,837 2,215,639 2,161,326
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Our Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations (MD&A) includes the following
sections:

) Executive Overview that discusses at a high level our operating results and some of the trends that affect our business.

) Critical Accounting Policies that we believe are important to understanding the assumptions and judgments underlying
our financial statements.

) Results of Operations that begins with a Financial Overview followed by a more detailed discussion of our revenue and
expenses.

) Liquidity and Capital Resources, which discusses key aspects of our statements of cash flows, changes in our balance
sheets and our financial commitments.

) A section entitled ‘‘Risks That Could Affect Future Results,’’ which details important factors that may significantly impact
our future financial performance.

You should note that this MD&A discussion contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties.
Please see the section entitled ‘‘Caution Regarding Forward-Looking Statements’’ for important information to consider when
evaluating such statements.

You should read this MD&A in conjunction with the financial statements and related notes. As discussed below, we sold
our Japanese subsidiary, Intuit KK, in fiscal 2003 and our Intuit Public Sector Solutions business in fiscal 2005. In May
2005 our Board of Directors formally approved a plan to sell our Intuit Information Technology Solutions business. We
accounted for these businesses as discontinued operations and have accordingly reclassified our financial statements for all
periods presented to reflect them as discontinued operations. Unless otherwise noted, the following discussion pertains only
to our continuing operations.

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW
The following overview discusses at a high level our operating results and some of the trends that affect our business. We
believe that an understanding of these trends is important in order to understand our financial results for fiscal 2005 as
well as our future prospects. This summary is not intended to be exhaustive, nor is it intended to be a substitute for the
detailed discussion and analysis provided elsewhere in this Annual Report.

About Intuit
Intuit is a leading provider of business and financial management solutions for small business, consumer and professional
tax, and accountants. We organize our business into the following five segments:

) QuickBooks-Related. This segment includes our QuickBooks accounting and business management software for small
businesses as well as products and services that can be added on to QuickBooks. These include financial supplies,
QuickBooks payroll, merchant services and technical support.

) Intuit-Branded Small Business. This segment includes products and services that are designed primarily for small and
medium-sized businesses and include outsourced payroll and solutions designed to meet the needs of businesses in
selected industries.

) Consumer Tax. This segment includes our TurboTax consumer tax return preparation products and services.

) Professional Tax. This segment includes our Lacerte and ProSeries professional tax products and services.

) Other Businesses. This segment consists primarily of our Quicken personal finance products and services and our
businesses in Canada and the United Kingdom.

Key Accomplishments in Fiscal 2005
In fiscal 2005, we successfully executed growth strategies focused on our core markets of small business, consumer and
professional tax, and accountants. This enabled us to acquire more new customers in these markets and sell more products
and services to our large base of customers over their lifetime. We introduced several new products, including: QuickBooks
Simple Start, which provides accounting functionality suitable for very small businesses; SnapTax, designed for taxpayers with
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very simple personal income tax returns; ProSeries Basic Edition, designed for the needs of smaller and seasonal tax
practices; ProSeries Express Edition, designed for tax practices that focus on helping taxpayers obtain their tax refunds
quickly; Quicken Medical Expense Manager; and Quicken Rental Property Manager.

Overview of Financial Results
Total net revenue for fiscal 2005 was $2.0 billion, up 13% compared with fiscal 2004. The fiscal 2005 revenue increase
was primarily due to growth in our QuickBooks-Related and Consumer Tax segments. Fiscal 2005 net income was
$381.6 million, up 20% compared with fiscal 2004. Net income increased in fiscal 2005 primarily due to revenue growth
that was partially offset by higher spending for infrastructure, implementation of new information systems, new product
development and promotion and Sarbanes-Oxley compliance. Diluted net income per share was $2.03 in fiscal 2005, an
increase of 28% compared with fiscal 2004. Diluted net income per share grew faster than net income in fiscal 2005
primarily due to the net reduction of average shares outstanding. Average shares outstanding declined as a result of
repurchases of common stock under our stock repurchase programs, partially offset by the issuance of shares under option
and employee stock purchase plans.

In fiscal 2005 we generated $590.0 million in cash from continuing operations, compared with $552.5 million in fiscal
2004. The fiscal 2005 increase in operating cash flow was primarily due to higher net income from continuing operations.
We used $709.2 million in cash for repurchases of common stock under our stock repurchase programs in fiscal 2005.

Seasonality
Our QuickBooks, Consumer Tax and Professional Tax businesses are highly seasonal. Some of our other offerings are also
seasonal, but to a lesser extent. Revenue from upgrades for many of our small business software products, including
QuickBooks, tends to be concentrated around calendar year end. Sales of income tax preparation products and services are
heavily concentrated in the period from November through April. These seasonal patterns mean that our total net revenue is
usually highest during our second quarter ending January 31 and third quarter ending April 30. We typically report losses in
our first quarter ending October 31 and fourth quarter ending July 31, when revenue from our tax businesses is minimal
while operating expenses continue at relatively consistent levels.

Strategy and Trends
Strategy. Intuit’s strategy is to apply our customer-driven invention mindset and processes to solve complex customer
problems. The key to our success is our 20-year history of staying focused on customer needs. Our in-depth customer
knowledge allows us to make more informed decisions that lead to better products and services for customers.

Opportunities in Our Core Markets. While we have strong positions in our core markets for QuickBooks and TurboTax
software, we believe that there are many more opportunities in the markets for small businesses and individual
consumers. Many small businesses and individuals are using other methods, such as manual tools and processes or
general-purpose software. In fiscal 2005 we began to explore ways to meet the needs of customers that we have never
reached before. For example, we introduced QuickBooks Simple Start with accounting functionality for very small
businesses and SnapTax for taxpayers with very simple personal income tax returns. We expect to continue this focus in
fiscal 2006 and beyond.

Importance of Developing and Introducing New Products and Services. To remain competitive and grow in the future,
we must continue to invest in initiatives aimed at uncovering and meeting new customer needs while enhancing our
existing offerings to make them even better.

Importance of Technology Infrastructure. Our Internet-based products and services include QuickBooks Online Edition,
QuickBooks Assisted Payroll Service, Complete web-based Payroll, TurboTax for the Web and consumer and professional
electronic tax filing services. As our businesses continue to move toward delivering more web-based products and
services, our technology infrastructure will become even more critical in the future.

Competition. We have formidable competitors, and we expect competition to remain intense during fiscal 2006 and
beyond. For example, Microsoft Corporation currently offers a number of competitive small business offerings and has
indicated that part of its growth strategy is to focus on the small business market. Microsoft has also announced its
intention to target small business customers with accounting software and associated services. In our Consumer Tax
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business, we face the risk of federal and state taxing authorities developing or contracting to provide software or other
systems to facilitate tax return preparation and electronic filing at no charge to taxpayers.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
In preparing our financial statements, we make estimates, assumptions and judgments that can have a significant impact on
our net revenue, operating income or loss and net income or loss, as well as on the value of certain assets and liabilities
on our balance sheet. We believe that the estimates, assumptions and judgments involved in the accounting policies
described below have the greatest potential impact on our financial statements, so we consider these to be our critical
accounting policies. Senior management has reviewed the development and selection of these critical accounting policies
and their disclosure in this Annual Report with the Audit Committee of our Board of Directors.

) Net Revenue – Revenue Recognition. We derive revenue from the sale of packaged software products, license fees,
product support, professional services, outsourced payroll services, merchant services, transaction fees and multiple
element arrangements that may include any combination of these items. We follow the appropriate revenue recognition
rules for each type of revenue. For additional information, see ‘‘Net Revenue’’ in Note 1 to the financial statements. We
generally recognize revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, we have delivered the product or
performed the service, the fee is fixed or determinable and collectibility is probable. However, determining whether and
when some of these criteria have been satisfied often involves assumptions and judgments that can have a significant
impact on the timing and amount of revenue we report. For example, for multiple element arrangements we must make
assumptions and judgments in order to allocate the total price among the various elements we must deliver, to
determine whether undelivered services are essential to the functionality of the delivered products and services, to
determine whether vendor-specific evidence of fair value exists for each undelivered element and to determine whether
and when each element has been delivered. If we were to change any of these assumptions or judgments, it could
cause a material increase or decrease in the amount of revenue that we report in a particular period. Amounts for fees
collected or invoiced and due relating to arrangements where revenue cannot be recognized are reflected on our balance
sheet as deferred revenue and recognized when the applicable revenue recognition criteria are satisfied.

) Net Revenue – Return and Rebate Reserves. As part of our revenue recognition policy, we estimate future product
returns and rebate payments and establish reserves against revenue at the time of sale based on these estimates. Our
return policy allows distributors and retailers, subject to contractual limitations, to return purchased products. Product
returns by distributors and retailers relate primarily to the return of obsolete products. In determining our product returns
reserves, we consider the volume and price mix of products in the retail channel, historical return rates for prior releases
of the product, trends in retailer inventory and economic trends that might impact customer demand for our products
(including the competitive environment and the timing of new releases of our products). We fully reserve for obsolete
products in the distribution channels.

Our rebate reserves include distributor and retailer sales incentive rebates and end-user rebates. Our estimated
reserves for distributor and retailer incentive rebates are based on distributors’ and retailers’ actual performance against
the terms and conditions of rebate programs, which we typically establish annually. Our reserves for end-user rebates are
estimated based on the terms and conditions of the specific promotional rebate program, actual sales during the
promotion, the amount of redemptions received and historical redemption trends by product and by type of promotional
program.

In the past, actual returns and rebates have approximated and not generally exceeded the reserves that we have
established. However, actual returns and rebates in any future period are inherently uncertain. If we were to change our
assumptions and estimates, our revenue reserves would change, which would impact the net revenue we report. If actual
returns and rebates are significantly greater than the reserves we have established, the actual results would decrease our
future reported revenue. Conversely, if actual returns and rebates are significantly less than our reserves, this would
increase our future reported revenue. For example, if we had increased our fiscal 2005 returns reserves by 1% of non-
consignment sales to retailers for QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quicken, our fiscal 2005 total net revenue would have been
$3.6 million lower. If rebate redemptions for our QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quicken products were to increase by 1%,
our annual total net revenue would decrease by approximately $1.2 million.

) Allowance for Doubtful Accounts. We make ongoing assumptions relating to the collectibility of our accounts receivable.
The accounts receivable amount on our balance sheet includes a reserve for accounts that might not be paid. In
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determining the amount of the reserve, we consider our historical level of credit losses. We also make judgments about
the creditworthiness of significant customers based on ongoing credit evaluations, and we assess current economic
trends that might impact the level of credit losses in the future. Our reserves have generally been adequate to cover our
actual credit losses. However, since we cannot reliably predict future changes in the financial stability of our customers,
we cannot guarantee that our reserves will continue to be adequate. If actual credit losses are significantly greater than
the reserve we have established, that would increase our general and administrative expenses and reduce our reported
net income. Conversely, if actual credit losses are significantly less than our reserve, this would eventually decrease our
general and administrative expenses and increase our reported net income.

) Goodwill, Purchased Intangible Assets and Other Long-Lived Assets – Impairment Assessments. We make judgments
about the recoverability of purchased intangible assets and other long-lived assets whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that an other-than-temporary impairment in the remaining value of the assets recorded on our
balance sheet may exist. We test the impairment of goodwill annually in our fourth fiscal quarter or more frequently if
indicators of impairment arise. The timing of the formal annual test may result in charges to our statement of operations
in our fourth fiscal quarter that could not have been reasonably foreseen in prior periods. In order to estimate the fair
value of long-lived assets, we typically make various assumptions about the future prospects for the business that the
asset relates to, consider market factors specific to that business and estimate future cash flows to be generated by that
business. We evaluate cash flows at the lowest operating level and the number of reporting units that we have identified
may make impairment more probable than it would be at a company with fewer reporting units and integrated operations
following acquisitions. Based on these assumptions and estimates, we determine whether we need to record an
impairment charge to reduce the value of the asset stated on our balance sheet to reflect its estimated fair value.
Assumptions and estimates about future values and remaining useful lives are complex and often subjective. They can
be affected by a variety of factors, including external factors such as industry and economic trends, and internal factors
such as changes in our business strategy and our internal forecasts. Although we believe the assumptions and estimates
we have made in the past have been reasonable and appropriate, different assumptions and estimates could materially
impact our reported financial results. More conservative assumptions of the anticipated future benefits from these
businesses could result in impairment charges, which would decrease net income and result in lower asset values on our
balance sheet. Conversely, less conservative assumptions could result in smaller or no impairment charges, higher net
income and higher asset values. In fiscal 2004 we recorded an impairment charge of $18.7 million on goodwill
associated with our Intuit Public Sector Solutions business, which was subsequently sold. At July 31, 2005 we had
$509.5 million in goodwill and $69.7 million in net purchased intangible assets on our balance sheet.

) Accounting for Stock-Based Incentive Programs. Through the end of fiscal 2005, we measured compensation expense
for our stock-based incentive programs using the intrinsic value method prescribed by Accounting Principles Board (APB)
Opinion No. 25, ‘‘Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.’’ Under this method, we did not record compensation
expense when stock options were granted to eligible participants as long as the exercise price was not less than the fair
market value of the stock when the option was granted. We also did not record compensation expense for shares
purchased in connection with our Employee Stock Purchase Plan as long as the purchase price of the stock was not less
than 85% of the lower of the fair market value of the stock at the beginning of each offering period or at the end of
each purchase period. In accordance with SFAS 123, ‘‘Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,’’ and SFAS 148,
‘‘Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation – Transition and Disclosure,’’ we disclosed our pro forma net income or loss
and net income or loss per share as if the fair value-based method had been applied in measuring compensation
expense for our stock-based incentive programs.

To determine the pro forma impact of applying SFAS 123, we estimated the fair value of our options using the Black
Scholes option valuation model. This model was developed for use in estimating the fair value of traded options that
have no vesting restrictions and are fully transferable. This model also requires the input of highly subjective assumptions
including the expected volatility of our common stock price. The assumptions we used for the valuation model are set
forth in Note 1 to the financial statements.

The appropriate volatility factor for stock options and for our Employee Stock Purchase Plan is the estimated future
volatility of our stock over the expected life of the options. Prior to the fourth quarter of fiscal 2004 we estimated the
volatility factors for stock options and for our Employee Stock Purchase Plan using the historical volatility of our stock
over the most recent five-year period. From the fourth quarter of fiscal 2004 through the third quarter of fiscal 2005 we
estimated the volatility factors for stock options using the historical volatility of our stock over the most recent three-year
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period, which was approximately equal to the average expected life of our options. During that time we estimated the
volatility factors for our Employee Stock Purchase Plan using the historical volatility of our stock over the most recent
one-year period, which was equal to the length of the offering periods under that plan. Beginning in the fourth quarter of
fiscal 2005 we estimated the volatility factors for stock options and for our Employee Stock Purchase Plan using the
implied volatility of our stock. We estimated the implied volatility of our stock using the prices of publicly traded options,
which we believe provides a more accurate estimate of expected volatility factors over the life of the options.

Our stock options have characteristics significantly different from those of traded options, and changes in the
subjective input assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimates. In the future, we may elect to use different
assumptions under the Black Scholes valuation model or a different valuation model, which could result in a significantly
different impact on our net income or loss.

On December 16, 2004 the FASB issued SFAS 123 (revised 2004), ‘‘Share-Based Payment,’’ which is a revision of
SFAS 123. SFAS 123(R) requires all share-based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options
and purchases under employee stock purchase plans, to be recognized in the statement of operations based on their
fair values. This standard is effective for public companies for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2005. We are
required to adopt this new standard in the first quarter of our fiscal year ending July 31, 2006. The adoption of
SFAS 123(R)’s fair value method will have a significant adverse impact on our net income and net income per share.
See ‘‘Recent Accounting Pronouncements’’ later in this MD&A.

) Legal Contingencies. We are subject to certain legal proceedings, as well as demands, claims and threatened litigation
that arise in the normal course of our business. We review the status of each significant matter quarterly and assess our
potential financial exposure. If the potential loss from any claim or legal proceeding is considered probable and the
amount can be reasonably estimated, we record a liability and an expense for the estimated loss. Significant judgment
is required in both the determination of probability and the determination of whether an exposure is reasonably
estimable. Our accruals are based on the best information available at the time. As additional information becomes
available, we reassess the potential liability related to our pending claims and litigation and may revise our estimates.
Potential legal liabilities and the revision of estimates of potential legal liabilities could have a material impact on our
results of operations and financial position.

) Income Taxes – Estimates of Effective Tax Rates, Deferred Taxes and Valuation Allowance. When we prepare our
financial statements, we estimate our income taxes based on the various jurisdictions where we conduct business.
Significant judgment is required in determining our worldwide income tax provision. We recognize liabilities for anticipated
tax audit issues in the United States and other tax jurisdictions based on our estimate of whether, and the extent to
which, additional taxes will be due. We record an additional amount in our provision for income taxes in the period in
which we determine that our recorded tax liability is less than we expect the ultimate tax assessment to be. If in a later
period we determine that payment of this additional amount is unnecessary, we reverse the liability and recognize a tax
benefit in that later period. As a result, our ongoing assessments of the probable outcomes of the audit issues and
related tax positions require judgment and can materially increase or decrease our effective tax rate and materially affect
our operating results. This also requires us to estimate our current tax exposure and to assess temporary differences that
result from differing treatments of certain items for tax and accounting purposes. These differences result in deferred tax
assets and liabilities, which we show on our balance sheet. We must then assess the likelihood that our deferred tax
assets will be realized. To the extent we believe that realization is not likely, we establish a valuation allowance. When we
establish a valuation allowance or increase this allowance in an accounting period, we record a corresponding tax
expense on our statement of operations.

Our net deferred tax asset at July 31, 2005 was $173.3 million, net of the valuation allowance of $6.0 million. We
recorded the valuation allowance to reflect uncertainties about whether we will be able to utilize some of our deferred tax
assets (consisting primarily of certain state capital loss carryforwards) before they expire. The valuation allowance is
based on our estimates of taxable income for the jurisdictions in which we operate and the period over which our
deferred tax assets will be realizable. While we have considered future taxable income in assessing the need for the
valuation allowance, we could be required to increase the valuation allowance to take into account additional deferred
tax assets that we may be unable to realize. An increase in the valuation allowance would have an adverse impact,
which could be material, on our income tax provision and net income in the period in which we make the increase.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Financial Overview

FISCAL

2005-2004 2004-2003
(Dollars in millions, except per share amounts) 2005 2004 2003 % CHANGE % CHANGE

Total net revenue $ 2,037.7 $ 1,802.2 $ 1,597.1 13% 13%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Operating income from continuing operations 524.1 419.5 338.6 25% 24%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income from continuing operations 375.0 323.3 260.1 16% 24%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Diluted net income per share from continuing
operations $ 1.99 $ 1.61 $ 1.24 24% 30%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net cash provided by operating activities of
continuing operations $ 590.0 $ 552.5 $ 552.0 7% 0%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Total net revenue increased in fiscal 2005 compared with fiscal 2004 primarily due to growth in QuickBooks, QuickBooks
Payroll and Innovative Merchant Solutions merchant services revenue in our QuickBooks-Related segment and to growth in
TurboTax for the Web and electronic filing and refund transfer services in our Consumer Tax segment. Total net revenue
increased in fiscal 2004 compared with fiscal 2003 primarily due to higher QuickBooks Payroll revenue in our QuickBooks-
Related segment and to growth in revenue from TurboTax for the Web and electronic filing services in our Consumer Tax
segment.

Operating income from continuing operations grew faster than total net revenue in fiscal 2005 because the increase in
total net revenue was only partially offset by higher spending for infrastructure, implementation of our new information
systems, new product development and promotion and Sarbanes-Oxley compliance. Operating income from continuing
operations grew faster than total net revenue in fiscal 2004 primarily due to an increase in revenue from higher-margin
products, such as industry-specific versions of QuickBooks and QuickBooks Payroll, and to the fact that we reduced costs
while revenue grew in our Quicken business.

Net income from continuing operations grew more slowly than operating income from continuing operations in fiscal
2005. In fiscal 2004 we reversed $35.7 million in reserves related to potential income tax exposures that were resolved
while in fiscal 2005 we reversed only $25.7 million of such reserves. Net income from continuing operations grew at about
the same rate as operating income from continuing operations in fiscal 2004 primarily because lower interest and other
income and lower gains on marketable equity securities and other investments were offset by our reversal of $35.7 million
in reserves related to potential income tax exposures that were resolved.

Diluted net income per share from continuing operations grew faster than net income from continuing operations in fiscal
2005 and 2004 primarily due to the net reduction of average shares outstanding. Average shares outstanding declined as a
result of repurchases of common stock under our stock repurchase programs, partially offset by the issuance of shares
under option and employee stock purchase plans.

At July 31, 2005 our cash, cash equivalents and investments totaled $994.3 million, a decrease of $23.7 million from
July 31, 2004. In fiscal 2005 we generated cash primarily from continuing operations and by issuing common stock under
employee stock plans. We used cash in fiscal 2005 primarily for repurchases of common stock under our stock repurchase
programs and capital expenditures. In fiscal 2005 we bought 16.2 million shares of our common stock under our stock
repurchase programs at an average price of $43.72 for a total price of $709.2 million. We completed our fourth stock
repurchase program in March 2005. In May 2005 our Board of Directors authorized us to repurchase up to $500.0 million
of our common stock from time to time over a three-year period under a fifth repurchase plan that expires on May 15,
2008. At July 31, 2005 authorized funds of $290.8 million remained available under this fifth stock repurchase program.
We expect to continue to repurchase shares under this program during fiscal 2006.

24 INTUIT 2005 FINANCIALS

management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations



..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Total Net Revenue
The table below and the discussion of total net revenue that follows it are organized in accordance with our five reportable
business segments. See Note 9 to the financial statements for descriptions of product, service and other revenue for each
segment.

(Dollars in FISCAL % TOTAL NET FISCAL % TOTAL NET FISCAL % TOTAL NET 2005-2004 2004-2003
millions) 2005 REVENUE 2004 REVENUE 2003 REVENUE % CHANGE % CHANGE

QuickBooks-
Related
Product $ 593.6 $ 534.1 $ 465.1

Service 150.3 97.1 70.5

Other 9.1 22.7 17.0

Subtotal 753.0 37% 653.9 36% 552.6 35% 15% 18%

Intuit-Branded
Small Business

Product 38.0 39.0 33.7

Service 192.6 166.8 150.9

Other 0.1 1.1 1.7

Subtotal 230.7 11% 206.9 12% 186.3 12% 11% 11%

Consumer Tax
Product 242.2 231.7 231.1

Service 328.2 257.9 189.2

Other 0.3 0.4 2.6

Subtotal 570.7 28% 490.0 27% 422.9 26% 16% 16%

Professional Tax
Product 233.5 226.1 223.8

Service 31.5 25.8 19.6

Other - - -

Subtotal 265.0 13% 251.9 14% 243.4 15% 5% 3%

Other Businesses
Product 135.4 148.2 141.2

Service 21.4 7.8 4.5

Other 61.5 43.5 46.2

Subtotal 218.3 11% 199.5 11% 191.9 12% 9% 4%

Total net revenue $ 2,037.7 100% $ 1,802.2 100% $ 1,597.1 100% 13% 13%

Total Net Revenue by Business Segment

QuickBooks-Related
Fiscal 2005 Compared with Fiscal 2004. QuickBooks-Related total net revenue increased in fiscal 2005 compared with
fiscal 2004 primarily due to higher QuickBooks, Innovative Merchant Solutions merchant services and QuickBooks Payroll
revenue. QuickBooks revenue grew on higher unit volume resulting primarily from an increase in new customers and on a
favorable product mix. The increase in merchant services revenue was primarily due to growth in the customer base,
higher transaction volume per customer and our discontinuation of the outsourcing of certain merchant processing
services beginning in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2004. In fiscal 2005 we completed the transition to recognizing the full
revenue from processing merchant transactions that were formerly processed through two major banks rather than the
smaller profit-sharing fees we would have received under our prior arrangement with those banks. QuickBooks Payroll
revenue was higher in fiscal 2005 compared with fiscal 2004 primarily because of growth in the customer base, price
increases and the successful launch of our higher-priced Enhanced Payroll Plus offering. Enhanced Payroll Plus provides
QuickBooks software upgrades in addition to federal and state tax forms and workers’ compensation tracking.
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Fiscal 2004 Compared with Fiscal 2003. QuickBooks-Related total net revenue grew in fiscal 2004 compared with
fiscal 2003 due to increased sales of higher-priced industry-specific versions of QuickBooks and higher QuickBooks
Payroll revenue driven by growth in the average customer base, an increase in QuickBooks-related services and the
realization in fiscal 2004 of the full impact of a December 2002 price increase. The October 2003 acquisition of our
Innovative Merchant Solutions merchant services business also contributed to the higher fiscal 2004 total net revenue in
this segment.

Intuit-Branded Small Business
Fiscal 2005 Compared with Fiscal 2004. Intuit-Branded Small Business total net revenue increased in fiscal 2005
compared with fiscal 2004 primarily due to growth in our outsourced payroll and Intuit Real Estate Solutions
(IRES) businesses. Higher outsourced payroll revenue was driven by growth in the number of QuickBooks Assisted Payroll
Service and Complete Payroll customers processing payrolls, price increases and higher interest income on funds held for
payroll customers, partially offset by attrition in the Premier Payroll Service customer base. The increase in IRES revenue
was a result of growth in sales to larger customers.

Fiscal 2004 Compared with Fiscal 2003. Intuit-Branded Small Business total net revenue increased in fiscal 2004
compared with fiscal 2003 primarily due to new client acquisition in our wholesale durable goods and property
management solutions businesses as well as higher average selling prices from increased customer use of support and
other services in these businesses.

Consumer Tax
Fiscal 2005 Compared with Fiscal 2004. Consumer Tax total net revenue increased in fiscal 2005 compared with fiscal
2004 primarily due to higher federal TurboTax for the Web units and to volume and price increases in electronic filing
and refund transfer services.

Fiscal 2004 Compared with Fiscal 2003. Consumer Tax total net revenue increased in fiscal 2004 compared with fiscal
2003 as a result of TurboTax for the Web and retail desktop unit growth, higher attach rates for electronic filing services
and higher average selling prices.

Professional Tax
Fiscal 2005 Compared with Fiscal 2004. Professional Tax total net revenue increased in fiscal 2005 compared with
fiscal 2004 primarily due to an increase in Lacerte product revenue driven by improved customer retention rates and to
bank product transmission services volume from our new ProSeries Express product.

Fiscal 2004 Compared with Fiscal 2003. Professional Tax total net revenue grew slightly in fiscal 2004 compared with
fiscal 2003 due to additional sales to existing customers, higher average selling prices related to product enhancements
and increased sales of our unlimited electronic filing product as a result of new government rules requiring the electronic
filing of certain professionally prepared 2003 income tax returns. However, revenue growth in fiscal 2004 was negatively
impacted by competition from lower-priced professional tax preparation software products.

Other Businesses
Fiscal 2005 Compared with Fiscal 2004. Other Businesses total net revenue increased in fiscal 2005 compared with
fiscal 2004. Quicken service revenue was higher in fiscal 2005 primarily due to the growing base of financial institutions
paying for Quicken connectivity and growth in our bill payment customer base. Canadian revenue increased in fiscal
2005 primarily due to market share gains for QuickBooks software and higher subscription revenue for payroll services
that was driven by improvements in service levels.

Fiscal 2004 Compared with Fiscal 2003. Other Businesses total net revenue grew slightly in fiscal 2004 compared with
fiscal 2003 primarily due to higher Quicken revenue.

In fiscal 2004 Quicken direct unit sales increased in response to direct mail campaigns for upgrades due to the
discontinuation of support for older versions of the product and for TurboTax cross-selling offers. Retail unit sales also
increased. Aggregate average selling prices for Quicken were higher in fiscal 2004 compared with fiscal 2003 due to a
shift in demand to our higher-priced Quicken Premier and Quicken Home and Business products. Partially offsetting
these increases, Quicken other revenue declined in fiscal 2004 due to the expiration or termination of contracts with
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several significant online advertising customers. We exited the online advertising business in the fourth quarter of fiscal
2004.

Canadian revenue in U.S. dollars was slightly higher in fiscal 2004 compared with fiscal 2003 due to the favorable
effect of the strengthening Canadian dollar in fiscal 2004. Total net revenue in Canadian dollars decreased in fiscal
2004 compared with fiscal 2003, primarily due to lower demand for QuickBooks in Canada. QuickTax revenue was also
down in fiscal 2004 due to a decline in unit sales that was partially offset by higher average selling prices related to a
shift in demand toward the higher-priced specialty versions of that product.

Cost of Revenue

FISCAL % OF RELATED FISCAL % OF RELATED FISCAL % OF RELATED 2005-2004 2004-2003
(Dollars in millions) 2005 REVENUE 2004 REVENUE 2003 REVENUE % CHANGE % CHANGE

Cost of product revenue $ 164.6 13% $ 170.8 14% $ 172.2 16% -4% -1%

Cost of service 
revenue 184.0 25% 158.1 28% 145.6 33% 16% 9%

Cost of other 
revenue 24.1 34% 24.2 36% 19.2 28% 0% 26%

Amortization of
purchased
intangible assets 10.3 n/a 10.2 n/a 11.4 n/a 1% -11%

Total cost of revenue $ 383.0 19% $ 363.3 20% $ 348.4 22% 5% 4%

Our cost of revenue has four components: (1) cost of product revenue, which includes the direct costs of manufacturing
and shipping our software products; (2) cost of service revenue, which reflects direct costs associated with providing
services, including data center costs related to delivering Internet-based services; (3) cost of other revenue, which includes
costs associated with generating advertising and online transactions revenue; and (4) amortization of purchased intangible
assets, which represents the cost of amortizing over their useful lives developed technologies that we obtained through
acquisitions.

Fiscal 2005 Compared with Fiscal 2004. Cost of service revenue as a percentage of service revenue decreased in fiscal
2005 compared with fiscal 2004 primarily due to growth in our Consumer Tax electronic filing revenue and Innovative
Merchant Solutions merchant services revenue, both of which had minimal cost increases associated with the related
revenue increases, and to customer service efficiencies in our outsourced payroll business.

Fiscal 2004 Compared with Fiscal 2003. Cost of product revenue as a percentage of product revenue decreased in
fiscal 2004 compared with fiscal 2003. This was primarily due to a continuing shift toward sales of our higher-priced
QuickBooks products and to lower royalties incurred for our Consumer Tax and Quicken products.

Cost of service revenue as a percentage of service revenue decreased in fiscal 2004 compared with fiscal 2003.
This decrease was due in part to growth in our Consumer Tax electronic filing revenue, which had minimal incremental
costs. Cost of service revenue as a percentage of service revenue also decreased in fiscal 2004 due to growth in
revenue from the higher-margin Innovative Merchant Solutions merchant services business we acquired in the first quarter
of fiscal 2004.

INTUIT 2005 FINANCIALS 27

management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations



Operating Expenses

(Dollars in FISCAL % TOTAL NET FISCAL % TOTAL NET FISCAL % TOTAL NET 2005-2004 2004-2003
millions) 2005 REVENUE 2004 REVENUE 2003 REVENUE % CHANGE % CHANGE

Selling and
marketing $ 583.4 29% $ 541.4 30% $ 481.8 30% 8% 12%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Research and
development 305.2 15% 276.0 15% 250.7 16% 11% 10%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
General and
administrative 225.5 11% 178.7 10% 143.8 9% 26% 24%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Total core
operating expenses 1,114.1 55% 996.1 55% 876.3 55% 12% 14%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Acquisition-related
charges 16.5 1% 23.4 2% 33.8 2% -29% -31%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Total operating
expenses $ 1,130.6 56% $ 1,019.5 57% $ 910.1 57% 11% 12%......................................................................................................................................................................................................

We define core operating expenses as the controllable costs of running our business. Selling and marketing expenses
include the cost of providing customer service and technical support to customers who have not purchased support plans.
Individually and in the aggregate, core operating expenses as a percentage of total net revenue were generally consistent in
the periods presented. Total core operating expenses in dollars increased in fiscal 2005 compared with fiscal 2004 primarily
due to spending for infrastructure, implementation of our new information systems, new product development and promotion
and Sarbanes-Oxley compliance. We plan to continue to upgrade our new information systems to improve performance and
support our future growth. We also plan to continue to spend for new product development and promotion. Total core
operating expenses in dollars increased in fiscal 2004 compared with fiscal 2003 primarily due to spending for
infrastructure and implementation of our new information systems.

Segment Operating Income (Loss)
Segment operating income or loss is segment net revenue less segment cost of revenue and operating expenses. Segment
expenses do not include certain costs, such as corporate general and administrative expenses, that are not allocated to
specific segments. These unallocated costs totaled $388.0 million in fiscal 2005, $348.5 million in fiscal 2004 and
$318.3 million in fiscal 2003. In addition, segment expenses do not include amortization of purchased intangible assets,
acquisition-related charges, and impairment of goodwill and purchased intangible assets. Segment expenses also do not
include interest and other income and realized net gains or losses on marketable equity securities. See Note 9 to the
financial statements for reconciliations of total segment operating income to income from continuing operations for each
fiscal year presented.

FISCAL % OF RELATED FISCAL % OF RELATED FISCAL % OF RELATED 2005-2004 2004-2003
(Dollars in millions) 2005 REVENUE 2004 REVENUE 2003 REVENUE % CHANGE % CHANGE

QuickBooks–Related $ 321.9 43% $ 289.0 44% $ 247.6 45% 11% 17%

Intuit-Branded Small
Business 15.6 7% (12.1) – (16.3) – NM NM

Consumer Tax 379.8 67% 320.3 65% 271.6 64% 19% 18%

Professional Tax 132.7 50% 138.5 55% 141.4 58% -4% -2%

Other Businesses 88.9 41% 66.0 33% 57.8 30% 35% 14%

Total segment operating
income $ 938.9 46% $ 801.7 44% $ 702.1 44% 17% 14%

QuickBooks-Related
Fiscal 2005 Compared with Fiscal 2004. QuickBooks-Related segment operating income as a percentage of related
revenue was flat in fiscal 2005 compared with fiscal 2004. The 15% revenue increase compared with fiscal 2004 was
offset by increased spending for QuickBooks product development, technical support and marketing in fiscal 2005.
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Fiscal 2004 Compared with Fiscal 2003. QuickBooks-Related segment operating income as a percentage of related
revenue was flat in fiscal 2004 compared with fiscal 2003. The 18% revenue increase compared with fiscal 2004
included strong growth in our high-margin QuickBooks Payroll business and the first quarter fiscal 2004 acquisition of
Innovative Merchant Solutions. The higher fiscal 2004 revenue was offset by increases in spending for QuickBooks
product development, technical support, marketing programs and direct sales personnel and infrastructure.

Intuit-Branded Small Business
Fiscal 2005 Compared with Fiscal 2004. Our Intuit-Branded Small Business segment had operating income in fiscal
2005 after experiencing an operating loss in fiscal 2004. This was primarily due to outsourced payroll revenue growth
combined with customer service efficiencies, the consolidation of regional sales facilities and a reorganization of the
sales force that resulted in lower spending in that business in fiscal 2005.

Fiscal 2004 Compared with Fiscal 2003. Our Intuit-Branded Small Business segment had a smaller operating loss in
fiscal 2004 than it did in fiscal 2003. Revenue for this segment grew 11% while we held costs steady in our industry
solutions businesses. Partially offsetting these improvements, outsourced payroll operating income was lower in fiscal
2004 because we incurred expenses for additional sales and service personnel during the first half of the year.

Consumer Tax
Fiscal 2005 Compared with Fiscal 2004. Consumer Tax segment operating income as a percentage of related revenue
was slightly higher in fiscal 2005 compared with fiscal 2004. Higher revenue from TurboTax federal units and volume and
price increases in electronic filing and refund transfer services was offset by higher expenses for advertising, product
development, customer support and retail merchandising.

Fiscal 2004 Compared with Fiscal 2003. Consumer Tax segment operating income as a percentage of related revenue
was flat in fiscal 2004 compared with fiscal 2003. Higher revenue and gross margin improvements due to higher
average selling prices and growing high-margin service revenues were partially offset by additional costs incurred for
national television and radio advertising in fiscal 2004.

Professional Tax
Fiscal 2005 Compared with Fiscal 2004. Professional Tax segment operating income as a percentage of related revenue
decreased in fiscal 2005 compared with fiscal 2004. Higher revenue was more than offset by higher spending for overall
customer support and for product development and marketing related to our new ProSeries Basic and ProSeries Express
products.

Fiscal 2004 Compared with Fiscal 2003. Professional Tax segment operating income as a percentage of related revenue
declined slightly on a 3% revenue increase in fiscal 2004 compared with fiscal 2003. Segment operating income did
not grow in fiscal 2004 because of increased spending on product development and customer service.

Other Businesses
Fiscal 2005 Compared with Fiscal 2004. Other Businesses segment operating income as a percentage of related
revenue increased in fiscal 2005 compared with fiscal 2004. Quicken revenue was higher while Quicken cost of revenue
was relatively flat primarily due to savings resulting from the outsourcing of our Quicken.com website. Higher revenue
combined with relatively stable spending also produced better fiscal 2005 operating margins in Canada.

Fiscal 2004 Compared with Fiscal 2003. Other Businesses segment operating income as a percentage of related
revenue increased slightly in fiscal 2004 compared with fiscal 2003. Quicken revenue increased on relatively flat
spending and we exited the unprofitable online brokerage business in the first quarter of fiscal 2004. Partially offsetting
the Quicken improvements, Canadian operating income as a percentage of related revenue was down in fiscal 2004 due
to lower revenue on relatively stable spending.
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Non-Operating Income and Expenses

Interest and Other Income FISCAL

(In millions) 2005 2004 2003

Interest income $ 17.5 $ 13.6 $ 22.1......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Quicken Loans royalties and fees 9.8 10.2 10.1......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net foreign exchange gain (0.1) 2.7 5.1......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Insurance settlement – 2.2 –......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other (0.5) 1.7 1.1

Total interest and other income $ 26.7 $ 30.4 $ 38.4

Higher interest rates and slightly higher average invested balances resulted in an increase in interest income in fiscal 2005
compared with fiscal 2004. Interest income decreased in fiscal 2004 compared with 2003 due to lower interest rates and
lower average invested balances that were a result of common stock repurchases under our stock repurchase programs and
acquisitions. Total interest and other income for all periods presented included royalties from trademark license and
distribution agreements that we entered into when we sold our Quicken Loans mortgage business in July 2002. See Note 8
to the financial statements. The decrease in net foreign exchange gains in fiscal 2005 compared with fiscal 2004 and in
fiscal 2004 compared with fiscal 2003 resulted primarily from our conversion of a significant portion of our Canadian
intercompany balances to long-term investments in that subsidiary in the third quarter of fiscal 2004. This reduced our
statement of operations exposure to fluctuations in foreign exchange rates.

Income Taxes
Our effective tax rate was 32.6% for fiscal 2005, 28.4% for fiscal 2004 and 32.9% for fiscal 2003. Our effective tax rate
for fiscal 2005 differed from the federal statutory rate primarily due to the net effect of the reversal of $25.7 million in
reserves related to potential income tax exposures that were resolved, the federal research and experimental credit and to
the benefit received from tax-exempt interest income offset by state taxes. Our effective tax rate for fiscal 2004 differed from
the federal statutory rate primarily due to the net effect of the reversal of $35.7 million in reserves related to potential
income tax exposures that were resolved, the federal research and experimental credit and to the benefit received from tax-
exempt interest income offset by state taxes and acquisition-related charges. Our effective tax rate for fiscal 2003 differed
from the federal statutory rate primarily due to the net effect of the benefit received from tax-exempt interest income and
various tax credits offset by state taxes and acquisition-related charges. See Note 12 to the financial statements.

At July 31, 2005 we had net deferred tax assets of $173.3 million, which included a valuation allowance of
$6.0 million for certain state capital loss carryforwards. We decreased the valuation allowance by $1.5 million in fiscal
2005 due to the realization of state capital loss carryforwards that were previously estimated to be unrealizable and
adjustments made to foreign net operating loss carryforwards. The allowance reflects management’s assessment that we
may not receive the benefit of certain loss carryforwards in certain state jurisdictions. While we believe our current valuation
allowance is sufficient, it may be necessary to increase this amount if it becomes more likely that we will not realize a
greater portion of the net deferred tax assets. We assess the need for an adjustment to the valuation allowance on a
quarterly basis. See Note 12 to the financial statements.

Discontinued Operations

Intuit Information Technology Solutions
In May 2005 our Board of Directors formally approved a plan to sell our Intuit Information Technology Solutions
(ITS) business. In October 2005 we signed a definitive agreement, subject to closing conditions, to sell ITS for approximately
$200 million in cash. In accordance with the provisions of SFAS 144, we determined that ITS became a long-lived asset
held for sale and a discontinued operation in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005. Consequently, we have segregated the
operating results of ITS from continuing operations on our statement of operations for all periods presented. Since the
carrying value of ITS at July 31, 2005 was less than the estimated fair value less cost to sell, no adjustment to the carrying
value of this long-lived asset was necessary during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005. See Note 8 to the financial
statements.
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Intuit Public Sector Solutions
In December 2004 we sold our Intuit Public Sector Solutions (IPSS) business for approximately $11 million and accounted
for the sale as a discontinued operation. In accordance with SFAS 144, we have segregated the operating results of IPSS
from continuing operations on our statement of operations for all periods prior to the sale. In fiscal 2005 we recorded a
loss on disposal of IPSS of $4.8 million that included an income tax provision of $4.3 million for the estimated tax payable
in connection with the tax gain on the transaction. The fiscal 2004 net loss from Intuit Public Sector Solutions discontinued
operations included a goodwill impairment charge of $18.7 million. See Note 8 to the financial statements.

Intuit KK
In February 2003 we sold our wholly owned Japanese subsidiary, Intuit KK, and accounted for the sale as a discontinued
operation. In accordance with SFAS 144, we have segregated the operating results of Intuit KK from continuing operations
on our statement of operations for all periods prior to the sale. In fiscal 2003 we recorded a gain on disposal of this
discontinued operation of $71.0 million, net of income taxes of $5.1 million. See Note 8 to the financial statements.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Statements of Cash Flows
At July 31, 2005 our cash, cash equivalents and investments totaled $994.3 million, a decrease of $23.7 million from
July 31, 2004. In fiscal 2005 we generated cash primarily from continuing operations and by issuing common stock under
employee stock plans. We used cash in fiscal 2005 primarily for repurchases of common stock under our stock repurchase
programs and capital expenditures. The following table summarizes selected items from our statements of cash flows for
fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2003. See the financial statements for complete statements of cash flows for those periods.

FISCAL

(In millions) 2005 2004 2003

Net cash provided by operating activities of 
continuing operations $ 590.0 $ 552.5 $ 552.0......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income from continuing operations 375.0 323.3 260.2......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Depreciation 100.0 77.3 73.4......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Acquisition-related costs 26.8 33.6 45.1......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net cash used in investing activities of continuing
operations (1.6) (208.2) (320.5)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acquired (4.3) (121.4) (43.2)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net liquidation (purchases) of available-for-sale debt
securities 69.9 (64.3) (230.6)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Purchases of property and equipment (38.2) (51.8) (41.2)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Capitalization of internal use software (31.4) (65.8) (42.9)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net cash used in financing activities (548.1) (510.0) (661.7)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Purchase of treasury stock (709.9) (610.2) (814.3)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock 165.8 119.1 155.9......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net cash provided by discontinued operations 17.3 24.2 184.6......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents 57.9 (141.3) (241.5)

We generated cash from our operating activities during fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2003, primarily from net income from
continuing operations in each of those years.

We used cash for investing activities during fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2003. Our primary use of cash for investing activities
in fiscal 2004 was for business acquisitions. Our primary use of cash for investing activities in fiscal 2003 was for net
purchases of available-for-sale debt securities.

We used cash for financing activities in fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2003, primarily for the repurchase of common stock
under our stock repurchase programs. See ‘‘Stock Repurchase Programs’’ below and Note 13 to the financial statements.
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This was partially offset by proceeds that we received from the issuance of common stock under employee stock plans in
each of these fiscal years.

Cash generated by discontinued operations in fiscal 2003 included collection of $245.6 million in amounts due from
the purchaser of our Quicken Loans business and a net gain of $71.0 million from the sale of Intuit KK. See Note 8 to the
financial statements.

Stock Repurchase Programs
Intuit’s Board of Directors has initiated a series of common stock repurchase programs. Shares of common stock
repurchased under these programs become treasury shares. The following table summarizes the historical activity under our
stock repurchase programs as of July 31, 2005.

DATE INITIATED/ AMOUNT AMOUNT SHARES
PLAN NAME INCREASED DATE CONCLUDED AUTHORIZED REPURCHASED REPURCHASED

(Dollars in millions)

Repurchase Plan I May 2001/July 2002 December 2002 $ 750.0 $ 750.0 16,602,583......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Repurchase Plan II March 2003 November 2003 500.0 500.0 11,280,609......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Repurchase Plan III August 2003 June 2004 500.0 500.0 11,197,779......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Repurchase Plan IV May 2004 March 2005 500.0 500.0 11,493,290......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Repurchase Plan V May 2005 Still active 500.0 209.2 4,730,840

In May 2005 our Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to $500.0 million of our common stock from time to
time over a three-year period under Repurchase Plan V, which expires on May 15, 2008. At July 31, 2005 authorized funds
of approximately $290.8 million remained under Repurchase Plan V. We expect to continue to repurchase shares under this
plan in fiscal 2006.

Loans to Executive Officers and Other Employees
Outstanding loans to executive officers and other employees totaled $9.2 million at July 31, 2005 and $17.1 million at
July 31, 2004. Loans to executive officers and other employees at July 31, 2005 excluded a $5.5 million secured loan to
one executive officer who ceased to be an Intuit employee in the third quarter of fiscal 2005. We transferred this loan to
other long-term assets on our balance sheet in that quarter. Loans to executive officers are primarily relocation loans that
are generally secured by real property and have original maturity dates of up to 10 years. At July 31, 2005 no loans were
in default and all interest payments were current in accordance with the terms of the loan agreements. Consistent with the
requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, no loans to executive officers have been made or modified since July 30,
2002 and we do not intend to make or modify loans to executive officers in the future. See Note 17 to the financial
statements.

Repurchases of Vested Restricted Stock
In the third quarters of fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2003, we entered into share repurchase agreements with Stephen M.
Bennett, our chief executive officer, pursuant to which we repurchased shares of our common stock from Mr. Bennett at the
closing price quoted on The Nasdaq Stock Market on the dates of repurchase. We repurchased 15,945 shares of our
common stock at $41.81 per share from Mr. Bennett in fiscal 2005, 17,157 shares at $44.64 per share in fiscal 2004
and 17,532 shares at $39.02 in fiscal 2003. All of the proceeds from these repurchases were remitted to federal and state
taxing authorities to satisfy Mr. Bennett’s federal, state and Medicare tax withholding obligations resulting from the vesting of
37,500 shares of our common stock in each of those three quarters under his January 2000 new-hire restricted stock
awards. These repurchases were approved by our Board of Directors.

Other
We evaluate, on an ongoing basis, the merits of acquiring technology or businesses, or establishing strategic relationships
with and investing in other companies. We may decide to use cash and cash equivalents to fund such activities in the
future.

We believe that our cash, cash equivalents and investments will be sufficient to meet anticipated seasonal working
capital and capital expenditure requirements for at least the next 12 months.
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OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS
As of July 31, 2005 we did not have any significant off-balance sheet arrangements, as defined in Item 303(a)(4)(ii) of
Regulations S-K.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS
The following table summarizes our known contractual obligations to make future payments at July 31, 2005:

PAYMENTS DUE BY PERIOD

LESS THAN
(In millions) 1 YEAR 1-3 YEARS 3-5 YEARS AFTER 5 YEARS TOTAL

Amounts due under executive deferred
compensation plan $ 19.9 $ – $ – $ – $ 19.9......................................................................................................................................................................................................

Capital lease obligations 2.8 1.0 – – 3.8......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other long-term obligations 1.0 0.8 0.6 – 2.4......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Purchase obligations (1) 14.2 19.5 6.4 – 40.1......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Operating leases 28.3 56.7 52.1 130.1 267.2

Total contractual obligations $ 66.2 $ 78.0 $ 59.1 $ 130.1 $ 333.4

(1) Represents agreements to purchase products and services that are enforceable, legally binding and specify terms, including: fixed or minimum quantities
to be purchased; fixed, minimum or variable price provisions; and the approximate timing of the payments.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

SFAS 123(R), ‘‘Share-Based Payment’’
On December 16, 2004 the FASB issued SFAS 123 (revised 2004), ‘‘Share-Based Payment,’’ (SFAS 123(R)) which is a
revision of SFAS 123, ‘‘Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.’’ SFAS 123(R) supercedes APB 25, ‘‘Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees,’’ and amends SFAS 95, ‘‘Statement of Cash Flows.’’ Generally, the approach in SFAS 123(R) is similar
to the approach described in SFAS 123. However, SFAS 123(R) requires all share-based payments to employees, including
grants of employee stock options and purchases under employee stock purchase plans, to be recognized in the statement of
operations based on their fair values. Pro forma disclosure of fair value recognition will no longer be an alternative.

SFAS 123(R) is effective for public companies for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2005, with earlier adoption
permitted. We are required to adopt this new standard in the first quarter of our fiscal year ending July 31, 2006.
SFAS 123(R) permits public companies to adopt its requirements using one of two methods:

1. A ‘‘modified prospective’’ method in which compensation cost is recognized beginning with the effective date
(a) based on the requirements of SFAS 123(R) for all share-based payments granted after the effective date and
(b) based on the requirements of SFAS 123 for all awards granted to employees prior to the effective date that
remain unvested on the effective date.

2. A ‘‘modified retrospective’’ method which includes the requirements of the modified prospective method described
above but also permits restatement using amounts previously disclosed under the pro forma provisions of SFAS 123
either for (a) all prior periods presented or (b) prior interim periods of the year of adoption.

We have not yet chosen a method of adoption for SFAS 123(R).
As permitted by SFAS 123, through the end of fiscal 2005 we accounted for share-based payments to employees using

APB 25’s intrinsic value method. As a consequence, we generally recognized no compensation cost for employee stock
options and purchases under our Employee Stock Purchase Plan. Although the adoption of SFAS 123(R)’s fair value method
will have no adverse impact on our balance sheet or net cash flows, it will have a significant adverse impact on our net
income and net income per share. The pro forma effects on net income and earnings per share if we had applied the fair
value recognition provisions of SFAS 123 to share-based payments to employees in prior periods are disclosed in Note 1
under ‘‘Stock-Based Incentive Programs.’’ Although the pro forma effects of applying SFAS 123 may be indicative of the
effects of applying SFAS 123(R), the provisions of these two statements differ in some important respects. The actual
effects of adopting SFAS 123(R) will depend on numerous factors including the valuation model we use to value future
share-based payments to employees, estimated forfeiture rates and the accounting policies we adopt concerning the method

INTUIT 2005 FINANCIALS 33

management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations



of recognizing the fair value of awards over the requisite service period. We currently estimate that the fiscal 2006 impact
on Intuit of adopting SFAS 123(R) will be a decrease in net income of approximately $45 million.

SFAS 123(R) also requires the benefits of tax deductions in excess of recognized compensation cost to be reported as a
financing cash flow, rather than as an operating cash flow as prescribed under current accounting rules. This requirement
will reduce net operating cash flows and increase net financing cash flows in periods after adoption. Total cash flow will
remain unchanged compared with cash flow as it would have been reported under prior accounting rules.

SFAS 154, ‘‘Accounting Changes and Error Corrections’’
On June 1, 2005 the FASB issued SFAS 154, ‘‘Accounting Changes and Error Corrections,’’ which replaces APB 20,
‘‘Accounting Changes,’’ and SFAS 3, ‘‘Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statements.’’ SFAS 154 applies to
all voluntary changes in accounting principle, and changes the requirements for accounting for and reporting of a change in
accounting principle. SFAS 154 requires retrospective application to prior periods’ financial statements of a voluntary change
in accounting principle unless it is impracticable. APB 20 previously required that most voluntary changes in accounting
principle be recognized by including in net income of the period of the change the cumulative effect of changing to the new
accounting principle. SFAS 154 carries forward many other provisions of APB 20 without change, including the provisions
related to the reporting of a change in accounting estimate, a change in the reporting entity and the correction of an error.
SFAS 154 is effective for accounting changes and corrections of errors made in fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2005. Earlier application is permitted for accounting changes and corrections of errors made in fiscal years beginning after
June 1, 2005. We do not expect our adoption of this new standard to have a material impact on our financial position,
results of operations or cash flows.
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In evaluating Intuit and our business, you should consider the following factors in addition to the other information in this
Annual Report. Forward-looking statements in this report are subject to risks and uncertainties that could cause our actual
results to differ materially from the results expressed or implied in the forward-looking statements. Any of the following
risks could seriously harm our business, financial condition, and results of operations.

We face intense competitive pressures in all of our businesses that may negatively impact our revenue, profitability and
market position.
We have formidable competitors, and we expect competition to remain intense during fiscal 2006 and beyond. The number,
resources and sophistication of the companies with whom we compete has increased as we continue to expand our product
and service offerings. Microsoft Corporation, in particular, presents a significant threat to a number of our businesses due to
its market position, strategic focus and superior financial resources. Our competitors may introduce new and improved
products and services, bundle new offerings with market-leading products, reduce prices, gain better access to distribution
channels, advertise aggressively or beat us to market with new products and services. Any of these competitive actions
taken over any prolonged period could diminish our revenue and profitability and could affect our ability to keep existing
customers and acquire new customers. Some additional competitive factors that may impact our businesses are discussed
below.

QuickBooks-Related. Losing existing or potential QuickBooks customers to competitors causes us to lose potential software
revenue and limits our opportunities to sell related products and services such as our financial supplies, QuickBooks Payroll
and merchant service offerings. Many competitors and potential competitors provide, or have expressed significant interest in
providing, accounting and business management products and services to small businesses. For example, Microsoft currently
offers a number of competitive small business offerings and has indicated part of its growth strategy is to focus on small
business offerings. In November 2004 Microsoft announced the impending launch of a number of product and service
offerings aimed at small businesses, including a product named Microsoft Office Small Business Accounting, which is
expected to be integrated with the Microsoft Office product suite and available in the fall of 2005. Microsoft also
announced partnerships with ADP and other service providers to offer payroll-related services that interact with its products.
In July 2005 Microsoft announced that it will collaborate with leading merchant acquiring institutions, including Chase
Merchant Services LLC, to offer credit card processing for Microsoft Office Small Business Accounting. Accordingly, we
expect that competition from Microsoft in the small business area will intensify over time with the introduction of these and
other offerings that directly compete with our QuickBooks and other offerings. Although we have successfully competed with
Microsoft in the past, given its market position and resources, Microsoft’s small business product and service offerings may
have a significant negative impact on our revenue and profitability.

Consumer Tax. Our consumer tax business faces significant competition from both the public and private sector. In the
public sector we face the risk of federal and state taxing authorities developing or contracting to provide software or other
systems to facilitate tax return preparation and electronic filing at no charge to taxpayers.

) Federal Government. Agencies of the U.S. government have made several attempts during the two most recent
presidential administrations to offer taxpayers a form of free tax preparation software and filing service. However, in
October 2002 the U.S. Internal Revenue Service agreed not to provide its own competing tax software product or service
so long as participants in an association of private tax preparation software companies, including Intuit, agreed to
provide web-based federal tax preparation and filing services at no cost to qualified taxpayers for a period of three years,
subject to recurring two-year extensions. The relationship, called the ‘‘Free File Alliance,’’ is principally designed to serve
lower income, disadvantaged and underserved taxpayers with the objective of making free federal online tax preparation
software and filing services available to at least 60% of taxpayers. The agreement is currently under negotiation by the
federal government and the Free File Alliance for possible changes. Although, for the time being, the Free File Alliance
has kept the federal government from being a direct competitor to our tax offerings, it has fostered additional web-based
competition and has the potential to cause us to lose revenue opportunities for a large percentage of the tax base. Over
time, a growing number of competitors have used the Free File Alliance as a free marketing tool by giving away services
at the federal level and attempting to make money by selling state filing and other services. Accordingly, for the 2004
tax season we modified our Free File Alliance offering to permit all taxpayers to prepare and file federal returns at no
charge. Our free web-based offering was fully functional but it did not allow the download of prior year information into
the current year tax return. Although we were successful in the 2004 tax season in selling Free File Alliance users
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enhanced offerings and state tax preparation services, we may not be successful in this endeavor in the future. In
addition, persons who formerly have paid for our products may elect to use our unpaid federal offering instead. Any
amendments to the current agreement could also have unexpected and negative effects on our business. Further, were
the federal government to terminate the Free File Alliance and elect to provide its own software and electronic filing
services available to taxpayers at no charge it would negatively impact our revenue and profits.

) State Governments. State taxing authorities have also actively pursued strategies to provide free online tax return
preparation and electronic filing services for state taxpayers. For the 2004 tax season 22 states, including California,
directly offered their own online services to taxpayers. In addition, for the 2004 tax season California tested its Ready
Return concept by preparing about 60,000 state income tax returns from available electronic sources and presenting
them at no additional cost to taxpayers for acceptance and filing. It is possible that other governmental entities that
currently do not offer such services will elect to pursue similar competitive offerings in the future. These publicly
sponsored programs have caused us to lose potential customers to free offerings and have enabled competitors to gain
market share at our expense by using participation in the free alliances as an effective tool to attract customers to
ancillary paid offerings. Given the efficiencies that electronic tax filing provides to taxing authorities, we anticipate that
governmental competition will present a continued competitive threat to our business for the foreseeable future.

) Private Sector. In the private sector we face intense competition primarily from H&R Block, the makers of TaxCut
software, and increasingly from web-based competitive offerings where we are subject to significant and increasing price
pressure. We also compete for customers with low-cost assisted tax preparation businesses, such as H&R Block.

Other Segments (Intuit-Branded Small Business, Professional Tax and Other Businesses). Our professional tax offerings
face pricing pressure from competitors seeking to obtain our customers through deep product discounts and loss of
customers to competitors offering no-frills offerings at low prices, such as Kleinrock Publishing’s ATX product line. This
business also faces competition from competitively-priced tax and accounting solutions that include integration with non-tax
functionality. The substantial size of our principal competitors in the outsourced payroll services business benefit from
greater economies of scale that may result in pricing pressure for our offerings. In addition, in November 2004 Microsoft
announced that it had entered into partnership agreements with ADP and other service providers to offer payroll-related
services that interact with its products. The growth of electronic banking and other electronic payment systems is decreasing
the demand for checks and consequently causing pricing pressure for our supplies products as competitors aggressively
compete for share of this shrinking market. Our Quicken products compete both with Microsoft Money, which is aggressively
promoted and priced, and with web-based electronic banking and personal finance tracking and management tools that are
becoming increasingly available at no cost to consumers. These competitive pressures may result in reduced revenue and
lower profitability for our Quicken product line and related bill payment service offering.

Future revenue growth for our core products depends upon our introduction of new and enhanced products and services.
Our customer-driven invention and associated product development efforts are critical to our success. The introduction of
new offerings and product and service enhancements are necessary for us to differentiate our offerings from those of our
competitors and to motivate our existing customers to purchase upgrades, or current year products in the case of our tax
offerings. A number of our businesses derive a significant amount of their revenue through one-time upfront license fees and
rely on customer upgrades and service offerings that include upgrades to generate a significant portion of their revenues. As
our existing products mature, encouraging customers to purchase product upgrades becomes more challenging unless new
product releases provide features and functionality that have meaningful incremental value. If we are not able to develop
and clearly demonstrate the value of upgraded products to our customers, our upgrade and service revenues will be
negatively impacted. Similarly, our business will be harmed if we are not successful in our efforts to develop and introduce
new products and services to retain our existing customers, expand our customer base and increase revenues per customer.

Our new product and service offerings may not achieve market success or may cannibalize sales of our existing
products, causing our revenues and earnings to decrease.
Our future success depends in large part upon our ability to identify emerging opportunities in our target markets and our
capacity to quickly develop, and sell products and services that satisfy these demands in a cost effective manner.
Successfully predicting demand trends is difficult, and we may expend a significant amount of resources and management
attention on products or services that do not ultimately succeed in their markets. We have encountered difficulty in

36 INTUIT 2005 FINANCIALS

risks that could affect future results



launching new products and services in the past. For example, in 2004 we discontinued our QuickBooks Premier Healthcare
offering due to lack of customer demand. If we misjudge customer needs, our new products and services will not succeed
and our revenues and earnings will be negatively impacted. In addition, as we expand our offerings to new customer
categories we run the risk of customers shifting from higher priced and higher margin products to newly introduced lower
priced offerings. For instance, our new QuickBooks Simple Start offering, our new Snap Tax offering and our new ProSeries
Basic and ProSeries Express offerings may attract users that would otherwise have purchased our higher priced, more full
featured offerings.

The nature of our products necessitates timely product launches and if we experience significant product quality
problems or delays, it will harm our revenues, operating income and reputation.
All of our tax products and many of our non-tax products have rigid development timetables that increase the risk of errors
in our products and the risk of launch delays. Many of our products are highly complex and require interoperability with
other software products and services. Our tax preparation software product development cycle is particularly challenging due
to the need to incorporate unpredictable tax law and tax form changes each year and because our customers expect high
levels of accuracy and a timely launch of these products to prepare and file their taxes by April 15th. Due to this
complexity and the condensed development cycles under which we operate, our products sometimes contain ‘‘bugs’’ that
can unexpectedly interfere with the operation of the software. For example, our software may face interoperability difficulties
with software operating systems or programs being used by our customers. When we encounter problems we may be
required to modify our code, distribute patches to customers who have already purchased the product and recall or
repackage existing product inventory in our distribution channels. If we encounter development challenges or discover errors
in our products late in our development cycle it may cause us to delay our product launch date. Any major defects or
launch delays could lead to the following:

) loss of customers to competitors, which could also deprive us of future revenue attributable to repeat purchases, product
upgrades and purchases of related services;

) negative publicity and damage to our brands;

) customer dissatisfaction;

) reduced retailer shelf space and product promotions; and

) increased operating expenses, such as inventory replacement costs and in our Consumer Tax business, expenses
resulting from our commitment to reimburse penalties and interest paid by customers due solely to calculation errors in
our consumer tax preparation products.

The growth of our business depends on our ability to adapt to rapid technological change.
The software industry in which we operate is characterized by rapidly changing technology, evolving industry standards and
frequent new product introductions and enhancements. Our Right for Me marketing approach increases the importance for
us of developing additional versions of our products to meet specific customer needs. Our ability to succeed in this rapidly
changing environment requires that we continuously invest resources to enhance our software architecture and developer
tools. We must make this investment in order to continue to enhance our current products and develop new products to
meet changing customer needs and to attract and retain talented software developers. We are currently in the process of
modernizing the software platforms for a number of our product lines, including our QuickBooks, TurboTax, Quicken and
IDMS products. Completing these upgrades and adapting to other technological developments may require considerable time
and expense. If we experience prolonged delays or unforeseen difficulties in upgrading our software architecture, our ability
to develop new products and enhancements to our current products would suffer.

If we fail to maintain reliable and responsive service levels for our electronic tax offerings, or if the IRS or other
governmental agencies experience difficulties in receiving customer submissions, we could lose revenue and customers.
Our web-based tax preparation services, electronic filing services and ‘‘pay-as-you-go’’ services are an important and growing
part of our tax businesses and must effectively handle extremely heavy customer demand during the peak tax season from
January to April. We face significant risks and challenges in maintaining these services and maintaining adequate service
levels, particularly during peak volume service times. Similarly, governmental entities receiving electronic tax filings must also
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handle large volumes of data and may experience difficulties with their systems preventing the receipt of electronic filings. If
customers are unable to file their returns electronically they may elect to make paper filings. This would result in reduced
electronic tax return preparation and filing revenues and profits and would negatively impact our reputation and ability to
keep and attract customers who demand a reliable electronic filing experience. We have experienced relatively brief
unscheduled interruptions in our electronic filing and/or tax preparation services during past tax years. For example, on
April 15, 2003 we experienced a relatively brief unscheduled interruption in our electronic filing service during which certain
users of our professional tax products were unable to receive confirmation from us that their electronic filing had been
accepted and on April 15, 2002 we reached maximum capacity for processing e-filings for a short period of time. If we
experience any prolonged difficulties with our web-based tax preparation or electronic filing service at any time during the
tax season, we could lose current and future customers, receive negative publicity and incur increased operating costs, any
of which could have a significant negative impact on the financial and market success of these businesses and have a
negative impact on our near-term and long-term financial results.

If actual product returns exceed returns reserves, or if actual customer rebate redemptions exceed rebate reserves, our
revenue would be lower.
We ship more desktop software products to our distributors and retailers than we expect them to sell, in order to reduce the
risk that distributors or retailers will run out of products. This is particularly true for our Consumer Tax products, which have
a short selling season and for which returns occur primarily in our fiscal third and fourth quarters. Like many software
companies that sell their products through distributors and retailers, we have historically accepted significant product
returns. We establish reserves against revenue for product returns in our financial statements, based on estimated future
returns of products. We closely monitor levels of product sales and inventory in the retail channel in an effort to maintain
reserves that are adequate to cover expected returns. In the past, returns have not generally exceeded these reserves.
However, if we do experience actual returns that significantly exceed reserves, it would result in lower net revenue. For
example, if we had increased our fiscal 2005 returns reserves by 1% of non-consignment sales to retailers for QuickBooks,
TurboTax and Quicken, our fiscal 2005 total net revenue would have been approximately $3.6 million lower. In addition, our
policy of recognizing revenue from distributors and retailers upon delivery of product for non-consignment sales is predicated
upon our ability to reasonably estimate returns. If we do not continue to demonstrate our ability to estimate returns then
our revenue recognition policy for these types of sales may no longer be appropriate. We also offer customer rebates as part
of our selling efforts and establish reserves through a charge to revenue for estimated future payments of rebates.
Historically, a percentage of customers do not submit requests for their rebates. Rebate redemption rates are going up
because we, along with certain retailers, are making it easier for customers to claim rebates. While we have taken this trend
into account in determining our rebate reserves, if a greater number of eligible customers seek rebates than for which we
have provided reserves our margins will be adversely affected. If rebate redemptions for our QuickBooks, TurboTax and
Quicken products were to increase by 1%, our annual total net revenue would decrease by approximately $1.2 million.

We are continuing to enhance our new information systems, which we use to manage our business and finance
operations, and problems with the design or implementation of these enhancements could interfere with our business
and operations.
In September 2004 we implemented new information systems that manage our business and finance operations. During the
course of the conversion we upgraded significant financial systems, order-taking systems, middleware systems (systems that
allow for interoperability of different databases) and network security systems. While we were able to complete the
processing requirements of our peak business season in fiscal 2005, we experienced some system-related slowdowns.
Consequently, we believe that we need to further enhance and upgrade the systems over the next several months to improve
performance and support our future growth. In the event that we are unable to expand the capabilities of our systems, our
ability to grow our business will be limited. The expenditures associated with the expansion and upgrade of our systems
could be significant. Problems with the design or implementation of these system enhancements could adversely impact our
ability to do the following in a timely and accurate manner: take customer orders, ship products, provide services and
support to our customers, bill and track our customers, fulfill contractual obligations and otherwise run our business.

Our revenue and earnings are highly seasonal and our quarterly results fluctuate significantly.
Several of our businesses are highly seasonal causing significant quarterly fluctuations in our financial results. Revenue and
operating results are usually strongest during the second and third fiscal quarters ending January 31 and April 30 due to
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our tax businesses contributing most of their revenue during those quarters and the timing of the release of our small
business software upgrades. We experience lower revenues, and significant operating losses, in the first and fourth quarters
ending October 31 and July 31. For example, in the second and third quarters of our last two fiscal years we had total net
revenue of between $620.6 million and $834.9 million while in our first and fourth fiscal quarters we had total net revenue
of between $227.1 million and $301.8 million. Our financial results can also fluctuate from quarter to quarter and year to
year due to a variety of factors, including changes in product sales mix that affect average selling prices, product release
dates, the timing of our discontinuance of support for older product offerings, the timing of sales of our higher-priced Intuit-
Branded Small Business offerings, our methods for distributing our products, including the shift to a consignment model for
some of our desktop products sold through retail distribution channels, the inclusion of upgrades with certain offerings
(which can impact the pattern of revenue recognition), and the timing of acquisitions, divestitures, and goodwill and
purchased intangible asset impairment charges.

As our product and service offerings become more complex our revenue streams may become less predictable.
Our expanding range of products and services generates more varied revenue streams than our traditional desktop software
businesses. The accounting policies that apply to these revenue streams are more complex than those that apply to our
traditional products and services. We expect this trend to continue as we acquire additional companies and expand our
offerings. For example, as we begin to offer additional features and options as part of multiple-element revenue
arrangements, we could be required to defer a higher percentage of our product revenue at the time of sale than we do for
traditional products. This would decrease recognized revenue at the time products are shipped, but result in increased
recognized revenue in fiscal periods after shipment. In addition, our Intuit-Branded Small Business segment businesses offer
products and services with significantly higher prices than our traditional core business software products. Revenue from
these offerings tends to be less predictable than revenue from our traditional desktop products due to longer sales and
implementation cycles, which could cause our quarterly revenue from these businesses to fluctuate.

Acquisition-related costs and impairment charges can cause significant fluctuation in our net income.
Our acquisitions have resulted in significant expenses, including amortization of purchased assets (which is reflected in cost
of revenue), as well as charges for in-process research and development, impairment of goodwill, amortization and
impairment of purchased intangible assets and charges for deferred compensation (which are reflected in operating
expenses). Total acquisition-related costs in the categories identified above were $26.8 million in fiscal 2005, $33.6 million
in fiscal 2004 and $45.1 million in fiscal 2003. Although under current accounting rules goodwill is no longer amortized,
we may incur impairment charges related to the goodwill already recorded and to goodwill arising out of future acquisitions.
We test the impairment of goodwill annually in our fourth fiscal quarter or more frequently if indicators of impairment arise.
The timing of the formal annual test may result in charges to our statement of operations in our fourth fiscal quarter that
could not have been reasonably foreseen in prior periods. For example, at the end of fiscal 2004 we incurred a goodwill
impairment charge of $18.7 million related to our Intuit Public Sector Solutions business. As of July 31, 2005 we had
goodwill of $509.5 million and unamortized purchased intangible assets of $69.7 million on our balance sheet, both of
which could be subject to impairment charges in the future. New acquisitions, and any impairment of the value of
purchased assets, could have a significant negative impact on our future operating results.

If we do not respond promptly and effectively to customer service and technical support inquiries we will lose customers
and our revenues will decline.
The effectiveness of our customer service and technical support operations are critical to customer satisfaction and our
financial success. If we do not respond effectively to service and technical support requests we will lose customers and
miss revenue opportunities, such as paid service, product renewals and new product sales. In our service offerings, such as
our merchant card processing and outsourced payroll businesses, customer service delivery is fundamental to retaining and
maintaining existing customers and acquiring new customers. We occasionally experience customer service and technical
support problems, including longer than expected waiting times for customers when our staffing and systems are inadequate
to handle a higher-than-anticipated volume of requests. We also risk losing service at any one of our customer contact
centers and our redundancy systems could prove inadequate to provide backup support. Training and retaining qualified
customer service and technical support personnel is particularly challenging due to the expansion of our product offerings
and the seasonality of our tax business. For example, in fiscal 2005 the number of our consumer tax service representatives
ranged from 15 during off-season months to about 715 at the peak of the season. If we do not adequately train our

INTUIT 2005 FINANCIALS 39

risks that could affect future results



support representatives our customers will not receive the level of support that they demand and we strive to deliver. To
improve our performance in this area, we must eliminate underlying causes of service and support requests through product
improvements, better order fulfillment processes, more robust self-help tools, and improved ability to accurately anticipate
demand for support. Implementing any of these improvements can be expensive, time consuming and ultimately prove
unsuccessful. If we do not deliver the high level of support that our customers expect for any of the reasons stated above
we will lose customers and our financial results will suffer.

If we encounter problems with our third-party customer service and technical support providers our business will be
harmed and our margins will decline.
We outsource a substantial portion of our customer service and technical support activities to domestic and international
third-party service providers, including to service providers in India. During fiscal 2004 we greatly increased the number of
third-party customer service representatives working on our behalf and we expect to continue to rely heavily on third parties
in the future. This strategy provides us with lower operating costs and greater flexibility, but also presents risks to our
business, including the following:

) International outsourcing has received considerable negative attention in the media and there are indications that the
U.S. Congress may pass legislation that would impact how we operate and impact customer perceptions of our service.
For example, in Congress legislators have discussed restricting the flow of personal information to overseas providers and
requiring representatives in foreign jurisdictions to affirmatively identify themselves by name and location;

) Customers may react negatively to providing information to and receiving support from overseas organizations;

) We may not be able to impact the quality of support that we provide as directly as we are able to in our company-run
call centers;

) In recent years India has experienced political instability and changing policies that may impact our operations. In
addition, for a number of years India and Pakistan have been in conflict and an active state of war between the two
countries could disrupt our services; and

) We rely on a global communications infrastructure that may be interrupted in a number of ways. For example, in fiscal
2004 we had to reroute calls to India due to an underwater cable being cut in the Mediterranean Sea.

We depend upon a small number of larger retailers to generate a significant portion of our sales volume for our desktop
software products.
We sell most of our desktop software products through our retail distribution channel and a relatively small number of larger
retailers generate a significant portion of our sales volume. Our principal retailers have significant bargaining leverage due to
their size and available resources. Any change in principal business terms, termination or major disruption of our relationship
with these resellers could result in a potentially significant decline in our revenues and earnings. For example, the sourcing
decisions, product display locations and promotional activities that retailers undertake can greatly impact the sales of our
products. Due to its seasonal nature, sales of TurboTax are particularly impacted by such decisions and if our principal
distribution sources were to elect to carry or promote competitive products our revenues would decline. The fact that we
also sell our products directly could cause retailers to reduce their efforts to promote our products or stop selling our
products altogether. If any of our retailers run into financial difficulties we may be unable to collect amounts that we are
owed.

Selling new products may be more challenging and costlier than selling our historical products, causing our margins to
decline.
Because our strategy for some of our products involves the routine introduction of new products at retail, if retailers do not
offer our new products we will not be able to grow as planned. An outcome of our Right for Me marketing approach is the
introduction of additional versions of our products. Retailers may be reluctant to stock unproven products, or products that
sell at higher prices, but more slowly. Retailers may also choose to place less emphasis on software as a category within
their stores. In addition, it may be costlier for us to market and sell some of our higher priced products due to our need to
convey the more customer-specific value of the products to customers rather than communicating more generalized benefits.
This may require us to develop other marketing programs that supplement our traditional in-store promotional efforts to sell
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these products to customers causing our margins to shrink. If retail distribution proves an ineffective channel for certain of
our new offerings it could adversely impact our growth, revenue and profitability.

If our manufacturing and distribution suppliers execute poorly our business will be harmed.
We have chosen to outsource the manufacturing and distribution of many of our desktop software products to a small
number of third party providers and we use a single vendor to produce and distribute our check and business forms
supplies products. Although our reliance on a small number of suppliers, or a single supplier, provides us with efficiencies
and enhanced bargaining power, poor performance by or lack of effective communication with these parties can significantly
harm our business. This risk is amplified by the fact that we carry very little inventory and rely on just-in-time manufacturing
processes. We mitigate this risk by managing our second tier vendors and maintaining contingency plans. We have
experienced problems with our suppliers in the past. For example, during fiscal 2004 one of our suppliers was unable to
fulfill orders for some of our software products for a number of days due to operational difficulties and communication
errors. Although together we were able to mitigate the impact of that delay with minimal disruption to our business, if we
experience longer delays, delays during a peak demand period or significant quality issues our business could be
significantly harmed.

Failure to maintain the availability and security of the systems, networks, databases and software required to operate
and deliver our Internet-based products and services could adversely affect our operating results.
Our Internet-based product and service offerings, including QuickBooks Online Edition, QuickBooks Assisted Payroll Service,
Complete web-based Payroll, Turbo Tax for the Web, consumer and professional electronic tax filing services, Quicken.com
and QuickBase, rely on a variety of systems, networks and databases, many of which are maintained by us at our data
centers. In order to prevent interruptions to the availability of our Internet-based products and services, we generally follow
industry-standard practices for creating a fault-tolerant environment. However, we do not have complete redundancy for all of
our systems. We maintain back-up processing capabilities that are designed to protect us against site-related disasters for
many of our mission-critical applications. Notwithstanding our efforts to protect against ‘‘down time’’ for our Internet-based
products and services, we do occasionally experience unplanned outages or technical difficulties. In order to provide our
Internet-based products and services, we must protect the security of our systems, networks, databases and software. Like
all companies that deliver products and services via the Internet, we are subject to attack by computer hackers who develop
and deploy software that is designed to penetrate the security of our systems and networks. A hacker who is able to
penetrate our security systems could misappropriate or damage our proprietary information or cause disruptions in the
delivery of our products and services. We believe that we have taken steps to protect against such attacks. However, there
can be no assurance that our security measures will not be penetrated by experienced hackers. In the event that the
systems, networks, databases and software required to deliver our Internet-based products and services become unavailable
or suffer technical difficulties or a breach in security, we may be required to expend significant resources to alleviate these
problems, and our operating results could suffer. In addition, any such interruption or breach of security could damage our
reputation and lead to the loss of customers.

Failure of our information technology systems or those of our service providers could adversely affect our future
operating results.
We rely on a variety of internal technology systems and technology systems maintained by our outside manufacturing and
distribution suppliers to take and fulfill customer orders, handle customer service requests, host our web-based activities,
support internal operations, and store customer and company data. These systems could be damaged or interrupted,
preventing us or our service providers from accepting and fulfilling customer orders or otherwise interrupting our business. In
addition, these systems could suffer security breaches, causing company and customer data to be unintentionally disclosed.
Any of these occurrences could adversely impact our operations. We have experienced system challenges in the past. For
example, during fiscal 2004 some of our non-critical systems were interrupted due to computer viruses that caused loss of
productivity and added expense. We also experience computer server failures from time to time. To prevent interruptions we
must continually upgrade our systems and processes to ensure that we have adequate recoverability – both of which are
costly and time consuming. While we and our outside service partners have backup systems for certain aspects of our
operations, not all systems upon which we rely are fully redundant and disaster recovery planning may not be sufficient for
all eventualities.
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Possession and use of personal customer information by our businesses presents risks and expenses that could harm
our business.
A number of our businesses possess personal customer information, including credit card numbers. We use commercially
available encryption technology to transmit customer information when orders are placed over the Internet. However, there
can be no assurance that a third party will not be able to circumvent these security measures. Possession and use of
personal customer information in conducting our business subjects us to regulatory burdens and potential lawsuits. We have
incurred – and will continue to incur – significant expenses to comply with mandatory privacy and security standards and
protocols and there is a trend toward greater regulation of privacy. For example, regulations like the recently created federal
‘‘Do Not Call List,’’ and actions by Internet service providers to limit communications with their subscribers may impede our
ability to communicate with our customers and increase our compliance costs. Because our businesses rely heavily on direct
marketing, any limitations on our ability to communicate with our customers could harm our financial results. In the past we
have experienced lawsuits and negative publicity relating to privacy issues and we could face similar suits in the future. A
major breach of customer privacy or security by Intuit, or even another company, could have serious negative consequences
for our businesses, including direct damages that we may be required to pay as a result of a breach by us, reduced
customer demand for our services, damage to our reputation and additional regulation by federal or state agencies.
Although we have sophisticated network security, internal control measures, and physical security procedures to safeguard
customer information, there can be no assurance that a data security breach or theft will not occur resulting in harm to our
business and results of operations.

We are exposed to risks associated with credit card fraud and credit card processing and payment.
Many of our customers use credit cards to pay for our services. We have suffered losses, and may continue to suffer losses,
as a result of orders placed with fraudulent credit card data. Under current credit card practices, we may be liable for
fraudulent credit card transactions if we do not obtain a cardholder’s signature, a frequent practice in Internet sales. We
employ technology solutions to help us detect fraudulent credit card transactions. However, the failure to detect or control
credit card fraud could have an adverse effect on our results of operations.

If we fail to adequately protect our intellectual property rights, competitors may exploit our innovations, which could
weaken our competitive position and reduce our revenues.
Our success depends upon our proprietary technology. We rely on a combination of copyright, trade secret, trademark,
patent, confidentiality procedures and licensing arrangements to establish and protect our proprietary rights. As part of our
confidentiality procedures, we generally enter into non-disclosure agreements with our employees, contractors, distributors
and corporate partners and into license agreements with respect to our software, documentation and other proprietary
information. Effectively creating and protecting our proprietary rights is expensive and may require us to engage in costly and
distracting litigation. Despite these precautions, third parties could copy or otherwise obtain and use our products or
technology without authorization. Because we outsource significant aspects of our product development, manufacturing and
distribution we are at risk that confidential portions of our intellectual property could become public by lapses in security by
our contractors. We have licensed in the past, and expect to license in the future, certain of our proprietary rights, such as
trademarks or copyrighted material, to others. These licensees may take actions that diminish the value of our proprietary
rights or harm our reputation. It is also possible that other companies could successfully challenge the validity or scope of
our patents and that our patent portfolio, which is relatively small, may not provide us with a meaningful competitive
advantage. Ultimately, our attempts to secure legal protection for our proprietary rights may not be adequate and our
competitors could independently develop similar technologies, duplicate our products, or design around patents and other
intellectual property rights. If our intellectual property protection proves inadequate we could lose our competitive advantage
and our financial results will suffer.

We expect copying and misuse of our intellectual property to be a persistent problem causing lost revenue and
increased expenses.
Our intellectual property rights are among our most valuable assets. Policing unauthorized use and copying of our products
is difficult, expensive, and time consuming. Current U.S. laws that prohibit copying give us only limited practical protection
from software piracy and the laws of many other countries provide very little protection. We may not be able to prevent
misappropriation of our technology. For example, we frequently encounter unauthorized copies of our software being sold
through online auction sites and other online marketplaces. In addition, efforts to protect our intellectual property may be
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misunderstood and perceived negatively by our customers. For example, during 2003 we employed technology to prohibit
unauthorized sharing of our TurboTax products. These efforts were not effectively communicated causing a negative reaction
by some of our customers who misunderstood our actions. Although we continue to evaluate technology solutions to piracy,
and we continue to increase our civil and criminal enforcement efforts, we expect piracy to be a persistent problem that
results in lost revenues and increased expenses.

Although we are unable to quantify the extent of piracy of our software products, software piracy may depress our net
revenues. We engage in efforts to educate consumers on the benefits of licensing genuine products and to educate
lawmakers on the advantages of a business climate where intellectual property rights are protected, and we cooperate with
the Software & Information Industry Association in their efforts to combat piracy. However, these efforts may not affect the
piracy of our products.

We do not own all of the software, other technologies and content used in our products and services.
Many of our products are designed to include intellectual property owned by third parties. We believe we have all of the
necessary licenses from third parties to use and distribute third party technology and content that we do not own that is
used in our current products and services. From time to time we may be required to renegotiate with these third parties – or
negotiate with new third parties – to include their technology or content in our existing products, in new versions of our
existing products or in wholly new products. We may not be able to negotiate or renegotiate licenses on reasonable terms,
or at all. If we are unable to obtain the rights necessary to use or continue to use third-party technology or content in our
products and services, we may not be able to sell the affected products, which would in turn have a negative impact on our
revenue and operating results.

Third parties claiming that we infringe their proprietary rights could cause us to incur significant legal expenses and
prevent us from selling our products.
From time to time, we have received claims that we have infringed the intellectual property rights of others. As the number
of products in the software industry increases and the functionality of these products further overlap, and as we acquire
technology through acquisitions or licenses, we believe that we may become increasingly subject to infringement claims,
including patent, copyright, and trademark infringement claims. We expect that software products in general will increasingly
be subject to these claims as the number of products and competitors increase, the functionality of products overlap and
as the patenting of software functionality continues to grow. We have, from time to time, received allegations of patent
infringement claims in the past and may receive more claims in the future based on allegations that our products infringe
upon patents held by third parties. The receipt of a notice alleging infringement may require us to obtain a costly opinion of
counsel to prevent an allegation of intentional infringement. Future claims could present an exposure of uncertain
magnitude. We believe that we would be able to obtain any necessary licenses or other rights to disputed intellectual
property rights on commercially reasonable terms. However, the ultimate outcome of any allegation is uncertain and,
regardless of outcome, any such claim, with or without merit, could be time consuming to defend, result in costly litigation,
divert management’s time and attention from our business, require us to stop selling, to delay shipping or to redesign our
products, or require us to pay monetary damages for royalty or licensing arrangements, or to satisfy indemnification
obligations that we have with some of our customers. Our failure to obtain necessary license or other rights, or litigation
arising out of intellectual property claims could adversely affect our business.

In addition, we license and use software from third parties in our business. These third party software licenses may not
continue to be available to us on acceptable terms. Also, these third parties may from time to time receive claims that they
have infringed the intellectual property rights of others, including patent and copyright infringement claims, which may affect
our ability to continue licensing their software. Our inability to use any of this third party software could result in shipment
delays or other disruptions in our business, which could materially and adversely affect our operating results.

Our acquisition activity could disrupt our ongoing business and may present risks not contemplated at the time of the
transactions.
We have acquired and may continue to acquire companies, products and technologies that complement our strategic
direction. These acquisitions may involve significant risks and uncertainties, including:

) inability to successfully integrate the acquired technology and operations into our business and maintain uniform
standards, controls, policies, and procedures;
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) distraction of management’s attention away from normal business operations;

) challenges retaining the key employees of the acquired operation;

) insufficient revenue generation to offset liabilities assumed;

) expenses associated with the acquisition; and

) unidentified issues not discovered in our due diligence process, including product quality issues and legal contingencies.
Acquisitions are inherently risky. We can not be certain that our previous or future acquisitions will be successful and will

not materially adversely affect the conduct, operating results or financial condition of our business. We have generally paid
cash for our recent acquisitions. If we issue common stock or other equity related purchase rights as consideration in an
acquisition, current shareholders’ percentage ownership and earnings per share may become diluted.

If we fail to operate our outsourced payroll business effectively our revenue and profitability will be harmed.
Our payroll business handles a significant amount of dollar and transaction volume. Due to the size and volume of
transactions that we handle effective processing systems and controls are essential to ensure that transactions are handled
appropriately. Despite our efforts, it is possible that we may make errors or that funds may be misappropriated. In addition
to any direct damages and fines that any such problems would create, which could be substantial, the loss of customer
confidence in our accuracy and controls would seriously harm our business. Our payroll business has grown largely through
acquisitions and our systems are comprised of multiple technology platforms that are difficult to scale. We must constantly
continue to upgrade our systems and processes to ensure that we process customer data in an accurate, reliable and
timely manner. These upgrades must also meet the various regulatory requirements and deadlines associated with employer-
related payroll activities. Any failure of our systems or processes in critical switch-over times, such as in January when many
businesses elect to change payroll service providers, would be detrimental to our business. If we failed to timely deliver any
of our payroll products, it could cause our current and prospective customers to choose a competitor’s product for that
year’s payroll and not to purchase Intuit products in the future. To generate sustained growth in our payroll business we
must successfully develop and manage a more proactive inside and field sales operation. If these efforts are not successful
our revenue growth and profitability will decline.

Interest income attributable to payroll customer deposits may fluctuate or be eliminated, causing our revenue and
profitability to decline.
We currently record revenue from interest earned on customer deposits that we hold pending payment of funds to taxing
authorities or to customers’ employees. If interest rates decline, or there are regulatory changes that diminish the amount of
time that we are required or permitted to hold such funds, our interest revenue will decline.

We face a number of risks in our merchant card processing business that could result in a reduction in our revenues and
profits.
Our merchant card processing service business is subject to the following risks:

) if merchants for whom we process credit card transactions are unable to pay refunds due to their customers in
connection with disputed or fraudulent merchant transactions we may be required to pay those amounts and our
payments may exceed the amount of the customer reserves we have established to make such payments;

) we will not be able to conduct our business if the bank sponsors and card payment processors and other service
providers that we rely on to process bank card transactions terminate their relationships with us and we are not able to
secure or successfully migrate our business elsewhere;

) we could be required to stop providing payment processing services for Visa and MasterCard if we or our bank sponsors
fail to adhere to the standards of the Visa and MasterCard credit card associations;

) we depend on independent sales organizations, some of which do not serve us exclusively, to acquire and retain
merchant accounts;

) our profit margins will be reduced if for competitive reasons we cannot increase our fees at times when Visa and
MasterCard increase the fees that we pay to process merchant transactions through their systems;
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) unauthorized disclosure of merchant and cardholder data, whether through breach of our computer systems or otherwise,
could expose us to protracted and costly litigation; and

) we may encounter difficulties scaling our business systems to support our growth.
Should any of these risks be realized our business could be harmed and our financial results will suffer.

Increased state tax filing mandates, such as the required use of specific technologies, could significantly increase our
costs.
We are required to comply with a variety of state revenue agency standards in order to successfully operate our tax
preparation and electronic filing services. Changes in state-imposed requirements by one or more of the states, including
the required use of specific technologies or technology standards, could significantly increase the costs of providing those
services to our customers and could prevent us from delivering a quality product to our customers in a timely manner.

We may be unable to attract and retain key personnel.
Much of our future success depends on the continued service and availability of skilled personnel, including members of our
executive team, and those in technical, marketing and staff positions. Experienced personnel in the software and services
industries are in high demand and competition for their talents is intense, especially in Silicon Valley and San Diego,
California, where the majority of our employees are located. Although we strive to be an employer of choice, we may not be
able to continue to successfully attract and retain key personnel which would cause our business to suffer.

Our insurance policies are costly, may be inadequate and potentially expose us to unrecoverable risks.
Insurance availability, coverage terms and pricing continue to vary with market conditions. We endeavor to obtain
appropriate insurance coverage for insurable risks that we identify, however, we may fail to correctly anticipate or quantify
insurable risks, we may not be able to obtain appropriate insurance coverage, and insurers may not respond as we intend
to cover insurable events that may occur. We have observed rapidly changing conditions in the insurance markets relating to
nearly all areas of traditional corporate insurance. Such conditions have resulted in higher premium costs, higher policy
deductibles, and lower coverage limits. For some risks, because of cost or availability, we do not have insurance coverage.
For these reasons, we are retaining a greater portion of insurable risks than we have in the past at relatively greater cost.

Required expensing of stock options will significantly reduce our net income and earnings per share.
Although we were not previously required to record any compensation expense in connection with option grants to
employees that have an exercise price at or above fair market value, a change in generally accepted accounting principles
requires us to treat all employee stock options as compensation expense beginning in the first quarter of fiscal 2006. The
increased compensation expense will significantly reduce our net income and earnings per share under generally accepted
accounting principles. See ‘‘Recent Accounting Pronouncements’’ earlier in this MD&A.

We are frequently a party to litigation that is costly to defend and consumes the time of our management.
Due to our financial position and the large number of customers that we serve we are often forced to defend litigation. For
example, we are currently being sued in an action for claims related to Quicken Brokerage powered by Siebert, a strategic
alliance between the two companies. Although we believe that this case has no merit and we are defending the matter
vigorously, defending such matters consumes the time of our management and is expensive for Intuit. Even though we often
seek insurance coverage for litigation defense costs, there is no assurance that our defense costs, which can be substantial,
will be covered in all cases. In addition, by its nature, litigation is unpredictable and we may not prevail even in cases
where we strongly believe a plaintiff’s case has no valid claims. If we do not prevail in litigation we may be required to pay
substantial monetary damages or alter our business operations. Regardless of the outcome, litigation is expensive and
consumes the time of our management and may ultimately reduce our income.

Unanticipated changes in our tax rates could affect our future results.
Our future effective tax rates could be favorably or unfavorably affected by unanticipated changes in the valuation of our
deferred tax assets and liabilities, or by changes in tax laws or their interpretation. In addition, we are subject to the
continuous examination of our income tax returns by the Internal Revenue Service and other tax authorities. We regularly
assess the likelihood of adverse outcomes resulting from these examinations to determine the adequacy of our provision for
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income taxes. There can be no assurance that the outcomes from these continuous examinations will not have an adverse
effect on our operating results and financial condition.

Our stock price may be volatile.
Our stock has at times experienced substantial price volatility as a result of variations between our actual and anticipated
financial results and as a result of our announcements and those of our competitors. In addition, the stock market has
experienced extreme price and volume fluctuations that have affected the market price of many technology companies in
ways that have been unrelated to the operating performance of these companies. These factors, as well as general
economic and political conditions, may materially adversely affect the market price of our stock in the future.

If we fail to maintain an effective system of internal controls, we may not be able to detect fraud or report our financial
results accurately, which could harm our business and the trading price of our common stock.
Effective internal controls are necessary for us to provide reliable financial reports and to detect and prevent fraud. We
periodically assess our system of internal controls, and the internal controls of service providers upon which we rely, to
review their effectiveness and identify potential areas of improvement. These assessments may conclude that enhancements,
modifications or changes to our system of internal controls are necessary. In addition, from time to time we acquire
businesses, many of which have limited infrastructure and systems of internal controls. Performing assessments of internal
controls, implementing necessary changes, and maintaining an effective internal controls process is expensive and requires
considerable management attention, particularly in the case of newly acquired entities. Internal control systems are designed
in part upon assumptions about the likelihood of future events, and all such systems, however well designed and operated,
can provide only reasonable, and not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the system are met. Because of these and
other inherent limitations of control systems, there can be no assurance that any design will succeed in achieving its stated
goals under all potential future conditions, regardless of how remote. If we fail to implement and maintain an effective
system of internal controls or prevent fraud, we could suffer losses, could be subject to costly litigation, investors could lose
confidence in our reported financial information and our brand and operating results could be harmed, which could have a
negative effect on the trading price of our common stock.

Pursuant to Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, we and our independent registered public accounting firm must
certify the adequacy of our internal controls over financial reporting annually. Identification of material weaknesses in
internal controls over financial reporting by us or our independent registered public accounting firm could adversely affect
our competitive position in our business, especially our outsourced payroll business, and the market price for our common
stock.

Business interruptions could adversely affect our future operating results.
Several of our major business operations are subject to interruption by earthquake, fire, power shortages, terrorist attacks
and other hostile acts, and other events beyond our control. The majority of our research and development activities, our
corporate headquarters, our principal information technology systems, and other critical business operations are located
near major seismic faults. We do not carry earthquake insurance for direct quake-related losses. While we maintain disaster
recovery facilities for most of our data centers that support the information systems, networks and databases that are
necessary to operate our business, we are still in the process of establishing disaster recovery facilities for some of our data
centers. Our operating results and financial condition could be materially adversely affected in the event of a major
earthquake or other natural or man-made disaster.

Caution Regarding Forward-Looking Statements
This Annual Report contains forward-looking statements. All statements in this Annual Report, other than statements that are
purely historical, are forward-looking statements. Words such as ‘‘expects,’’ ‘‘anticipates,’’ ‘‘intends,’’ ‘‘plans,’’ ‘‘believes,’’
‘‘forecasts,’’ ‘‘estimates,’’ ‘‘seeks,’’ and similar expressions also identify forward-looking statements. In this Annual Report,
forward-looking statements include, without limitation, the following: our belief that we can grow and generate increased
revenue and profit; the assumptions underlying our Critical Accounting Policies, including our estimates regarding product
rebate and return reserves and stock volatility; our belief that we qualify for the domestic manufacturer tax deduction under
the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004; our expectation that we will repurchase shares under our stock repurchase
program during fiscal 2006; our expectation that competition will remain intense during fiscal 2006 and beyond; our
expectations regarding the activities of competitors, particularly that competition from Microsoft in the small business area
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will intensify and our belief that we will be able to compete effectively; our anticipation that governmental competition will
present a continued competitive threat to our business; our expectation that we will further upgrade our new information
systems to improve performance and support our future growth; our expectation that we will continue to spend for new
product development and promotion; our belief that the investments that we hold are not other-than-temporarily impaired;
our belief that we will be able to obtain any necessary licenses or other rights to any disputed intellectual property rights on
commercially reasonable terms; our belief that our exposure to currency exchange fluctuation risk is not significant; our
belief that our income tax valuation allowance is sufficient; our expectation that we may use cash for future acquisitions of
technology and businesses; our belief that our cash, cash equivalents and investments will be sufficient to meet our working
capital and capital expenditure requirements for the next 12 months; our expectations regarding research and development
efforts and the introduction of new or upgraded products and related services and features; our expectations regarding the
status and growth opportunities related to our third-party distribution relationships; our belief regarding the adequacy of our
facilities and our ability to locate additional facilities if needed; our assessments and estimates that determine our effective
tax rate; our assessments and beliefs regarding the future outcome of pending legal proceedings and the liability, if any,
that Intuit may incur as a result of those proceedings; the expected effects of the adoption of new accounting standards;
and our expectations regarding the future uses of cash and retained earnings.

We caution investors that forward-looking statements are only predictions based on our current expectations about future
events and are not guarantees of future performance. Because these forward-looking statements involve risks and
uncertainties that are difficult to predict, there are important factors that could cause our actual results, performance or
achievements to differ materially from those expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements. These factors include
those discussed under the caption ‘‘Risks That Could Affect Future Results.’’ We encourage you to read that section carefully
along with the other information provided in this Annual Report and in our filings with the SEC before deciding to invest in
our stock or to maintain or change your investment. These forward-looking statements are based on information as of the
date of this Annual Report, and we undertake no obligation to revise or update any forward-looking statement for any
reason.
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
We do not hold derivative financial instruments in our portfolio of investments and funds held for payroll customers. Our
investments and funds held for payroll customers consist of instruments that meet quality standards consistent with our
investment policy. This policy specifies that, except for direct obligations of the United States government, securities issued
by agencies of the United States government, and money market or cash management funds, we diversify our holdings by
limiting our investments and funds held for payroll customers with any individual issuer.

The following table presents our portfolio of cash equivalents and investments as of July 31, 2005 by stated maturity.
The table is classified by the original maturity date listed on the security and includes cash equivalents and investments
that are part of funds held for payroll customers on our balance sheet. Cash equivalents consist primarily of money market
funds. Approximately 90% of our available-for-sale debt securities have an interest reset date, put date or mandatory call
date within one year. As of July 31, 2005 the weighted average interest rate earned on our money market accounts was
3.19% and the weighted average interest rate earned on our investments was 3.05%.

YEARS ENDING JULY 31,

(In 2011 AND
thousands) 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 THEREAFTER TOTAL

Cash
equivalents $ 252,995 $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ 252,995......................................................................................................................................................................................................

Investments 193,782 58,032 — 3,205 14,830 734,545 1,004,394

$ 446,777 $ 58,032 $ — $ 3,205 $ 14,830 $ 734,545 $ 1,257,389

INTEREST RATE RISK
Our cash equivalents and our portfolio of investments and funds held for payroll customers are subject to market risk due to
changes in interest rates. Interest rate movements affect the interest income we earn on cash equivalents, investments and
funds held for payroll customers and the value of those investments. Should interest rates increase by 10% or about 30
basis points from the levels of July 31, 2005, the value of our investments and funds held for payroll customers would
decline by approximately $0.8 million. Should interest rates increase by 100 basis points from the levels of July 31, 2005,
the value of our investments and funds held for payroll customers would decline by approximately $2.6 million.

IMPACT OF FOREIGN CURRENCY RATE CHANGES
Since we translate foreign currencies (primarily Canadian dollars and British pounds) into U.S. dollars for financial reporting
purposes, currency fluctuations can have an impact on our financial results. The historical impact of currency fluctuations
has generally been immaterial. We believe that our exposure to currency exchange fluctuation risk is not significant primarily
because our global subsidiaries invoice customers and satisfy their financial obligations almost exclusively in their local
currencies. Due primarily to the effect of the weakening U.S. dollar on intercompany balances with our Canadian subsidiary,
we recorded foreign currency exchange gains of $5.1 million in fiscal 2003 and $2.7 million in fiscal 2004. In the third
quarter of fiscal 2004, we converted a significant portion of our Canadian intercompany balances to long-term investments
in that subsidiary, which reduced our statement of operations exposure to fluctuations in foreign exchange rates. We
recorded a nominal foreign currency exchange loss in fiscal 2005. Although the impact of currency fluctuations on our
financial results has generally been immaterial in the past and we believe that for the reasons cited above currency
fluctuations will not be significant in the future, there can be no guarantee that the impact of currency fluctuations will not
be material in the future. As of July 31, 2005 we did not engage in foreign currency hedging activities.
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JULY 31,
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (In thousands, except par value) 2005 2004

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 83,842 $ 25,992..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Investments 910,416 991,971..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $15,653 and
$6,994, respectively 86,125 81,615..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Deferred income taxes 54,854 31,094..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 99,275 62,792..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Current assets of discontinued operations 21,989 12,279

Current assets before funds held for payroll customers 1,256,501 1,205,743..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Funds held for payroll customers 357,838 323,041

Total current assets 1,614,339 1,528,784..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Property and equipment, net 208,548 232,194..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Goodwill, net 509,499 508,855..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Purchased intangible assets, net 69,678 93,904..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Long-term deferred income taxes 118,475 161,502..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Loans to executive officers and other employees 9,245 15,809..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other assets 30,078 17,510..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Long-term assets of discontinued operations 156,589 172,183

Total assets $ 2,716,451 $ 2,730,741

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 65,812 $ 68,303..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Accrued compensation and related liabilities 144,823 132,004..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Deferred revenue 279,382 207,196..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Income taxes payable 30,423 56,828..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other current liabilities 103,131 82,944..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Current liabilities of discontinued operations 21,995 21,612

Current liabilities before payroll customer fund deposits 645,566 568,887..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Payroll customer fund deposits 357,838 323,041

Total current liabilities 1,003,404 891,928

Long-term obligations 17,308 16,106..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Long-term obligations of discontinued operations 240 288

Total long-term obligations 17,548 16,394

Commitments and contingencies
Stockholders’ equity:

Preferred stock, $0.01 par value
Authorized – 1,345 shares total; 145 shares designated Series A;
250 shares designated Series B Junior Participating
Issued and outstanding – None – –..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Common stock, $0.01 par value
Authorized – 750,000 shares
Issued and outstanding – 179,270 and 190,091 shares, respectively 1,793 1,901..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Additional paid-in capital 1,976,161 1,947,325..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Treasury stock, at cost (1,557,833) (1,088,389)..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Deferred compensation (16,283) (19,434)..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 174 (3,375)..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Retained earnings 1,291,487 984,391

Total stockholders’ equity 1,695,499 1,822,419

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 2,716,451 $ 2,730,741

See accompanying notes.

INTUIT 2005 FINANCIALS 49

consolidated financial statements



TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JULY 31,CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(In thousands, except per share amounts) 2005 2004 2003

Net revenue:
Product $ 1,242,693 $ 1,179,101 $ 1,095,018......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Service 724,049 555,496 434,673......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other 70,961 67,627 67,380

Total net revenue 2,037,703 1,802,224 1,597,071

Costs and expenses:

Cost of revenue:

Cost of product revenue 164,551 170,769 172,234......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Cost of service revenue 183,969 158,083 145,630......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Cost of other revenue 24,133 24,179 19,184......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Amortization of purchased intangible assets 10,251 10,186 11,357......................................................................................................................................................................................................

Selling and marketing 583,408 541,387 481,809......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Research and development 305,241 276,049 250,675......................................................................................................................................................................................................
General and administrative 225,507 178,653 143,780......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Acquisition-related charges 16,545 23,435 33,782

Total costs and expenses 1,513,605 1,382,741 1,258,451

Operating income from continuing operations 524,098 419,483 338,620......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Interest and other income 26,734 30,400 38,432......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Gains on marketable equity securities and other investments,

net 5,225 1,729 10,912

Income from continuing operations before income taxes 556,057 451,612 387,964......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Income tax provision 181,074 128,290 127,809

Net income from continuing operations 374,983 323,322 260,155......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income (loss) from discontinued operations 6,644 (6,292) 82,879

Net income $ 381,627 $ 317,030 $ 343,034

Basic net income per share from continuing operations $ 2.03 $ 1.65 $ 1.27......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Basic net income (loss) per share from discontinued

operations 0.04 (0.03) 0.40

Basic net income per share $ 2.07 $ 1.62 $ 1.67

Shares used in basic per share amounts 184,601 195,455 205,294

Diluted net income per share from continuing operations $ 1.99 $ 1.61 $ 1.24......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Diluted net income (loss) per share from discontinued

operations 0.04 (0.03) 0.39

Diluted net income per share $ 2.03 $ 1.58 $ 1.63

Shares used in diluted per share amounts 188,398 200,081 210,955

See accompanying notes.
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.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

ACCUMULATEDCONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF
ADDITIONAL OTHER TOTAL

COMMON STOCKSTOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY PAID IN TREASURY DEFERRED COMPREHENSIVE RETAINED STOCKHOLDERS’
(Dollars in thousands) SHARES AMOUNT CAPITAL STOCK COMPENSATION INCOME (LOSS) EARNINGS EQUITY

Balance at July 31, 2002 211,163,641 $ 2,112 $ 1,844,595 $ (126,107) $ (12,628) $ (3,675) $ 511,342 $ 2,215,639.......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
..

Components of comprehensive income:

Net income – – – – – – 343,034 343,034.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other comprehensive income, net of tax – – – – – 2,886 – 2,886

Comprehensive net income 345,920.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Issuance of common stock upon
exercise of options and other 5,564,618 56 – 244,378 – – (107,146) 137,288.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Issuance of common stock pursuant
to Employee Stock Purchase Plan 476,454 5 – 23,550 – – (4,982) 18,573.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Stock repurchases under
stock repurchase programs (17,940,053) (180) – (813,463) – – – (813,643).........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Repurchase of vested restricted stock (17,532) – – (684) – – – (684).........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Issuance of common stock
pursuant to acquisitions 224,589 2 9,993 – – – – 9,995.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Tax benefit from employee
stock option transactions – – 47,780 – – – – 47,780.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Stock bonus awards – – 18,082 – (18,082) – – –.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Reduction of deferred stock compensation
due to stock option cancellations – – (891) – 891 – – –.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Amortization of deferred compensation – – – – 3,969 – – 3,969

Balance at July 31, 2003 199,471,717 1,995 1,919,559 (672,326) (25,850) (789) 742,248 1,964,837.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Components of comprehensive income:

Net income – – – – – – 317,030 317,030.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax – – – – – (2,586) – (2,586)

Comprehensive net income 314,444.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Issuance of common stock upon
exercise of options and other 3,611,671 36 – 167,425 – – (69,337) 98,124.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Issuance of common stock pursuant
to Employee Stock Purchase Plan 564,918 6 – 26,560 – – (5,550) 21,016.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Stock repurchases under
stock repurchase programs (13,540,579) (136) – (609,282) – – – (609,418).........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Repurchases of vested restricted stock (17,177) – – (766) – – – (766).........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Tax benefit from employee
stock option transactions – – 27,061 – – – – 27,061.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Stock bonus awards and
related stock issuance 54 – 1,089 – (1,089) – – –.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Reduction of deferred stock compensation
due to stock option cancellations – – (384) – 384 – – –.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Amortization of deferred compensation – – – – 7,121 – – 7,121

Balance at July 31, 2004 190,090,604 1,901 1,947,325 (1,088,389) (19,434) (3,375) 984,391 1,822,419.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Components of comprehensive income:

Net income – – – – – – 381,627 381,627.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other comprehensive income, net of tax – – – – – 3,549 – 3,549

Comprehensive net income 385,176.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Issuance of common stock upon
exercise of options and other 4,811,353 48 – 212,135 – – (67,361) 144,822.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Issuance of common stock pursuant
to Employee Stock Purchase Plan 607,961 6 – 28,139 – – (7,170) 20,975.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Stock repurchases under
stock repurchase programs (16,224,130) (162) – (709,054) – – – (709,216).........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Repurchases of vested restricted stock (16,053) – – (671) – – – (671).........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Tax benefit from employee
stock option transactions – – 26,372 – – – – 26,372.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Stock bonus awards and
related stock issuance 253 – 2,504 – (2,504) – – –.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Retirement of treasury stock and other 74 – (7) 7 – – – –.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Reduction of deferred stock compensation
due to stock option cancellations – – (33) – 33 – – –.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Amortization of deferred compensation – – – – 5,622 – – 5,622

Balance at July 31, 2005 179,270,062 $ 1,793 $ 1,976,161 $ (1,557,833) $ (16,283) $ 174 $ 1,291,487 $ 1,695,499

See accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (In thousands) TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JULY 31,

2005 2004 2003

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 381,627 $ 317,030 $ 343,034.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net (income) loss from discontinued operations (6,644) 6,292 (82,879)

Net income from continuing operations 374,983 323,322 260,155

Adjustments to reconcile net income from continuing operations to net cash provided by operating
activities:

Depreciation 99,970 77,261 73,371.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Acquisition-related charges 16,545 23,435 33,782.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Amortization of purchased assets 10,251 10,186 11,357.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Amortization of other purchased intangible assets 8,123 5,982 2,677.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Amortization of deferred compensation not related to acquisitions 5,489 6,232 2,714.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Charge (credit) for vacant facilities – 729 (1,069).........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
(Gain) loss on disposal of property and equipment (492) 2,750 2,348.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Amortization of premiums and discounts on available-for-sale debt securities 10,633 12,449 7,978.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net realized (gain) loss on sales of available-for-sale debt securities 2,546 (391) (1,836).........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net gain from marketable equity securities and other investments (5,225) (1,729) (10,912).........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Deferred income taxes 18,460 66,702 22,376.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Tax benefit from employee stock options 26,372 27,061 47,780.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
(Gain) loss on foreign exchange transactions 67 (2,651) (5,108)

Subtotal 567,722 551,338 445,613

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (4,708) (2,037) (28,155).........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (40,409) (23,517) 83,284.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Accounts payable (3,060) 12,287 (16,908).........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Accrued compensation and related liabilities 12,568 15,112 29,307.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Deferred revenue 72,069 39,806 25,086.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Income taxes payable (31,301) (62,577) 18,925.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other current liabilities 17,123 22,101 (5,105)

Total changes in operating assets and liabilities 22,282 1,175 106,434

Net cash provided by operating activities of continuing operations 590,004 552,513 552,047

Net cash provided by operating activities of discontinued operations 7,700 26,350 10,343

Net cash provided by operating activities 597,704 578,863 562,390

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of available-for-sale debt securities (2,937,586) (3,554,863) (2,302,536).........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Liquidation and maturity of available-for-sale debt securities 3,007,528 3,490,533 2,071,902.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Proceeds from sale of marketable equity securities – – 37,546.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net change in funds held for payroll customers’ money market funds and other cash equivalents (34,797) 77,166 (5,598).........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Purchases of property and equipment (38,185) (51,842) (41,210).........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Capitalization of internal use software (31,350) (65,781) (42,927).........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Proceeds from sale of property 3,151 – –.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Proceeds from sale of long-term investments 4,667 – –.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Change in other assets (5,446) 936 (91).........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net change in payroll customer fund deposits 34,797 17,034 5,626.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Acquisitions of businesses and intangible assets, net of cash acquired (4,337) (121,359) (43,194)

Net cash used in investing activities of continuing operations (1,558) (208,176) (320,482)

Acquisition of discontinued operation, net of cash acquired – (2,190) (171,614).........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Repayment of secured line of credit extended to acquirer of discontinued operation – – 245,566.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net proceeds from sales of discontinued operations 9,619 – 100,337

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 8,061 (210,366) (146,193)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Change in long-term obligations (4,009) (18,971) (3,272).........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock under stock plans 165,797 119,140 155,861.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Purchase of treasury stock (709,887) (610,184) (814,327)

Net cash used in financing activities (548,099) (510,015) (661,738)

Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents 184 172 4,031

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 57,850 (141,346) (241,510).........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 25,992 167,338 408,848

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 83,842 $ 25,992 $ 167,338

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Interest paid $ 376 $ 314 $ 890

Income taxes paid (refunded) $ 202,414 $ 112,357 $ (21,684)

Capital lease obligations incurred for acquisition of equipment $ 606 $ 7,435 $ –

Supplemental schedule of non-cash investing and financing activities:
In fiscal 2005 property and equipment and other liabilities increased $15,922 in connection with leasehold improvement additions that were directly funded by landlord allowances under
certain operating leases.

See accompanying notes.

52 INTUIT 2005 FINANCIALS

consolidated financial statements



1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation
The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Intuit and its wholly owned subsidiaries. We have
eliminated all significant intercompany balances and transactions in consolidation. We have reclassified certain other
amounts previously reported in our financial statements to conform to the current presentation. As discussed in Note 8, we
accounted for the February 2003 sale of our Japanese subsidiary, Intuit KK, the December 2004 sale of our Intuit Public
Sector Solutions (IPSS) business and the May 2005 decision to sell our Intuit Information Technology Solutions (ITS)
business as discontinued operations. Accordingly, we have reclassified our financial statements for all periods presented to
reflect Intuit KK, IPSS and ITS as discontinued operations. Unless noted otherwise, discussions in these notes pertain to our
continuing operations.

Use of Estimates
We make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and the disclosures made
in the accompanying notes. For example, we use estimates in determining the appropriate levels of reserves for product
returns and rebates, the collectibility of accounts receivable, the appropriate levels of various accruals, the amount of our
worldwide tax provision and the realizability of deferred tax assets. We also use estimates in determining the remaining
economic lives and carrying values of purchased intangible assets (including goodwill), property and equipment and other
long-lived assets. In addition, we use assumptions when employing the Black-Scholes valuation model to estimate the fair
value of stock options granted for pro forma disclosures. See ‘‘Stock-Based Incentive Programs’’ later in this Note 1. Despite
our intention to establish accurate estimates and use reasonable assumptions, actual results may differ from our estimates.

Net Revenue
We derive revenue from the sale of packaged software products, license fees, product support, professional services,
outsourced payroll services, merchant services, transaction fees and multiple element arrangements that may include any
combination of these items. We recognize revenue for software products and related services in accordance with the
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants’ Statement of Position (SOP) 97-2, ‘‘Software Revenue Recognition,’’ as
modified by SOP 98-9. For other offerings, we follow Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104, ‘‘Revenue Recognition.’’ We
recognize revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, we have delivered the product or performed the
service, the fee is fixed or determinable and collectibility is probable.

In some situations, we receive advance payments from our customers. We also offer multiple element arrangements to
our customers. We defer revenue associated with these advance payments and the relative fair value of undelivered
elements until we ship the products or perform the services. Deferred revenue consisted of the following at the dates
indicated:

JULY 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004

Product and product-related services $ 261,135 $ 182,410......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Customer support 18,247 24,786

Total deferred revenue $ 279,382 $ 207,196

In accordance with the Financial Accounting Standard Board’s (FASB’s) Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 01-9,
‘‘Accounting for Consideration Given by a Vendor to a Customer or a Reseller of the Vendor’s Product,’’ we account for cash
consideration (such as sales incentives) that we give to our customers or resellers as a reduction of revenue rather than as
an operating expense unless we receive a benefit that we can identify and for which we can reasonably estimate the fair
value.

Product Revenue
We recognize revenue from the sale of our packaged software products and supplies when legal title transfers, which is
generally when we ship the products or, in the case of certain agreements, when products are delivered to retailers. We sell
some of our QuickBooks, Consumer Tax and Quicken products on consignment to a limited number of retailers. We
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recognize revenue for these consignment transactions only when the end-user sale has occurred. For product revenue that is
sold on a subscription basis and includes periodic updates, we recognize revenue ratably over the contractual time period.

We reduce product revenue from distributors and retailers for estimated returns that are based on historical returns
experience and other factors, such as the volume and price mix of products in the retail channel, return rates for prior
releases of the product, trends in retailer inventory and economic trends that might impact customer demand for our
products (including the competitive environment and the timing of new releases of our product). We also reduce product
revenue for the estimated redemption of rebates on certain current product sales. Our estimated reserves for distributor and
retailer sales incentive rebates are based on distributors’ and retailers’ actual performance against the terms and conditions
of rebate programs, which we typically establish annually. Our reserves for end user rebates are estimated based on the
terms and conditions of the specific promotional rebate program, actual sales during the promotion, the amount of
redemptions received and historical redemption trends by product and by type of promotional program.

Service Revenue
We recognize revenue from outsourced payroll processing and payroll tax filing services as the services are performed,
provided we have no other remaining obligations to these customers. We generally require customers to remit payroll tax
funds to us in advance of the applicable payroll due date via electronic funds transfer. We include in total net revenue the
interest earned on invested balances resulting from timing differences between when we collect these funds from customers
and when we remit the funds to outside parties.

We offer several technical support plans and recognize support revenue over the life of the plans. Service revenue also
includes Web services such as TurboTax for the Web and electronic tax filing services in both our Consumer Tax and
Professional Tax segments. Service revenue for electronic payment processing services that we provide to merchants is
recorded net of interchange fees charged by credit card associations because we do not control these fees. Finally, service
revenue includes revenue from consulting and training services, primarily in our Intuit-Branded Small Business segment. We
generally recognize revenue as these services are performed, provided that we have no other remaining obligations to these
customers and that the services performed are not essential to the functionality of delivered products and services.

Other Revenue
Other revenue consists primarily of revenue from revenue-sharing arrangements with third-party service providers and from
online advertising agreements. We recognize transaction fees from revenue-sharing arrangements as end-user sales are
reported to us by these partners. We typically recognize revenue from online advertising agreements as the lesser of when
the advertisements are displayed or pro rata based on the contractual time period of the advertisements.

Multiple Element Arrangements
We enter into certain revenue arrangements for which we are obligated to deliver multiple products and/or services (multiple
elements). For these arrangements, which generally include software products, we allocate and defer revenue for the
undelivered elements based on their vendor-specific objective evidence of fair value (VSOE). VSOE is generally the price
charged when that element is sold separately.

In situations where VSOE exists for all elements (delivered and undelivered), we allocate the total revenue to be earned
under the arrangement among the various elements, based on their relative fair value. For transactions where VSOE exists
only for the undelivered elements, we defer the full fair value of the undelivered elements and recognize the difference
between the total arrangement fee and the amount deferred for the undelivered items as revenue. If VSOE does not exist for
undelivered items that are services, then we recognize the entire arrangement fee ratably over the service period. If VSOE
does not exist for undelivered elements that are specified products or features, we defer revenue until the earlier of the
delivery of all elements or the point at which we determine VSOE for these undelivered elements.

We recognize revenue related to the delivered products or services only if: (1) the above revenue recognition criteria are
met; (2) any undelivered products or services are not essential to the functionality of the delivered products and services;
(3) payment for the delivered products or services is not contingent upon delivery of the remaining products or services;
and (4) we have an enforceable claim to receive the amount due in the event that we do not deliver the undelivered
products or services.

For arrangements where undelivered services are essential to the functionality of delivered software, we recognize both
the product license revenues and service revenues under the percentage of completion contract method in accordance with
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the provisions of SOP 81-1, ‘‘Accounting for Performance of Construction Type and Certain Production Type Contracts.’’ To
date, product license and service revenues recognized pursuant to SOP 81-1 have not been significant.

Shipping and Handling
We record the amounts we charge our customers for the shipping and handling of our software products as product revenue
and we record the related costs as cost of product revenue on our statement of operations. Product revenue from shipping
and handling is not significant.

Customer Service and Technical Support
The costs of providing customer service under paid technical support contracts are included on the cost of service revenue
line on our statement of operations. Customer service and free technical support costs are included on the sales and
marketing expense line on our statements of operations. Customer service and technical support costs include costs
associated with performing order processing, answering customer inquiries by telephone and through Web sites, e-mail and
other electronic means, and providing free technical support assistance to customers. In connection with the sale of certain
products, we provide a limited amount of free technical support assistance to customers. We do not defer the recognition of
any revenue associated with sales of these products, since the cost of providing this free technical support is insignificant.
The technical support is provided within one year after the associated revenue is recognized and free product enhancements
are minimal and infrequent. We accrue the estimated cost of providing this free support upon product shipment.

Software Development Costs
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) 86, ‘‘Accounting for Costs of Computer Software to be Sold, Leased,
or otherwise Marketed,’’ requires companies to expense software development costs as they incur them until technological
feasibility has been established, at which time those costs are capitalized until the product is available for general release
to customers. To date, our software has been available for general release concurrent with the establishment of
technological feasibility and, accordingly, we have not capitalized any development costs. SFAS 2, ‘‘Accounting for Research
and Development Costs,’’ establishes accounting and reporting standards for research and development. In accordance with
SFAS 2, costs we incur to enhance our existing products or after the general release of the service using the product are
expensed in the period they are incurred and included in research and development costs on our statement of operations.

Internal Use Software
We capitalize costs related to computer software developed or obtained for internal use in accordance with SOP 98-1,
‘‘Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software Developed or Obtained for Internal Use.’’ Software obtained for internal use
has generally been enterprise-level business and finance software that we customize to meet our specific operational needs.
Costs incurred in the application development phase are capitalized and amortized over their useful lives, generally three to
five years. We have not sold, leased or licensed software developed for internal use to our customers and we have no
intention of doing so in the future.

Advertising
We expense advertising costs as we incur them. We recorded advertising expense of approximately $51.8 million in fiscal
2005, $43.2 million in fiscal 2004 and $32.4 million in fiscal 2003.

Leases
We review all leases for capital or operating classification at their inception under the guidance of SFAS 13, ‘‘Accounting for
Leases,’’ as amended. We use our incremental borrowing rate in the assessment of lease classification and define the initial
lease term to include the construction build-out period but to exclude lease extension periods. We conduct our operations
primarily under operating leases. For leases that contain rent escalations, we record the total rent payable during the lease
term, as defined above, on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. We record the difference between the rents paid
and the straight-line rent as a deferred rent liability in other current liabilities or long-term obligations, as appropriate, on
our balance sheets.

In accordance with FASB Technical Bulletin No. 88-1, ‘‘Issues Relating to Accounting for Leases,’’ we record landlord
allowances as deferred rent liabilities in other current liabilities or long-term obligations, as appropriate, on our balance
sheets. We record landlord cash incentives as operating activity on our statements of cash flows. We record other landlord
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allowances as non-cash investing and financing activities on our statements of cash flows. Also in accordance with
FTB 88-1, we classify the amortization of landlord allowances as a reduction of occupancy expense on our statements of
operations.

Foreign Currency
The functional currency of all our foreign subsidiaries is the local currency. Assets and liabilities of our foreign subsidiaries
are translated at the exchange rate on the balance sheet date. Revenue, costs and expenses are translated at average rates
of exchange in effect during the year. We report translation gains and losses as a separate component of stockholders’
equity. We include net gains and losses resulting from foreign exchange transactions on our statement of operations. We
recorded a nominal loss from foreign exchange transactions in fiscal 2005 and gains from foreign exchange transactions of
$2.7 million in fiscal 2004 and $5.1 million in fiscal 2003.

Income Taxes
When we prepare our financial statements, we estimate our income taxes based on the various jurisdictions where we
conduct business. Significant judgment is required in determining our worldwide income tax provision. We recognize liabilities
for anticipated tax audit issues in the United States and other tax jurisdictions based on our estimate of whether, and the
extent to which, additional taxes will be due. We record an additional amount in our provision for income taxes in the
period in which we determine that our recorded tax liability is less than we expect the ultimate tax assessment to be. If in a
later period we determine that payment of this additional amount is unnecessary, we reverse the liability and recognize a tax
benefit in that later period. As a result, our ongoing assessments of the probable outcomes of the audit issues and related
tax positions require judgment and can materially increase or decrease our effective tax rate and materially affect our
operating results. This also requires us to estimate our current tax exposure and to assess temporary differences that result
from differing treatments of certain items for tax and accounting purposes. These differences result in deferred tax assets
and liabilities, which we show on our balance sheet. We must then assess the likelihood that our deferred tax assets will be
realized. To the extent we believe that realization is not likely, we establish a valuation allowance. When we establish a
valuation allowance or increase this allowance in an accounting period, we record a corresponding tax expense on our
statement of operations.

Our net deferred tax asset at July 31, 2005 was $173.3 million, net of the valuation allowance of $6.0 million. We
recorded the valuation allowance to reflect uncertainties about whether we will be able to utilize some of our deferred tax
assets (consisting primarily of certain state capital loss carryforwards) before they expire. The valuation allowance is based
on our estimates of taxable income for the jurisdictions in which we operate and the period over which our deferred tax
assets will be realizable. While we have considered future taxable income in assessing the need for the valuation allowance,
we could be required to increase the valuation allowance to take into account additional deferred tax assets that we may be
unable to realize. An increase in the valuation allowance would have an adverse impact, which could be material, on our
income tax provision and net income in the period in which we make the increase.

Per Share Computations
We compute basic income or loss per share using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the
period. We compute diluted income or loss per share using the weighted average number of common and dilutive common
equivalent shares outstanding during the period. Common equivalent shares consist of the shares issuable upon the exercise
of stock options under the treasury stock method and vested restricted stock awards. Stock options with exercise prices
greater than the average market price for our common stock are excluded from the calculation of diluted income or loss per
share because their effect is anti-dilutive. In loss periods, basic and diluted loss per share are identical since the effect of
common equivalent shares is anti-dilutive and therefore excluded.
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The following table presents the composition of shares used in the computation of basic and diluted per share amounts for
fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2003:

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JULY 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004 2003

Net income $ 381,627 $ 317,030 $ 343,034

Shares used in basic per share amounts:
Weighted average common shares outstanding 184,601 195,455 205,294

Shares used in diluted per share amounts:
Weighted average common shares outstanding 184,601 195,455 205,294
Dilutive common equivalent shares from stock
options 3,659 4,571 5,661
Dilutive common equivalent shares from restricted
stock awards 138 55 –

Dilutive weighted average common shares
outstanding 188,398 200,081 210,955

Basic net income per share $ 2.07 $ 1.62 $ 1.67

Diluted net income per share $ 2.03 $ 1.58 $ 1.63

Anti-dilutive weighted shares from stock options
excluded from calculation 9,102 7,788 6,988

Cash Equivalents and Investments
We consider highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less at the date of purchase to be cash
equivalents. Cash equivalents consist primarily of money market funds in all periods presented.

Investments consist of available-for-sale debt securities that we carry at fair value. We use the specific identification
method to compute gains and losses on investments. We include unrealized gains and losses on investments, net of tax, in
stockholders’ equity. Available-for-sale debt securities are classified as current assets based upon our intent and ability to
use any and all of these securities as necessary to satisfy the significant short-term liquidity requirements that may arise
from the highly seasonal and cyclical nature of our businesses. Because of our significant business seasonality, stock
repurchase programs and acquisition opportunities, cash flow requirements may fluctuate dramatically from quarter to
quarter and require us to use a significant amount of the investments held as available-for-sale securities. See Note 2.

Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amount and are not interest bearing. We maintain an allowance for
doubtful accounts to reserve for potentially uncollectible receivables. We review our accounts receivable by aging category to
identify significant customers with known disputes or collectibility issues. For those invoices not specifically reviewed, we
provide reserves based on the age of the receivable. In determining the amount of the reserve, we make judgments about
the creditworthiness of significant customers based on ongoing credit evaluations. We also consider our historical level of
credit losses and current economic trends that might impact the level of future credit losses.

Funds Held for Payroll Customers and Payroll Customer Fund Deposits
Funds held for payroll customers represent cash held on behalf of our payroll customers that is invested in cash, cash
equivalents and investments. Payroll customer fund deposits consist primarily of payroll taxes we owe on behalf of our
payroll customers.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. We calculate depreciation using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which range from three to 30 years. We amortize leasehold
improvements using the straight-line method over the lesser of their estimated useful lives or remaining lease terms. We
include the amortization of assets that are recorded under capital leases in depreciation expense.
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Goodwill, Purchased Intangible Assets and Other Long-Lived Assets
We record goodwill when the purchase price of net tangible and intangible assets we acquire exceeds their fair value. We
amortize the cost of identified intangible assets on a straight-line basis over periods ranging from two to seven years.

We regularly perform reviews to determine if the carrying values of our long-lived assets are impaired. In accordance with
SFAS 142, ‘‘Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,’’ we review goodwill and other intangible assets that have indefinite useful
lives for impairment at least annually in our fourth fiscal quarter, or more frequently if an event occurs indicating the
potential for impairment. In accordance with SFAS 144, ‘‘Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,’’
we review intangible assets that have finite useful lives and other long-lived assets when an event occurs indicating the
potential for impairment. In our reviews, we look for facts or circumstances, either internal or external, indicating that we
may not recover the carrying value of the asset. We measure impairment losses related to long-lived assets based on the
amount by which the carrying amounts of these assets exceed their fair values. Our measurement of fair value under
SFAS 142 is generally based on a blend of an analysis of the present value of estimated future discounted cash flows and
a comparison of revenue and operating income multiples for companies of similar industry and/or size. Our measurement of
fair value under SFAS 144 is generally based on the present value of estimated future discounted cash flows. Our analysis
is based on available information and on assumptions and projections that we consider to be reasonable and supportable.
The discounted cash flow analysis considers the likelihood of possible outcomes and is based on our best estimate of
projected future cash flows. If necessary, we perform subsequent calculations to measure the amount of the impairment
loss based on the excess of the carrying value over the fair value of the impaired assets.

Stock-Based Incentive Programs
We provide equity incentives to our employees and to the members of our Board of Directors. Through the end of fiscal
2005, we applied the intrinsic value recognition and measurement principles of Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion
No. 25, ‘‘Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,’’ in accounting for stock-based incentives. Accordingly, we were not
required to record compensation expense when stock options were granted to eligible participants as long as the exercise
price was not less than the fair market value of the stock when the option was granted. We were also not required to record
compensation expense in connection with our Employee Stock Purchase Plan as long as the purchase price of the stock
was not less than 85% of the lower of the fair market value of the stock at the beginning of each offering period or at the
end of each purchase period.

In October 1995 the FASB issued SFAS 123, ‘‘Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,’’ and in December 2002 the
FASB issued SFAS 148, ‘‘Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation – Transition and Disclosure.’’ Although these
pronouncements allowed us to continue to follow the APB 25 guidelines and not record compensation expense for most
employee stock-based awards, we were required to disclose our pro forma net income or loss and net income or loss per
share as if we had adopted SFAS 123 and SFAS 148. The pro forma impact of applying SFAS 123 and SFAS 148 in fiscal
2005, 2004 and 2003 does not necessarily represent the pro forma impact in future years.

On December 16, 2004 the FASB issued SFAS 123 (revised 2004), ‘‘Share-Based Payment,’’ which is a revision of
SFAS 123. SFAS 123(R) requires all share-based payments to employees, including grants of employee stock options and
purchases under employee stock purchase plans, to be recognized in the statement of operations based on their fair values.
This standard is effective for public companies for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2005. We are required to adopt this
new standard in the first quarter of our fiscal year ending July 31, 2006. See ‘‘Recent Accounting Pronouncements’’ later in
this Note 1.

To determine the pro forma impact of applying SFAS 123, we estimated the fair value of our options using the Black-
Scholes option valuation model. This model was developed for use in estimating the fair value of traded options that have
no vesting restrictions and are fully transferable. This model also requires the input of highly subjective assumptions
including the expected volatility of our common stock price. Our stock options have characteristics significantly different from
those of traded options, and changes in the subjective input assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimates.

Assumptions used for the valuation model are set forth below. The appropriate volatility factor for stock options and for
our Employee Stock Purchase Plan is the estimated future volatility of our stock over the expected life of the options. Prior
to the fourth quarter of fiscal 2004 we estimated the volatility factors for stock options and for our Employee Stock
Purchase Plan using the historical volatility of our stock over the most recent five-year period. From the fourth quarter of
fiscal 2004 through the third quarter of fiscal 2005 we estimated the volatility factors for stock options using the historical
volatility of our stock over the most recent three-year period, which was approximately equal to the average expected life of
our options. During that time we estimated the volatility factors for our Employee Stock Purchase Plan using the historical
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volatility of our stock over the most recent one-year period, which was equal to the length of the offering periods under that
plan. Beginning in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005 we estimated the volatility factors for stock options and for our
Employee Stock Purchase Plan using the implied volatility of our stock. We estimated the implied volatility of our stock using
the prices of publicly traded options, which we believe provides a more accurate estimate of expected volatility factors over
the life of the options.

EMPLOYEE STOCK
STOCK OPTIONS PURCHASE PLAN

TWELVE MONTHS TWELVE MONTHS
ENDED JULY 31, ENDED JULY 31,

2005 2004 2003 2005 2004 2003

Average expected life (years) 2.98 3.36 3.43 1.00 1.00 1.00

Average expected volatility factor 36% 65% 78% 27% 63% 78%

Average risk-free interest rate 3.26% 2.43% 2.07% 2.70% 1.03% 0.98%

Average expected dividend yield – – – – – –

The following table illustrates the effect on our net income and net income per share if we had applied the fair value
recognition provisions of SFAS 123 to stock-based incentives using the Black Scholes valuation model. For purposes of this
reconciliation, we add back to previously reported net income all stock-based incentive expense we have recorded that
relates to acquisitions. We then deduct the pro forma stock-based incentive expense determined under the fair value
method for all awards including those that relate to acquisitions. The pro forma stock-based incentive expense has no
impact on our cash flow. In the future, we may elect to use different assumptions under the Black Scholes valuation model
or a different valuation model, which could result in a significantly different impact on our pro forma net income or loss.

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JULY 31,

(In thousands, except per share amounts) 2005 2004 2003

Net income
Net income, as reported $ 381,627 $ 317,030 $ 343,034

Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense
included in reported net income, net of income taxes 81 533 753

Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation
expense determined under fair value method for all
awards, net of income taxes (48,283) (70,480) (84,384)

Pro forma net income $ 333,425 $ 247,083 $ 259,403

Net income per share
Basic – as reported $ 2.07 $ 1.62 $ 1.67

Basic – pro forma $ 1.81 $ 1.26 $ 1.26

Diluted – as reported $ 2.03 $ 1.58 $ 1.63

Diluted – pro forma $ 1.77 $ 1.23 $ 1.23

The weighted average fair value of options granted during fiscal 2005 was $10.42, during fiscal 2004 was $16.68 and
during fiscal 2003 was $22.20.

Concentration of Credit Risk and Significant Customers and Suppliers
We operate in markets that are highly competitive and rapidly changing. Significant technological changes, shifting customer
requirements, the emergence of competitive products or services with new capabilities and other factors could negatively
impact our operating results.

We are also subject to risks related to changes in the values of our significant balance of investments and funds held
for payroll customers. Our portfolio of investments consists of investment-grade securities and our funds held for payroll
customers consist of cash, cash equivalents and investment-grade securities. Except for direct obligations of the United
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States government, securities issued by agencies of the United States government, and money market or cash management
funds, we diversify our investments by limiting our holdings with any individual issuer.

We sell a significant portion of our products through third-party retailers and distributors. As a result, we face risks
related to the collectibility of our accounts receivable. At July 31, 2005 amounts due from our eight largest retailers and
distributors represented approximately 17% of total accounts receivable. At January 31, 2005, the height of the 2004
consumer tax season, amounts due from those eight retailers and distributors represented approximately 45% of total
accounts receivable. To appropriately manage this risk, we perform ongoing evaluations of customer credit and limit the
amount of credit extended as we deem appropriate but generally do not require collateral. We maintain reserves for
estimated credit losses and these losses have historically been within our expectations. However, since we cannot
necessarily predict future changes in the financial stability of our customers, we cannot guarantee that our reserves will
continue to be adequate. No distributor or individual retailer accounted for 10% or more of total net revenue in fiscal 2005,
2004 or 2003, nor did any customer account for 10% or more of accounts receivable at July 31, 2005 or July 31, 2004.
Amounts due from Rock Acquisition Corporation, the purchaser of our Quicken Loans mortgage business, under certain
licensing and distribution agreements comprised 11.0% of accounts receivable at July 31, 2005 and 11.6% of accounts
receivable at July 31, 2004. See Note 8.

We rely on three third-party vendors to perform the manufacturing and distribution functions for our primary desktop
software products. We also have a key single-source vendor that prints and fulfills orders for all of our checks and most
other products for our financial supplies business. While we believe that relying heavily on key vendors improves the
efficiency and reliability of our business operations, relying on any one vendor for a significant aspect of our business can
have a significant negative impact on our revenue and profitability if that vendor fails to perform at acceptable service levels
for any reason, including financial difficulties of the vendor.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

SFAS 123(R), ‘‘Share-Based Payment’’
On December 16, 2004 the FASB issued SFAS 123 (revised 2004), ‘‘Share-Based Payment,’’ which is a revision of
SFAS 123, ‘‘Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.’’ Statement 123(R) supercedes APB 25, ‘‘Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees,’’ and amends SFAS 95, ‘‘Statement of Cash Flows.’’ Generally, the approach in SFAS 123(R) is similar
to the approach described in SFAS 123. However, SFAS 123(R) requires all share-based payments to employees, including
grants of employee stock options and purchases under employee stock purchase plans, to be recognized in the statement of
operations based on their fair values. Pro forma disclosure of fair value recognition will no longer be an alternative.

SFAS 123(R) is effective for public companies for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2005, with earlier adoption
permitted. We are required to adopt this new standard in the first quarter of our fiscal year ending July 31, 2006.
SFAS 123(R) permits public companies to adopt its requirements using one of two methods:

1. A ‘‘modified prospective’’ method in which compensation cost is recognized beginning with the effective date
(a) based on the requirements of SFAS 123(R) for all share-based payments granted after the effective date and
(b) based on the requirements of SFAS 123 for all awards granted to employees prior to the effective date that
remain unvested on the effective date.

2. A ‘‘modified retrospective’’ method which includes the requirements of the modified prospective method described
above but also permits restatement using amounts previously disclosed under the pro forma provisions of SFAS 123
either for (a) all prior periods presented or (b) prior interim periods of the year of adoption.

We have not yet chosen a method of adoption for SFAS 123(R).
As permitted by SFAS 123, through the end of fiscal 2005 we accounted for share-based payments to employees using

APB 25’s intrinsic value method. As a consequence, we generally recognized no compensation cost for employee stock
options and purchases under our Employee Stock Purchase Plan. Although the adoption of SFAS 123(R)’s fair value method
will have no adverse impact on our balance sheet or net cash flows, it will have a significant adverse impact on our net
income and net income per share. The pro forma effects on net income and earnings per share if we had applied the fair
value recognition provisions of SFAS 123 to share-based payments to employees in prior periods are disclosed in this
Note 1 under ‘‘Stock-Based Incentive Programs.’’ Although the pro forma effects of applying SFAS 123 may be indicative of
the effects of applying SFAS 123(R), the provisions of these two statements differ in some important respects. The actual
effects of adopting SFAS 123(R) will depend on numerous factors including the valuation model we use to value future
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share-based payments to employees, estimated forfeiture rates and the accounting policies we adopt concerning the method
of recognizing the fair value of awards over the requisite service period.

SFAS 123(R) also requires the benefits of tax deductions in excess of recognized compensation cost to be reported as a
financing cash flow, rather than as an operating cash flow as prescribed under current accounting rules. This requirement
will reduce net operating cash flows and increase net financing cash flows in periods after adoption. Total cash flow will
remain unchanged compared with cash flow as it would have been reported under prior accounting rules.

SFAS 154, ‘‘Accounting Changes and Error Corrections’’
On June 1, 2005 the FASB issued SFAS 154, ‘‘Accounting Changes and Error Corrections,’’ which replaces APB 20,
‘‘Accounting Changes,’’ and SFAS 3, ‘‘Reporting Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statements.’’ SFAS 154 applies to
all voluntary changes in accounting principle, and changes the requirements for accounting for and reporting of a change in
accounting principle. SFAS 154 requires retrospective application to prior periods’ financial statements of a voluntary change
in accounting principle unless it is impracticable. APB 20 previously required that most voluntary changes in accounting
principle be recognized by including in net income of the period of the change the cumulative effect of changing to the new
accounting principle. SFAS 154 carries forward many other provisions of APB 20 without change, including the provisions
related to the reporting of a change in accounting estimate, a change in the reporting entity and the correction of an error.
SFAS 154 is effective for accounting changes and corrections of errors made in fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2005. Earlier application is permitted for accounting changes and corrections of errors made in fiscal years beginning after
June 1, 2005. We do not expect our adoption of this new standard to have a material impact on our financial position,
results of operations or cash flows.

2. INVESTMENTS AND FUNDS HELD FOR PAYROLL CUSTOMERS
As discussed in Note 1, ‘‘Concentration of Credit Risk and Significant Customers and Suppliers,’’ our portfolio of
investments consists of investment-grade securities and our funds held for payroll customers consist of cash, cash
equivalents and investment-grade securities. Except for direct obligations of the United States government, securities issued
by agencies of the United States government, and money market or cash management funds, we diversify our investments
by limiting our holdings with any individual issuer.

The following schedule summarizes our investments and funds held for payroll customers at the dates indicated:

JULY 31, 2005 JULY 31, 2004

(In thousands) COST FAIR VALUE COST FAIR VALUE

Type of issue:
Cash and cash equivalents in funds held for payroll
customers $ 263,860 $ 263,860 $ 231,737 $ 231,737......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Available-for-sale debt securities:

Corporate notes 7,000 7,000 54,378 54,009......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Municipal bonds 981,341 980,500 939,717 938,143......................................................................................................................................................................................................
U.S. government securities 16,991 16,894 91,684 91,123

Total available-for-sale debt securities 1,005,332 1,004,394 1,085,779 1,083,275

Total investments and funds held for payroll
customers $ 1,269,192 $ 1,268,254 $ 1,317,516 $ 1,315,012

Classification of investments on balance sheets:
Investments $ 911,354 $ 910,416 $ 994,475 $ 991,971......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Funds held for payroll customers 357,838 357,838 323,041 323,041

$ 1,269,192 $ 1,268,254 $ 1,317,516 $ 1,315,012
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Unrealized gains and losses on our available-for-sale debt securities are included in accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss) on our balance sheet. Gross unrealized gains and losses on our available-for-sale debt securities were as
follows at the dates indicated:

JULY 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004

Gross unrealized gains $ 31 $ 174......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Gross unrealized losses (969) (2,678)

Net unrealized gains (losses) $ (938) $ (2,504)

The following table summarizes the fair value and gross unrealized losses related to 115 available-for-sale debt securities,
aggregated by type of investment and length of time that individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss
position, at July 31, 2005:

IN A LOSS POSITION FOR IN A LOSS POSITION FOR
LESS THAN 12 MONTHS 12 MONTHS OR MORE TOTAL IN A LOSS POSITION

GROSS GROSS GROSS
UNREALIZED UNREALIZED UNREALIZED

(In thousands) FAIR VALUE LOSSES FAIR VALUE LOSSES FAIR VALUE LOSSES

Municipal bonds $ 216,124 $ (735) $ 26,971 $ (137) $ 243,095 $ (872)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
U.S. government

securities 9,957 (43) 6,937 (54) 16,894 (97)

$ 226,081 $ (778) $ 33,908 $ (191) $ 259,989 $ (969)

We periodically review our investment portfolios to determine if any investment is other-than-temporarily impaired due to
changes in credit risk or other potential valuation concerns. At July 31, 2005 we believe that the investments that we hold
are not other-than-temporarily impaired. While certain available-for-sale debt securities have fair values that are below cost,
we believe that it is probable that principal and interest will be collected in accordance with contractual terms, and that the
decline in market value is due to changes in interest rates and not due to increased credit risk.

Realized gains and losses on our available-for-sale debt securities are included in interest and other income on our
statement of operations. Gross realized gains and losses on our available-for-sale debt securities were as follows for the
periods indicated:

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JULY 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004 2003

Gross realized gains $ 170 $ 728 $ 1,885......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Gross realized losses (2,716) (337) (49)

Net realized gains (losses) $ (2,546) $ 391 $ 1,836

The following table summarizes our available-for-sale debt securities held in investments and funds held for payroll
customers, classified by the stated maturity date of the security:

JULY 31, 2005

(In thousands) COST FAIR VALUE

Due within one year $ 194,340 $ 193,782......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Due within two years 58,306 58,031......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Due within three years – –......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Due after three years 752,686 752,581

Total available-for-sale debt securities $ 1,005,332 $ 1,004,394
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Approximately 90% of our available-for-sale debt securities have an interest reset date, put date or mandatory call date
within one year.

3. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property and equipment consisted of the following at the dates indicated:

JULY 31,

(Dollars in thousands) LIFE IN YEARS 2005 2004

Equipment 3-5 $ 268,472 $ 251,645......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Computer software 3-5 204,649 130,906......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Furniture and fixtures 5 29,631 27,959......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Leasehold improvements 1-12 92,767 71,457......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Land N/A 2,418 2,348......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Buildings 30 28,097 26,646......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Capital in progress N/A 13,863 55,923

639,897 566,884......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Less accumulated depreciation and

amortization (431,349) (334,690)

Total property and equipment, net $ 208,548 $ 232,194

Capital in progress consists primarily of costs related to internal use software projects. As discussed in Note 1, ‘‘Software
Development Costs,’’ we capitalize costs related to the development of computer software for internal use in accordance
with SOP 98-1. We capitalized internal use software costs totaling $31.4 million in fiscal 2005, $65.8 million in fiscal
2004 and $42.9 million in fiscal 2003. These amounts included capitalized labor costs of $17.9 million in fiscal 2005,
$21.7 million in fiscal 2004 and $23.0 million in fiscal 2003. Costs related to internal use software projects are included
in the capital in progress category of property and equipment until project completion, at which time they are transferred to
the computer software category and amortized on a straight-line basis over their useful lives, generally three to five years.

4. GOODWILL AND PURCHASED INTANGIBLE ASSETS
As discussed in Note 1, ‘‘Goodwill, Purchased Intangible Assets and Other Long-Lived Assets,’’ under current accounting
rules goodwill is not amortized but is subject to annual impairment tests. Changes in the carrying value of goodwill by
reportable segment during fiscal 2005 were as presented in the following table. Our reportable segments are described in
Note 9. Goodwill for our Intuit Information Technology Solutions (ITS) business has been reclassified to long-term assets of
discontinued operations on our balance sheet at July 31, 2005 and 2004. See Note 8.

GOODWILL FOREIGN
BALANCE ACQUIRED/ CURRENCY BALANCE

(In thousands) JULY 31, 2004 ADJUSTED TRANSLATION JULY 31, 2005

QuickBooks-Related $ 104,433 $ (120) $ – $ 104,313......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Intuit-Branded Small Business 292,701 – – 292,701......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Consumer Tax 10,495 (22) – 10,473......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Professional Tax 90,507 – – 90,507......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other Businesses 10,719 – 786 11,505

Totals $ 508,855 $ (142) $ 786 $ 509,499

Purchased intangible assets consisted of the following at the dates indicated. The fiscal 2005 increase in customer lists was
primarily due to the addition of customer lists for our Intuit-Branded Small Business and Other Business segments.
Purchased intangible assets for our ITS business have been reclassified to long-term assets of discontinued operations at
July 31, 2005 and 2004. See Note 8.
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JULY 31,

(Dollars in thousands) LIFE IN YEARS 2005 2004

Customer lists 2-7 $ 199,666 $ 187,901......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Less accumulated amortization (152,421) (129,862)

47,245 58,039

Purchased technology 2-7 130,218 130,229......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Less accumulated amortization (111,590) (101,436)

18,628 28,793

Trade names and logos 5-7 17,255 17,128......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Less accumulated amortization (14,038) (12,425)

3,217 4,703

Covenants not to compete 2-5 11,557 11,364......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Less accumulated amortization (10,969) (8,995)

588 2,369

Total purchased intangible assets 358,696 346,622......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Total accumulated amortization (289,018) (252,718)

Total purchased intangible assets, net $ 69,678 $ 93,904

We summarize the following expenses on the acquisition-related charges line of our statement of operations:

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JULY 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004 2003

Amortization of purchased intangible assets $ 16,412 $ 22,921 $ 32,083......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Amortization of acquisition-related deferred compensation 133 514 629......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Charge for purchased research and development – – 1,070

Total acquisition-related charges $ 16,545 $ 23,435 $ 33,782

At July 31, 2005 we expected future amortization of our purchased intangible assets by fiscal year to be as shown in the
following table. Amortization of purchased intangible assets is charged primarily to amortization of purchased intangible
assets in cost of revenue and to acquisition-related charges in operating expenses on our statement of operations. Future
acquisitions could cause these amounts to increase. In addition, if impairment events occur they could accelerate the timing
of purchased intangible asset charges.

TWELVE MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, (In thousands) EXPECTED AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

2006 $ 29,576......................................................................................................................................................................................................
2007 20,339......................................................................................................................................................................................................
2008 12,881......................................................................................................................................................................................................
2009 6,445......................................................................................................................................................................................................
2010 437

Total expected future amortization expense $ 69,678

As discussed in Note 1, we regularly perform reviews to determine if the carrying values of our goodwill and purchased
intangible assets may be impaired. We look for the existence of facts and circumstances, either internal or external, that
indicate that the carrying value of the asset may not be recovered.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2004, events and circumstances indicated impairment of goodwill that we recorded in
connection with our acquisition of Intuit Public Sector Solutions (IPSS) in May 2002. IPSS was part of our Intuit-Branded
Small Business segment. The primary indicator of impairment was the fact that actual sales levels did not meet initial
projections.
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We measured the impairment loss based on the amount by which the carrying amount of goodwill exceeded the fair
value based on lower projected profits and decreases in cash flow. Our measurement of fair value was based on a blend of
an analysis of the future discounted cash flows and a comparison of revenue and operating income multiples for companies
of similar industry and/or size as discussed in Note 1. Based on our analysis, in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2004 we
recorded a charge of $18.7 million to reduce the carrying value of the goodwill to $10.9 million. In the first quarter of fiscal
2005 our Board of Directors formally approved a plan to sell IPSS and it became a long-lived asset held for sale and a
discontinued operation in that quarter. The impairment charge is therefore included in the fiscal 2004 net loss from IPSS
discontinued operations. We sold IPSS for approximately $11.0 million in December 2004. See Note 8.

5. COMPREHENSIVE NET INCOME (LOSS)
SFAS 130, ‘‘Reporting Comprehensive Income,’’ establishes standards for reporting and displaying comprehensive net
income (loss) and its components in stockholders’ equity. SFAS 130 requires the components of other comprehensive
income (loss), such as changes in the fair value of available-for-sale securities and foreign currency translation adjustments,
to be added to our net income (loss) to arrive at comprehensive income (loss). Other comprehensive income (loss) items
have no impact on our net income (loss) as presented on our statement of operations.

The components of accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of income taxes, were as follows for the periods
indicated:

UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS) ON FOREIGN
MARKETABLE CURRENCY

(In thousands) INVESTMENTS SECURITIES TRANSLATION TOTAL

Balance at July 31, 2002 $ 2,058 $ (4,845) $ (888) $ (3,675)
Unrealized (loss) gain, net of income tax benefit
of $496 and provision of $8,582 (743) 12,873 – 12,130......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Reclassification adjustment for realized gain
included in net income, net of income tax
benefit of $734 and $5,282 (1,102) (7,923) – (9,025)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Translation adjustment – – (219) (219)

Other comprehensive income (loss) (1,845) 4,950 (219) 2,886

Balance at July 31, 2003 213 105 (1,107) (789)
Unrealized (loss) gain, net of income tax benefit
of $987 and provision of $180 (1,481) 270 – (1,211)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Reclassification adjustment for realized gain
included in net income, net of income tax
benefit of $156 (234) – – (234)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Translation adjustment – – (1,141) (1,141)

Other comprehensive income (loss) (1,715) 270 (1,141) (2,586)

Balance at July 31, 2004 (1,502) 375 (2,248) (3,375)
Unrealized (loss) gain, net of income tax benefit
of $321 and provision of $639 (659) 1,076 – 417

Reclassification adjustment for realized loss
included in net income, net of income tax
provision of $967 1,579 – – 1,579

Translation adjustment – – 1,553 1,553

Other comprehensive income 920 1,076 1,553 3,549

Balance at July 31, 2005 $ (582) $ 1,451 $ (695) $ 174

6. DEFERRED COMPENSATION
When we assume unvested stock options in connection with acquisitions, we record deferred stock-based compensation as
a reduction of stockholders’ equity. The amount recorded is equal to the difference between the exercise price of the
unvested options and the fair market value of Intuit stock on the closing date of the acquisition. Deferred stock-based
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compensation for unvested stock options that we have assumed is amortized ratably over the vesting term of these options
to acquisition-related charges on our statement of operations.

When we grant restricted stock to employees that is subject to vesting, we record deferred stock-based compensation
equal to the difference between the purchase price and the fair market value of the stock on the date of grant. Deferred
stock-based compensation for restricted stock is amortized ratably over the vesting term of the awards to general and
administrative expense on our statement of operations. See Note 13 for a description of restricted stock granted to our chief
executive officer in fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2003.
The following table summarizes the activity in deferred stock-based compensation for the periods indicated:

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JULY 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004 2003

Beginning balance $ 19,434 $ 25,850 $ 12,628......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Deferred stock-based compensation:

Restricted stock awards 2,504 1,089 18,082......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Cancellation of restricted stock awards and 
deferred stock-based compensation (33) (384) (891)

Total deferred stock-based compensation 2,471 705 17,191

Amortization of deferred stock-based compensation:
General and administrative expense (5,489) (6,232) (2,714)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Acquisition-related charges (133) (889) (1,255)

Total amortization of deferred stock-based 
compensation (5,622) (7,121) (3,969)

Ending balance $ 16,283 $ 19,434 $ 25,850

7. ACQUISITIONS
The acquisitions described below have been accounted for as purchase transactions and, accordingly, the results of
operations and financial position of the acquired businesses are included in Intuit’s financial statements from the date of
acquisition. We allocate the difference between the purchase price and the net book value of acquired tangible assets
between identified intangible assets and goodwill. Identified intangible assets consist of customer lists, purchased
technology, trade names and logos, and covenants not to compete.

Fiscal 2004
In October 2003 we acquired all of the membership interests of Innovative Merchant Solutions LLC and a related entity
doing business as Innovative Gateway Solutions (together, IMS) for an aggregate purchase price of approximately
$116.7 million in cash. Of the total purchase price, $86.3 million was paid to the members of IMS and $30.4 million was
deposited into a third-party escrow account at closing. Of the cash deposited into escrow, $22.2 million has been paid to
former IMS members in accordance with the terms of the acquisition agreement, $0.2 million was paid to settle a
third-party claim and the remaining $8.0 million will be paid to former IMS members in October 2005 upon the satisfaction
of certain operating contingencies.

IMS offers a full range of merchant services to small businesses nationwide, including credit and debit card processing
services. We acquired IMS as part of our Right for Me philosophy to offer a wider range of business solutions for small
businesses. IMS became part of our QuickBooks-Related segment. We allocated approximately $17.3 million of the IMS
purchase price to identified intangible assets and recorded the excess purchase price of $98.4 million as goodwill. The
identified intangible assets are being amortized over terms ranging from two to four years. IMS’s results of operations for
periods prior to the date of acquisition were not material when compared with our consolidated results.

Fiscal 2003
In September 2002 we acquired all of the outstanding stock of Blue Ocean Software, Inc. for approximately $177.3 million
in cash. We paid $16.5 million of the purchase price into a third-party escrow account. This amount was paid in fiscal
2004 in accordance with the terms of the escrow agreement. Blue Ocean offers software solutions that help businesses

66 INTUIT 2005 FINANCIALS

notes to consolidated financial statements



manage their information technology resources and assets. We acquired this company as part of our Right for Me
philosophy to offer a wider range of business solutions for small businesses. Blue Ocean was branded as Intuit Information
Technology Solutions (ITS) and became part of our Intuit-Branded Small Business segment.

We allocated approximately $13.2 million of the purchase price to purchased technology and $7.8 million to in-process
research and development, which was charged to expense in the first quarter of fiscal 2003. We recorded the excess
purchase price of $150.3 million (as adjusted) as goodwill. The purchased technology was being amortized over six years.
In May 2005 our Board of Directors formally approved a plan to sell ITS. In accordance with the provisions of SFAS 144,
we determined that ITS became a long-lived asset held for sale and a discontinued operation in the fourth quarter of fiscal
2005 and we therefore discontinued the amortization of ITS intangible assets in that quarter. Since the carrying value of ITS
at July 31, 2005 was less than the estimated fair value less cost to sell, no adjustment to the carrying value of this long-
lived asset was necessary during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005. See Note 8. Blue Ocean’s results of operations for
periods prior to the date of acquisition were not material when compared with our consolidated results.

In the past, we marketed and sold our Premier Payroll Service jointly with Wells Fargo Bank. In February 2003 we
acquired for $29.2 million in cash the rights to brand and market the offering directly to Premier Payroll Service customers
who currently use Intuit’s service. As a result of this agreement, we no longer pay royalties to Wells Fargo on Premier Payroll
Service revenue. We recorded the purchase price as a purchased intangible asset and are amortizing it on a straight-line
basis to cost of service revenue over five years, the estimated useful life of the customer base. Total accumulated
amortization for this asset was $14.4 million at July 31, 2005 and $8.5 million at July 31, 2004.

In July 2003 we acquired all the outstanding stock of Income Dynamics, Inc. for approximately $10.0 million or
224,589 shares of Intuit common stock and $0.3 million in cash. Income Dynamics offers software that provides tools for
taxpayers to determine the fair market value of items donated to charities. Income Dynamics became part of our Consumer
Tax segment. We allocated approximately $3.2 million of the purchase price to identified intangible assets and recorded the
excess purchase price of $7.9 million as goodwill. The identified intangible assets are being amortized over terms ranging
from two to five years. Income Dynamics’ results of operations for periods prior to the date of acquisition were not material
when compared with our consolidated results.
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Purchase Price Allocation and Acquired Goodwill by Reportable Segment
Purchase prices for the acquisitions described above have been allocated on the basis of their fair values on the acquisition
dates as follows:

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JULY 31,

(In thousands) 2004 2003

Tangible assets $ 5,370 $ 15,478......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Intangible assets:

Goodwill 96,957 160,658......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Customer lists 19,000 25,018......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Purchased technology 3,602 22,263......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Trade names and logos 220 493......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Covenant not to compete 1,799 1,750......................................................................................................................................................................................................

Deferred revenue – (7,290)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Assumption of debt/bridge loans – (545)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Accrued restructuring – (597)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Acquisition costs 117 (689)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other tangible liabilities (3,502) 5,314......................................................................................................................................................................................................
In-process research and development – 8,859

Total purchase price $ 123,563 $ 230,712

Cash consideration paid and cash consideration payable $ 123,563 $ 220,717......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Stock consideration paid and fair value of stock options assumed – 9,995

Total purchase price $ 123,563 $ 230,712

Deferred stock compensation is recorded in stockholders’ equity and is being amortized over the vesting period of the
applicable options using the straight-line method. We amortize most other intangible assets over their estimated useful lives,
which range from two to seven years. See Note 1, ‘‘Goodwill, Purchased Intangible Assets and Other Long-lived Assets,’’ and
Note 4.

The following table presents the changes in goodwill by reportable business segments for the periods indicated. The table
includes purchase price adjustments that lowered recorded goodwill for certain acquisitions.

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JULY 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004 2003

QuickBooks-Related $ (120) $ 98,366 $ 818......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Intuit-Branded Small Business – (700) 147,215......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Consumer Tax (22) (709) 7,896......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Professional Tax – – –......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other Businesses – – 4,729

Total goodwill $ (142) $ 96,957 $ 160,658

Of the total goodwill acquired, amounts deductible for income tax purposes totaled $78.4 million in fiscal 2004 and
$0.8 million in fiscal 2003.

8. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Intuit Information Technology Solutions
In May 2005 our Board of Directors formally approved a plan to sell our Intuit Information Technology Solutions
(ITS) business, which was part of our Intuit-Branded Small Business segment. The decision was a result of management’s
desire to focus resources on Intuit’s core products and services. In accordance with the provisions of SFAS 144,
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‘‘Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-lived Assets,’’ we determined that ITS became a long-lived asset held
for sale in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005. SFAS 144 provides that a long-lived asset classified as held for sale should be
measured at the lower of its carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell. Since the carrying value of ITS at July 31, 2005
was less than the estimated fair value less cost to sell, no adjustment to the carrying value of this long-lived asset was
necessary during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005. In accordance with SFAS 144, we discontinued the amortization of ITS
intangible assets in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005.

Also in accordance with the provisions of SFAS 144, we determined that ITS became a discontinued operation in the
fourth quarter of fiscal 2005. Consequently, we have segregated the net assets, operating results and cash flows of ITS from
continuing operations on our balance sheets, statements of operations and statements of cash flows for all periods
presented. ITS generated cash flows from its business operations during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2005. We expect ITS to
continue to generate cash flows from its business operations until it is sold.

The carrying amounts of the major classes of assets and liabilities of ITS at July 31, 2005 were as shown in the following
table. Carrying amounts approximated fair values.

(In thousands) JULY 31, 2005

Cash $ 9,601......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Accounts receivable 11,958......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other current assets 430......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Property and equipment, net 304......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Goodwill 150,282......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Purchased intangible assets, net 8,614

Total assets 181,189

Accounts payable 2,351......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Accrued compensation 1,993......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Deferred revenue 15,563......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other current liabilities 2,088......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Deferred income taxes 2,611......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Long-term obligations 240

Total liabilities 24,846

Net assets $ 156,343

Intuit Public Sector Solutions
In December 2004 we sold our Intuit Public Sector Solutions (IPSS) business for approximately $11 million. IPSS was part
of our Intuit-Branded Small Business segment. In accordance with SFAS 144, we accounted for the sale as discontinued
operations. We have therefore segregated the net assets, operating results and cash flows of IPSS from continuing
operations on our balance sheets, statements of operations and statements of cash flows for all periods prior to the sale.
The $4.8 million loss on disposal of IPSS that we recorded in fiscal 2005 included $4.3 million for the estimated tax
payable in connection with the tax gain on the sale of IPSS.

Intuit KK
In February 2003 we sold all of the outstanding stock of our wholly owned Japanese subsidiary, Intuit KK, to a private
equity investment firm located in Japan for approximately $79 million. Intuit KK was part of our Other Businesses segment.
In accordance with the provisions of SFAS 144, we accounted for the sale as discontinued operations. We have therefore
segregated the net assets, operating results and cash flows of Intuit KK from continuing operations on our balance sheets,
statements of operations and statements of cash flows for all periods prior to the sale.
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Quicken Loans
In July 2002 we sold 87.5% of our Quicken Loans mortgage business to Rock Acquisition Corporation and accounted for
the sale as discontinued operations. In October 2002 we sold our 12.5% minority interest in Rock to Rock’s majority
shareholders and recorded a $5.6 million gain on the transaction.

Concurrent with the sale, Rock licensed the right to use our Quicken Loans trademark for its residential home loan and
home equity loan products for five years. We also entered into a five-year distribution agreement with Rock through which it
will provide mortgage services on Quicken.com. We recorded royalties under the trademark licensing agreement of
$9.3 million in each of fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2003. We recorded fees under the distribution agreement of $0.6 million in
fiscal 2005, $0.9 million in fiscal 2004 and $0.8 million in fiscal 2003. The royalties from the licensing agreement and the
fees from the distribution agreement are recorded as earned and included in interest and other income on our statements
of operations. Royalties and fees due from Rock under these agreements totaled $9.5 million at July 31, 2005 and July 31,
2004 and were included in accounts receivable on our balance sheets.

The components of net income (loss) from discontinued operations on our statements of operations as well as net revenue
from discontinued operations and income or loss from discontinued operations before income taxes are as follows for the
periods indicated:

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JULY 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004 2003

Net income (loss) from discontinued operations
Gain on disposal of Quicken Loans discontinued operations $ – $ – $ 5,556.....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income from Intuit KK discontinued operations – – 3,267.....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Gain on disposal of Intuit KK discontinued operations – – 71,009.....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net loss from Intuit Public Sector Solutions discontinued
operations (486) (19,867) (2,046).....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Loss on disposal of Intuit Public Sector Solutions
discontinued operations (4,771) – –.....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income from Intuit Information Technology Solutions
discontinued operations 11,901 13,575 5,093

Total net income (loss) from discontinued operations $ 6,644 $ (6,292) $ 82,879

Net revenue from discontinued operations
Intuit KK $ – $ – $ 26,641.....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Intuit Public Sector Solutions 3,827 12,803 12,750.....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Intuit Information Technology Solutions 56,974 52,636 40,922

Total net revenue from discontinued operations $ 60,801 $ 65,439 $ 80,313

Income (loss) from discontinued operations before income
taxes

Intuit KK $ – $ – $ 5,633.....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Intuit Public Sector Solutions (786) (20,607) (3,340).....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Intuit Information Technology Solutions 20,642 21,895 8,214

Total income from discontinued operations before income
taxes $ 19,856 $ 1,288 $ 10,507

The $4.8 million loss on disposal of IPSS that we recorded in fiscal 2005 included $4.3 million for the estimated tax
payable in connection with the tax gain on the sale of IPSS. The fiscal 2004 net loss from Intuit Public Sector Solutions
discontinued operations included a goodwill impairment charge of $18.7 million.

9. INDUSTRY SEGMENT AND GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION
SFAS 131, ‘‘Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information,’’ establishes standards for the way in
which public companies disclose certain information about operating segments in their financial reports. Consistent with
SFAS 131, we have defined five reportable segments, described below, based on factors such as how we manage our
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operations and how our chief operating decision maker views results. We define the chief operating decision maker as our
chief executive officer and our chief financial officer.

QuickBooks-Related product revenue is derived primarily from QuickBooks desktop software products; QuickBooks Payroll,
a family of products sold on a subscription basis offering payroll tax tables, forms and electronic tax payment and filing,
and in some cases QuickBooks software upgrades, to small businesses that prepare their own payrolls; and financial
supplies such as paper checks, envelopes and invoices. QuickBooks-Related service revenue is derived primarily from
QuickBooks Online Edition, QuickBooks support plans and merchant services provided by our Innovative Merchant Solutions
business. Other revenue for this segment consists primarily of royalties from small business online services.

Intuit-Branded Small Business product revenue is derived primarily from business management software for three
selected industries: residential, commercial and corporate property management; wholesale durable goods distribution; and
construction. Intuit-Branded Small Business service revenue is derived from technical support, consulting and training
services for those software products and from outsourced payroll services. Service revenue for this segment also includes
interest earned on funds held for payroll customers.

Consumer Tax product revenue is derived primarily from TurboTax federal and state consumer desktop tax return
preparation software. Consumer Tax service revenue is derived primarily from TurboTax for the Web online tax return
preparation, consumer electronic filing and refund transfer services.

Professional Tax product revenue is derived primarily from Lacerte and ProSeries professional tax preparation software
products. Professional Tax service revenue is derived primarily from electronic filing, bank product transmission and training
services.

Other Businesses consist primarily of Quicken and Canada. Quicken product revenue is derived primarily from Quicken
desktop software products. Quicken other revenue consists primarily of fees from consumer online transactions and from
Quicken-branded credit card and bill payment offerings that we provide through our partners. We exited the online
advertising business in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2004. In Canada, product revenue is derived primarily from localized
versions of QuickBooks and Quicken as well as QuickTax and TaxWiz consumer desktop tax return preparation software and
ProFile professional tax preparation products. Service revenue in Canada consists primarily of revenue from payroll services
and software maintenance contracts sold with QuickBooks.

Our QuickBooks-Related, Consumer Tax and Professional Tax segments operate solely in the United States. All of our
segments sell primarily to customers located in the United States. International total net revenue was less than 5% of
consolidated total net revenue for all periods presented.

Corporate includes costs such as corporate general and administrative expenses that are not allocated to specific
segments. In addition, corporate includes reconciling items such as amortization of purchased intangible assets,
acquisition-related charges, and impairment of goodwill and purchased intangible assets. Corporate also includes interest
and other income and realized net gains or losses on marketable equity securities and other investments.

The accounting policies of the reportable segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant
accounting policies in Note 1. Except for goodwill and purchased intangible assets, we do not generally track assets by
reportable segment and, consequently, we do not disclose total assets by reportable segment. See Note 4 for goodwill by
reportable segment.
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The following tables show our financial results by reportable segment for the twelve months ended July 31, 2005, 2004 and
2003.

INTUIT-
BRANDED

QUICKBOOKS SMALL CONSUMER PROFESSIONAL OTHER
(In thousands) RELATED BUSINESS TAX TAX BUSINESSES CORPORATE CONSOLIDATED

Twelve Months Ended
July 31, 2005

Product revenue $ 593,610 $ 37,977 $ 242,155 $ 233,499 $ 135,452 $ – $ 1,242,693..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Service revenue 150,286 192,604 328,225 31,531 21,403 – 724,049..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other revenue 9,064 129 290 19 61,459 – 70,961

Total net revenue 752,960 230,710 570,670 265,049 218,314 – 2,037,703

Segment operating income
(loss) 321,938 15,565 379,778 132,653 88,927 – 938,861..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Common expenses – – – – – (387,967) (387,967)

Subtotal 321,938 15,565 379,778 132,653 88,927 (387,967) 550,894..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Amortization of purchased

intangible assets – – – – – (10,251) (10,251)..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Acquisition-related charges – – – – – (16,545) (16,545)..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Interest and other income – – – – – 26,734 26,734..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Realized net gain on

marketable securities – – – – – 5,225 5,225

Income (loss) from
continuing operations
before income taxes $ 321,938 $ 15,565 $ 379,778 $ 132,653 $ 88,927 $ (382,804) $ 556,057

INTUIT-
BRANDED

QUICKBOOKS SMALL CONSUMER PROFESSIONAL OTHER
(In thousands) RELATED BUSINESS TAX TAX BUSINESSES CORPORATE CONSOLIDATED

Twelve Months Ended
July 31, 2004

Product revenue $ 534,052 $ 38,989 $ 231,730 $ 226,121 $ 148,209 $ – $ 1,179,101..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Service revenue 97,161 166,853 257,883 25,773 7,826 – 555,496..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other revenue 22,701 1,100 367 – 43,459 – 67,627

Total net revenue 653,914 206,942 489,980 251,894 199,494 – 1,802,224

Segment operating income
(loss) 288,974 (12,120) 320,314 138,460 66,022 – 801,650..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Common expenses – – – – – (348,546) (348,546)

Subtotal 288,974 (12,120) 320,314 138,460 66,022 (348,546) 453,104..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Amortization of purchased

intangible assets – – – – – (10,186) (10,186)..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Acquisition-related charges – – – – – (23,435) (23,435)..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Interest and other income – – – – – 30,400 30,400..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Realized net gain on

marketable securities – – – – – 1,729 1,729

Income (loss) from
continuing operations
before income taxes $ 288,974 $ (12,120) $ 320,314 $ 138,460 $ 66,022 $ (350,038) $ 451,612
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INTUIT-
BRANDED

QUICKBOOKS SMALL CONSUMER PROFESSIONAL OTHER
(In thousands) RELATED BUSINESS TAX TAX BUSINESSES CORPORATE CONSOLIDATED

Twelve Months Ended
July 31, 2003

Product revenue $ 465,159 $ 33,724 $ 231,096 $ 223,797 $ 141,242 $ – $ 1,095,018..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Service revenue 70,511 150,835 189,183 19,622 4,522 – 434,673..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other revenue 16,965 1,682 2,618 – 46,115 – 67,380

Total net revenue 552,635 186,241 422,897 243,419 191,879 – 1,597,071

Segment operating income
(loss) 247,624 (16,288) 271,587 141,343 57,840 – 702,106..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Common expenses – – – – – (318,347) (318,347)

Subtotal 247,624 (16,288) 271,587 141,343 57,840 (318,347) 383,759..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Amortization of purchased

intangible assets – – – – – (11,357) (11,357)..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Acquisition-related charges – – – – – (33,782) (33,782)..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Interest and other income – – – – – 38,432 38,432..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Realized net gain on 

marketable securities – – – – – 10,912 10,912

Income (loss) from 
continuing operations 
before income taxes $ 247,624 $ (16,288) $ 271,587 $ 141,343 $ 57,840 $ (314,142) $ 387,964

10. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other current liabilities were as follows at the dates indicated:

JULY 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004

Reserve for product returns $ 30,454 $ 36,877......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Reserve for rebates 18,482 16,215......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Executive deferred compensation plan 19,857 13,049......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other 34,338 16,803

Total other current liabilities $ 103,131 $ 82,944

11. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS AND COMMITMENTS

Long-Term Obligations
Long-term obligations were as follows at the dates indicated:

JULY 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004

Mountain View vacancy reserve $ – $ 8,940......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other vacancy reserves 1,833 2,573......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Capital lease obligations: monthly installments through 2008; interest rates
of 2.66% to 4.50% 3,718 5,771......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Deferred rent 17,311 3,347......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other 400 51

Total long-term obligations 23,262 20,682......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Less current portion (included in other current liabilities) (5,954) (4,576)

Long-term obligations due after one year $ 17,308 $ 16,106
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Reserve for Vacant Facilities
During fiscal 2002 we concluded that we would not occupy two vacant leased buildings in Mountain View, California and
that we would be unable to recover a substantial portion of our lease obligations by subleasing the vacant space. In that
period, we recorded a $13.2 million reserve that was equal to the remaining future lease commitments for these facilities,
net of estimated future sublease income. During fiscal 2003 we decided to reoccupy one of the two vacant buildings and
primarily as a result of this decision we recorded a net credit for vacant facilities of $1.1 million in that fiscal year. During
fiscal 2004 we increased the reserve for the remaining Mountain View building by $0.7 million to reflect our revised
estimate of future sublease income for that facility. Conditions in the San Francisco Bay Area corporate real estate market
did not improve significantly during the period following the establishment of this additional reserve and we had no plans to
occupy the vacant building. In order to resolve all of our obligations under this lease commitment, in March 2005 we
purchased the vacant building from the lessor for approximately $10.8 million, terminated the lease agreement and sold the
building to a third party for approximately $3.3 million. In connection with these transactions, we charged the vacancy
reserve for the difference between our purchase price for the building and our selling price for the building. The remaining
vacancy reserve of $0.6 million was reversed and recorded as a reduction of general and administrative expense on our
statement of operations for fiscal 2005.

Activity in this reserve for vacant facilities was as follows for the periods indicated:

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JULY 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004 2003

Beginning balance $ 8,940 $ 9,701 $ 12,478....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Additions to reserve 240 729 1,352....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Cash lease payments applied against the reserve (790) (1,339) (2,257)....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Loss on sale of building charged against reserve (7,741) – –....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Release of reserve (649) (151) (1,872)

Ending balance $ – $ 8,940 $ 9,701

$1.4 million of the total Mountain View vacancy reserve was in other current liabilities and $7.5 million was in long-term
obligations on our balance sheet at July 31, 2004.

Capital Lease Obligations
Future minimum lease payments under capital lease obligations at July 31, 2005 were as follows:

(Dollars in thousands) CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS

Fiscal year ending July 31,
2006 $ 2,820....................................................................................................................................................................................................
2007 788....................................................................................................................................................................................................
2008 169....................................................................................................................................................................................................
2009 41

Future minimum lease payments 3,818....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Less amount representing interest (100)

Total capital lease obligations $ 3,718

Operating Leases
We lease office facilities and equipment under various operating lease agreements. Our facilities leases generally provide for
periodic rent increases and many contain escalation clauses and renewal options. Certain leases require us to pay property
taxes, insurance and routine maintenance. Annual minimum commitments under these leases, including those for our Intuit
Information Technology Solutions discontinued operation, are shown in the table below.
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(Dollars in thousands) OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

Fiscal year ending July 31,
2006 $ 28,320......................................................................................................................................................................................................
2007 27,850......................................................................................................................................................................................................
2008 28,870......................................................................................................................................................................................................
2009 27,597......................................................................................................................................................................................................
2010 24,535......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Thereafter 130,081

Total operating lease commitments $ 267,253

Rent expense totaled $21.5 million in fiscal 2005, $25.6 million in fiscal 2004 and $26.2 million in fiscal 2003.

12. INCOME TAXES
The provision (benefit) for income taxes from continuing operations consisted of the following for the periods indicated:

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JULY 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004 2003

Current:
Federal $ 173,411 $ 129,540 $ 89,209....................................................................................................................................................................................................
State (9,596) (48,875) 8,485

163,815 80,665 97,694

Deferred:
Federal 8,780 35,423 35,880....................................................................................................................................................................................................
State 8,479 12,202 (5,765)

17,259 47,625 30,115

Total provision for income taxes from continuing
operations $ 181,074 $ 128,290 $ 127,809

Neither income from continuing operations before income taxes from foreign operations nor the associated tax provision
were significant in fiscal 2005, 2004 or 2003. Differences between income taxes calculated using the federal statutory
income tax rate of 35% and the provision for income taxes from continuing operations were as follows for the periods
indicated:

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JULY 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004 2003

Income from continuing operations before income taxes $ 556,057 $ 451,612 $ 387,964

Statutory federal income tax $ 194,620 $ 158,064 $ 135,787....................................................................................................................................................................................................
State income tax, net of federal benefit 24,993 11,856 1,768....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Federal research and experimental credits (6,943) (7,587) (6,262)....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Non-deductible acquisition-related charges – – 2,726....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Tax exempt interest (6,037) (3,950) (4,271)....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Tax benefit related to divestiture – – (2,228)....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Reversal of reserves (25,719) (35,694) –....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other, net 160 5,601 289

Total $ 181,074 $ 128,290 $ 127,809

Tax savings from deductions associated with our various stock option plans are not reflected in the current federal and state
tax provisions. Savings were approximately $26.4 million in fiscal 2005, $27.1 million in fiscal 2004 and $47.8 million in
fiscal 2003. These amounts were credited to stockholders’ equity and reduced income taxes payable.
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We will qualify for the annual deduction under the American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 (the Act) beginning in our fiscal
year ending July 31, 2006. SFAS 109 provides that this deduction should be accounted for as a special deduction and not
as a tax rate reduction. The Act also provided for a special one-time tax deduction for foreign earnings that are repatriated.
We will not receive any benefit from this portion of the Act.

Significant deferred tax assets and liabilities were as follows at the dates indicated.

JULY 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004

Deferred tax assets:
Accruals and reserves not currently deductible $ 70,853 $ 57,352....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Loss and tax credit carryforwards 20,387 21,600....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Unrealized loss on marketable securities – 15,710....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Acquisition-related charges 87,500 111,246....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Fixed asset adjustments 1,394 –

Total deferred tax assets 180,134 205,908

Deferred tax liabilities:
Fixed asset adjustments – 3,247....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Other, net 824 2,592

Total deferred tax liabilities 824 5,839

Total net deferred tax assets 179,310 200,069....................................................................................................................................................................................................
Valuation allowance (5,981) (7,473)

Total net deferred tax assets, net of valuation allowance $ 173,329 $ 192,596

We have provided a valuation allowance related to the benefits of certain state capital loss carryforwards  and state net
operating losses that we believe are unlikely to be realized. The valuation allowance decreased by $1.5 million in fiscal
2005 and did not change in fiscal 2004.

The components of total net deferred tax assets, net of valuation allowance, as shown on our balance sheet were as
follows at the dates indicated:

JULY 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004

Current deferred income taxes $ 54,854 $ 31,094......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Long-term deferred income taxes 118,475 161,502

$ 173,329 $ 192,596

At July 31, 2005 we had various state credit carryforwards totaling approximately $11.0 million. The state credit
carryforwards have no expiration date. At July 31, 2005 we also had various state net operating loss carryforwards totaling
approximately $55.4 million for which we have recorded a gross deferred tax asset of $4.0 million and a valuation
allowance of $1.9 million. These net operating losses will expire at various dates beginning in fiscal 2006 if not utilized. At
July 31, 2005 we had foreign tax credit carryforwards of approximately $1.3 million. The foreign tax credit carryforwards will
begin to expire in fiscal 2006 if not utilized. At July 31, 2005 we had state capital loss carryovers of $41.9 million for
which we have recorded a gross deferred tax asset of $4.1 million and a valuation allowance of $4.1 million. Utilization of
the credit carryforwards, net operating losses and state capital losses may be subject to substantial annual limitation. The
annual limitation may result in the expiration of net operating losses and capital losses before utilization.

13. STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Stock Option Plans
Our stockholders approved our 2005 Equity Incentive Plan at our annual meeting on December 9, 2004. The 2005 Plan
replaces our 2002 Equity Incentive Plan, 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan and 1998 Option Plan for Mergers and
Acquisitions. Beginning December 9, 2004 no further awards may be granted under the 2002 Plan, Directors Plan or 1998
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Plan. However, all outstanding equity awards under these plans remain in effect in accordance with their terms. There were
1,930,910 shares available for grant under the 2002 Plan, 6,875 shares available for grant under the Directors Plan and
2,285,294 shares available for grant under the 1998 Plan on the date of their termination for a total of 4,223,079 shares.
These shares ceased to be available for grant under any of our equity compensation plans.

Under the 2005 Plan, we are permitted to grant incentive and non-qualified stock options, restricted stock awards,
restricted stock units, stock appreciation rights and stock bonus awards to our and our subsidiaries’ employees, non-
employee directors and consultants. The 2005 Plan provides for the automatic grant of stock options to non-employee
directors according to a formula in the plan document. For other awards, the Compensation and Organizational Development
Committee of our Board of Directors or its delegees determines who will receive grants, when those grants will be
exercisable, their exercise price and other terms. The 2005 Plan limits to a maximum of 2,000,000 shares awards having a
price less than the full fair market value of Intuit’s common stock on the date of grant. Our option grants typically have a
seven year term and vest over three years based on continued service. All options granted under the 2005 Plan through
July 31, 2005 have been granted at the fair market value of our stock on the date of grant.

During fiscal 2003 we introduced a mandatory share ownership program. Under this program all senior vice presidents
and Board members, other than our chief executive officer, are required to hold a minimum of 3,000 shares by the later of
May 2006 or three years from the date the individual becomes subject to the share ownership program. Our chief executive
officer is required to hold 100,000 shares. To provide an incentive to the senior vice presidents and an executive vice
president, we implemented a matching unit award component to the share ownership program. Under this matching unit
program, for each two shares one of these officers purchases during his or her three-year compliance period, we grant a
matching unit award for one share, up to a maximum of 1,500 matching unit awards. Beginning December 9, 2004 these
matching unit awards are granted as restricted stock unit awards under the 2005 Plan. They were granted as stock bonus
awards under the 2002 Plan prior to that date. These matching units vest as to 100 percent of the shares subject to the
award four years after grant, or earlier on the officer’s retirement, death or disability. We record deferred compensation
expense for these matching units based on the fair value of the award at the date of grant and recognize compensation
expense ratably over the vesting period. We awarded a total of 2,355 matching units in fiscal 2005, 3,424 matching units
in fiscal 2004 and 2,849 matching units in fiscal 2003.

On July 27, 2005 we granted 50,000 performance-based restricted stock units to our chief executive officer under the
2005 Plan. Provided the fiscal 2006 performance goals established by the Compensation Committee are achieved, the
restricted stock units will vest on July 28, 2008. If the performance goals are not achieved, the restricted stock units will
terminate without vesting. On two occasions we granted restricted stock units to our chief executive officer as stock bonus
awards under the 2002 Plan. On July 30, 2003 we granted an award for 425,000 shares and on July 31, 2004 we granted
an award for 25,000 shares. The 2003 award vests as to 255,000 shares on July 31, 2006 and as to an additional
85,000 shares on each of July 31, 2007 and July 31, 2008. The 2004 award vests as to 25,000 shares on July 31,
2007. We record deferred compensation expense for these awards based on the fair value of the award at the date of grant
and recognize compensation expense ratably over the vesting period. See Note 6.

Outstanding awards that were originally granted under the 2002, Directors, 1998 and 1993 Plans remain in effect in
accordance with their terms. The following paragraphs describe the general terms of the 2002, Directors and 1998 Plans,
all of which terminated upon adoption of the 2005 Plan, as well as the 1993 Equity Incentive Plan, which terminated upon
adoption of the 2002 Plan.

Under the 2002 Plan, we were permitted to grant stock options, restricted stock and stock bonus awards to our and our
subsidiaries’ employees, directors, consultants and independent contractors. The Compensation Committee determined who
received grants, when the grants became exercisable, the exercise price and other terms of the awards. The option exercise
price was generally the fair market value on the date of grant. During fiscal 2002, we changed our standard option vesting
schedule so that future options granted under the 2002 Plan generally became exercisable over a three-year period based
on continued service and expire no later than seven years from the date of grant. Prior to that change, our standard option
vesting schedule provided that options generally became exercisable over a four-year period based on continued service and
expired no later than ten years from the date of grant.

Our Directors Plan provided for the grant of non-qualified stock options for a specified number of shares to be granted
to each non-employee director of Intuit. As of December 2002, Board members who served on the Audit Committee,
Compensation Committee and Nominating and Governance Committee received additional annual grants. The option exercise
price was the fair market value on the date of grant. Most options are subject to vesting over time based on continued
service, with vesting periods ranging from one to four years. All options expire after ten years.
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Our 1998 Plan provided for the grant of non-qualified stock options to individuals whom we hired as a result of our
acquisitions of or mergers with other companies for a period of 18 months following the completion of the acquisitions or
mergers. The 1998 Plan was designed to meet the ‘‘broadly based plans’’ exemption from the stockholder approval
requirement for stock option plans under the Nasdaq Stock Market listing requirements at the time the plan was adopted
and, accordingly, was not submitted to Intuit stockholders for approval. Options could not be granted under the 1998 Plan
with an exercise price that was less than the fair market value of Intuit’s common stock on the date of grant.

Our 1993 Plan terminated on January 18, 2002 when our stockholders approved our 2002 Plan to replace the 1993
Plan. When the 1993 Plan terminated, all outstanding options under the 1993 Plan remained in effect in accordance with
their terms. There were 3,809,906 shares available for grant under the 1993 Plan at its termination. We transferred
1,900,000 of these shares to our new 2002 Plan to be available for grant under that plan. The remaining
1,909,906 shares ceased to be available for grant under any of our equity compensation plans. Under the 1993 Plan, we
were permitted to grant incentive and non-qualified stock options, restricted stock awards, stock bonuses and performance
awards to employees, directors, consultants, and independent contractors of and advisors to Intuit and our subsidiaries. The
Compensation Committee or its delegees determined who would receive grants, when those grants would be exercisable,
their exercise price and other terms. The option exercise price was generally the fair market value at the date of grant. The
outstanding options generally vest over four years based on continued service and expire after ten years.
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A summary of activity under all equity incentive plans is as follows:

OPTIONS OUTSTANDING

SHARES WEIGHTED AVERAGE
AVAILABLE NUMBER OF EXERCISE PRICE EXERCISE PRICE
FOR GRANT SHARES PER SHARE PER SHARE

Balance at July 31, 2002 10,393,488 34,657,786 $0.003 - $72.31 $32.99..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Additional shares authorized 5,000,000 – – –..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Options granted (6,148,327) 6,148,327 26.75 - 54.24 44.26..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Stock bonus awards granted (427,849) – – –..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Options exercised – (5,564,618) 0.003 - 51.06 24.69..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Options and shares canceled or 
expired:..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Options canceled or 
expired and returned to 
option pool 843,835 (843,835) 26.31 - 67.50 44.67..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Options canceled from expired
plans 1,402,864 (1,402,864) 0.18 - 67.50 42.08..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Options removed from shares
available for grant (1,402,864) – – –..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Balance at July 31, 2003 9,661,147 32,994,796 $ 0.18 - $72.31 $35.83..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Options granted (6,941,908) 6,941,908 37.04 - 52.86 41.34..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Stock bonus awards granted (28,424) – – –
Options exercised – (3,611,671) 0.18 - 51.06 27.19..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Options and shares canceled or 
expired:

Options canceled or 
expired and returned to 
option pool 1,464,790 (1,464,790) 26.31 - 67.50 45.35..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Options canceled from expired
plans 912,527 (912,527) 6.93 - 67.50 45.13..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Options removed from shares
available for grant (912,527) – – –..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Stock bonus awards 
canceled 559 – – –..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Balance at July 31, 2004 4,156,164 33,947,716 $ 0.18 - $72.31 $37.22..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Additional shares authorized 6,500,000 – – –..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Options granted (5,790,456) 5,790,456 37.44 - 49.22 46.30..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Stock bonus awards granted (52,355) – – –..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Options exercised – (4,811,353) 0.18 - 48.25 30.10..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Options and shares canceled or 
expired:

Options canceled or 
expired and returned to 
option pool 722,512 (722,512) 26.31 - 67.50 43.88..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Options canceled from expired
plans 1,896,027 (1,896,027) 6.93 - 71.92 47.06..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Options and shares 
removed from shares 
available for grant(1) (6,119,106) – – –..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Stock bonus awards 
canceled or expired:

Stock bonus awards 
canceled and 
returned to option pool 404 – – –..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Stock bonus awards 
canceled from 
expired plans 370 – – –..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................
Stock bonus awards 
removed from shares 
available for grant (370) – – –..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Balance at July 31, 2005 1,313,190 32,308,280 $ 0.18 - $72.31 $39.18..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................

(1) Includes 1,896,027 shares reflecting options that were canceled and not returned to any option pool because they were granted under expired plans, and
4,223,079 shares that were eliminated from shares available for grant in connection with the termination of the 2002 Plan, Directors Plan and the 1998 Plan.
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We define net option grants as options granted less options canceled or expired and returned to the pool of options
available for grant. We also monitor net option grants by subtracting from options granted both canceled or expired options
that were returned to the pool of options available for grant and options canceled from expired plans. Net option grants
under these two methods in shares and as a percentage of shares outstanding were as shown in the following table for the
periods indicated:

TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JULY 31,

2005 2004 2003

Net option grants (shares) 5,067,944 5,477,118 5,304,492......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net option grants (%) 2.8% 2.9% 2.7%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net option grants including
options canceled from expired
plans (shares) 3,171,917 4,564,591 3,901,628......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net option grants including
options canceled from expired
plans (%) 1.8% 2.4% 2.0%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Shares outstanding at July 31 179,270,062 190,090,604 199,471,717......................................................................................................................................................................................................
There were 22,324,428 options exercisable under our stock option plans at July 31, 2005; 22,310,306 options exercisable
at July 31, 2004; and 19,789,835 options exercisable at July 31, 2003. At July 31, 2005 there were 1,313,190 shares
available for grant under the 2005 Plan.

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at July 31, 2005:

OPTIONS OUTSTANDING OPTIONS EXERCISABLE

WEIGHTED AVERAGE
REMAINING CONTRACTUAL WEIGHTED AVERAGE WEIGHTED AVERAGE

EXERCISE PRICE NUMBER LIFE (YEARS) EXERCISE PRICE NUMBER EXERCISE PRICE

$ 0.18 - $24.88 3,622,846 2.46 $12.29 3,622,846 $12.29......................................................................................................................................................................................................
25.29 - 34.06 4,093,222 4.71 29.83 4,085,285 29.83......................................................................................................................................................................................................
34.27 - 37.26 3,475,984 5.70 36.36 3,273,213 36.31......................................................................................................................................................................................................
37.44 - 38.07 3,869,730 6.04 37.47 1,228,873 37.48......................................................................................................................................................................................................
38.38 - 42.79 4,182,554 5.44 41.40 2,875,918 41.19......................................................................................................................................................................................................
42.86 - 47.08 4,213,128 5.19 44.42 2,791,782 44.54......................................................................................................................................................................................................
47.27 - 48.00 4,582,641 6.63 47.94 620,763 47.56......................................................................................................................................................................................................
48.10 - 72.31 4,268,175 5.06 58.10 3,825,748 59.10......................................................................................................................................................................................................

$ 0.18 - $72.31 32,308,280 5.20 $39.18 22,324,428 $37.17......................................................................................................................................................................................................

Distribution and Dilutive Effect of Options
The following table shows option grants to ‘‘Named Executives’’ and to all employees for the periods indicated. Named
Executives are defined as our chief executive officer and each of the four other most highly compensated executive officers
during the fiscal periods presented.
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TWELVE MONTHS ENDED JULY 31,

2005 2004 2003

Net option grants during the period as
a percentage of outstanding shares 2.8% 2.9% 2.7%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Grants to Named Executives during
the period as a percentage of total
options granted 6.2% 7.1% 8.9%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Grants to Named Executives during
the period as a percentage of
outstanding shares 0.2% 0.3% 0.3%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Options held by Named Executives as
a percentage of total options
outstanding 13.0% 12.7% 11.6%......................................................................................................................................................................................................

Stock Repurchase Programs
Intuit’s Board of Directors has authorized a series of common stock repurchase programs. Shares of common stock
repurchased under these programs become treasury shares. Under these programs, we repurchased 16.2 million shares of
our common stock for $709.2 million in fiscal 2005, 13.5 million shares for $609.4 million in fiscal 2004 and 17.9 million
shares for $813.6 million in fiscal 2003. No authorized funds remained under any of our first four repurchase plans at
July 31, 2005. In May 2005 our Board of Directors authorized us to repurchase up to $500.0 million of our common stock
from time to time over a three-year period under a fifth repurchase plan that expires on May 15, 2008. Authorized funds of
$290.8 million remained under that plan at July 31, 2005.

Repurchased shares of our common stock are held as treasury shares until they are reissued or retired. When we reissue
treasury stock, if the proceeds from the sale are more than the average price we paid to acquire the shares we record an
increase in additional paid-in capital. Conversely, if the proceeds from the sale are less than the average price we paid to
acquire the shares, we record a decrease in additional paid-in capital to the extent of increases previously recorded for
similar transactions and a decrease in retained earnings for any remaining amount.

Employee Stock Purchase Plan
On November 26, 1996 our stockholders adopted our Employee Stock Purchase Plan under Section 423 of the Internal
Revenue Code. The ESPP permits our eligible employees to make payroll deductions to purchase our stock on regularly
scheduled purchase dates at a discount. The ESPP has been amended several times since its adoption. We amended it
most recently on July 27, 2005 to extend its term to July 27, 2015. On January 25, 2005 we amended the ESPP so that
effective with the June 2005 offering period, offering periods under the ESPP are for three, instead of twelve, months. The
last twelve-month offering period comprised of four three-month accrual periods began in March 2005 and will continue
until it ends in accordance with its original terms under the ESPP. The purchase price for shares purchased under the ESPP
is 85% of the lower of the closing price for Intuit common stock on the first day of the offering period in which the
employee is participating or the last day of the accrual period of that offering period.

Employees purchased 607,961 shares of Intuit common stock in fiscal 2005, 564,918 shares in fiscal 2004 and
476,454 shares in fiscal 2003 under the ESPP. At July 31, 2005 there were 1,212,146 shares available for issuance under
this Plan.

14. BENEFIT PLANS

Executive Deferred Compensation Plan
In December 2004 we adopted a new 2005 Executive Deferred Compensation Plan that was effective January 1, 2005. We
adopted the 2005 Plan to meet the requirements of the new restrictions on deferred compensation under Section 409A of
the Internal Revenue Code. The 2005 Plan was designed to track the provisions of our original Executive Deferred
Compensation Plan that became effective March 15, 2002. All deferrals for compensation that would otherwise be payable
on or after January 1, 2005 and employer contributions made on or after January 1, 2005 are credited to participants
under the new 2005 Plan. No new deferrals or contributions will be made to the original plan. Both plans provide that
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executives who meet minimum compensation requirements are eligible to defer up to 50% of their salaries and up to 100%
of their bonuses and commissions. We have agreed to credit the participants’ contributions with earnings that reflect the
performance of certain independent investment funds. We may also make discretionary employer contributions to participant
accounts. The timing, amounts and vesting schedules of employer contributions are at our sole discretion. The benefits
under this plan are unsecured and are general assets of Intuit. Participants are generally eligible to receive payment of their
vested benefit at the end of their elected deferral period or after termination of their employment with Intuit for any reason
or at a later date to comply with the restrictions of Section 409A. Discretionary company contributions and the related
earnings vest completely upon the participant’s disability, death or a change of control of Intuit.

We made employer contributions to the plan of $1.3 million in fiscal 2005, $0.8 million in fiscal 2004 and $0.2 million
in fiscal 2003. During fiscal 2004 and 2003, we also entered into several agreements in which we committed to make
employer contributions on behalf of certain executives provided that they remain employed at Intuit on certain future dates.
All contributions were fully vested at the time of contribution. We held assets of $19.3 million and liabilities of
$19.9 million related to this plan at July 31, 2005 and assets of $11.9 million and liabilities of $13.0 million at July 31,
2004. Assets related to this plan are in other assets and liabilities related to this plan are in other current liabilities on our
balance sheets. The plan liabilities include accrued employer contributions not yet funded to the plan.

401(k) Plan
Employees who participate in the Intuit Inc. 401(k) Plan may contribute up to 20% of pre-tax salary to the plan, subject to
limitations imposed by the Internal Revenue Code. The plan allows Intuit to make matching contributions. Beginning April 1,
2005 we changed our matching formula to match employee contributions to the greater of (a) $0.75 per dollar contributed
by the employee, up to a maximum matching contribution of $3,000; or (b) 75 percent of the first six percent of employee
contributions, subject to IRS limitations. Fifty percent of matching contributions vest after two years of service by the
employee and 100 percent of matching contributions vest after three years of service. However, employees who were in
service on April 1, 2005 will receive vesting of 25 percent of matching contributions after one year of service. Matching
contributions were $13.4 million in fiscal 2005, $10.1 million in fiscal 2004 and $10.9 million in fiscal 2003. Participating
employees who are age 50 or older may also make catch-up contributions. These contributions are not matched.

15. STOCKHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN
On April 29, 1998 the Board of Directors adopted a stockholder rights plan designed to protect the long-term value of Intuit
for its stockholders during any future unsolicited acquisition attempt. In connection with the plan, the Board declared a
dividend of one preferred share purchase right for each share of Intuit’s common stock outstanding on May 11, 1998 (the
Record Date) and further directed the issuance of one such right with respect to each share of Intuit’s common stock that
is issued after the Record Date, except in certain circumstances. If a person or a group (an Acquiring Person) acquires 20%
or more of Intuit’s common stock, or announces an intention to make a tender offer for Intuit’s common stock, the
consummation of which would result in a person or group becoming an Acquiring Person, then the rights will be distributed
(the Distribution Date). After the Distribution Date, each right may be exercised for 1/3000th of a share of a newly
designated Series B Junior Participating Preferred stock. In January 2003 the Board amended the rights plan to change the
exercise price for the rights from $83.33 per 1/3 of 1/1000th share to $300.00 per 1/3 of 1/1000th share. The preferred
stock has been structured so that the value of 1/3000th of a share of this preferred stock will approximate the value of
one share of common stock. The rights will expire on May 1, 2008. In July 2002 we adopted a policy that requires an
independent committee of our Board of Directors to review the rights plan at least once every three years to consider
whether maintaining the rights plan continues to be in the best interests of Intuit and its stockholders. In April 2005 the
Nominating and Governance Committee of our Board of Directors, which is composed solely of independent directors,
reviewed the rights plan and determined that it continues to be in the best interests of Intuit and its stockholders.

16. LITIGATION

Muriel Siebert & Co., Inc. v. Intuit Inc., Index No. 03-602942, Supreme Court of the State of New York, County of
New York.
On September 17, 2003, plaintiff Muriel Siebert & Co., Inc. filed a complaint against Intuit alleging various claims for
breach of contract, breach of express and implied covenants of good faith and fair dealing, breach of fiduciary duty,
misrepresentation and/or fraud, and promissory estoppel. The allegations relate to Quicken Brokerage powered by Siebert, a
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strategic alliance between the two companies. The complaint seeks compensatory damages in the amount of either
$11.1 million or, in the alternative, $9.4 million, as well as punitive damages in the amount of either $33.0 million or
$28.2 million, and other damages. Intuit unsuccessfully sought to compel the matter to arbitration. On February 7, 2005,
Intuit filed a motion to dismiss all but one of the plaintiff’s claims in New York state court. On September 6, 2005, the
court dismissed Siebert’s fraud and punitive damages claims. Intuit believes this lawsuit is without merit and will vigorously
defend the litigation.

Intuit/Quicken Sunsetting Litigation, Master File No. 1-04-CV-016394, Superior Court of California, County of Santa
Clara (Anthony Flannery v. Intuit Inc., et al, Civil No. 1-04-CV-016394 and Daniel J. Mason v. Intuit Inc. et al, Civil
No. 1-04-CV-018345).
On or about March 19, 2004, plaintiff Anthony Flannery, on his behalf and on behalf of a class of persons allegedly
similarly situated, filed a complaint against Intuit in Santa Clara Superior Court, alleging that Intuit’s retirement of certain
services and live technical support associated with its Quicken 1998, Quicken 1999 and Quicken 2000 products
constituted a breach of express and implied warranties and violated sections 17200 and 17500 of the California Business
and Professions Code, as well as the Consumer Legal Remedies Act (‘‘CLRA’’). The complaint seeks certification as a class
action, as well as unspecified compensatory and punitive damages, disgorgement of profits, restitution, injunctive relief and
attorney’s fees from Intuit.

On or about April 21, 2004, plaintiff Daniel Mason, on his behalf and on behalf of a class of persons allegedly similarly
situated, filed a complaint against Intuit in Santa Clara Superior Court making allegations virtually identical to those of
Anthony Flannery. On July 14, 2004, the Court consolidated the two cases pursuant to stipulation of the parties.

On July 29, 2004, plaintiffs filed a consolidated First Amended Complaint. On October 8, 2004, Intuit responded to
plaintiffs’ First Amended Complaint by filing demurrers. By Order dated November 12, 2004, the Court sustained the
demurrers and dismissed all counts of the First Amended Complaint, holding that the plaintiffs failed to state a claim upon
which relief could be granted. The Court allowed plaintiffs to file a Second Amended Complaint, which was served on Intuit.
Intuit filed a demurrer to this latest pleading and on April 27, 2005 the Court sustained Intuit’s demurrers, dismissed all
counts of the Second Amended Complaint and denied plaintiffs the right to further amend their complaint. On June 1,
2005, the Court entered its final judgment. Although plaintiffs had the right to appeal the Court’s ruling, plaintiffs signed a
settlement agreement effective June 17, 2005 where they waived their right to appeal any Judgment or Order in this action.
This case is now concluded.

Cynthia Belotti/Ental Precision Machining v. Intuit Inc., et al, Civil No. 1-04-CV-020277, Superior Court of California,
County of Santa Clara.
On or about May 24, 2004, plaintiff Cynthia Belotti, on her behalf and on behalf of a class of persons allegedly similarly
situated, filed a complaint against the Company in Santa Clara Superior Court, alleging that Intuit’s retirement of certain
add-on business services and live technical support associated with its QuickBooks 2001 and QuickBooks 2002 products
constituted a breach of express and implied warranties and violated sections 17200 and 17500 of the California Business
and Professions Code. The complaint sought certification as a class action, as well as damages, disgorgement of profits,
restitution, injunctive relief and attorney’s fees from Intuit.

On or about July 13, 2004, plaintiff filed a First Amended Complaint that added Ental Precision Machining, Inc., as
plaintiff; plaintiffs’ counsel has also dismissed without prejudice all claims on behalf of Cynthia Belotti. On October 8,
2004, Intuit responded to plaintiff’s First Amended Complaint by filing demurrers. By Order dated November 12, 2004, the
Court sustained the demurrers and dismissed all counts of the First Amended Complaint, holding that the plaintiff failed to
state a claim upon which relief could be granted. The Court allowed plaintiff to file a Second Amended Complaint, which
was served on Intuit. Intuit filed a demurrer to this latest pleading and on April 27, 2005 the Court sustained Intuit’s
demurrers, dismissed all counts of the Second Amended Complaint and denied plaintiff the right to further amend its
complaint. On June 1, 2005, the Court entered its final judgment. Although plaintiff had the right to appeal the Court’s
ruling, plaintiff signed a settlement agreement effective June 17, 2005 where it waived its right to appeal any Judgment or
Order in this action. This case is now concluded.

Intuit is subject to certain routine legal proceedings, as well as demands, claims and threatened litigation, that arise in
the normal course of our business, including assertions that we may be infringing patents or other intellectual property rights
of others. We currently believe that the ultimate amount of liability, if any, for any pending claims of any type (either alone
or combined) will not materially affect our financial position, results of operations or cash flows. We also believe that we
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would be able to obtain any necessary licenses or other rights to disputed intellectual property rights on commercially
reasonable terms. However, the ultimate outcome of any litigation is uncertain and, regardless of outcome, litigation can
have an adverse impact on Intuit because of defense costs, negative publicity, diversion of management resources and other
factors. Our failure to obtain necessary license or other rights, or litigation arising out of intellectual property claims could
adversely affect our business.

17. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Loans to Executive Officers and Other Employees
Prior to July 30, 2002, loans to executive officers were made generally in connection with their relocation and purchase of a
residence near their new place of work. Consistent with the requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley legislation enacted on
July 30, 2002, we have not made or modified any loans to executive officers since that date and we do not intend to make
or modify any loans to executive officers in the future. At July 31, 2005 no loans were in default and all interest payments
were current in accordance with the terms of the loan agreements.

Long-term loans to executive officers and other employees are a separate line item on our balance sheet. At July 31,
2004 certain loan amounts were due within twelve months and were therefore classified as prepaid expenses and other
current assets on our balance sheet. Loans to executive officers and other employees, including these current amounts, were
as follows at the dates indicated:

JULY 31,

(In thousands) 2005 2004

Short-term:
Loans to executive officers $ — $ 1,066......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Loans to other employees — 230

— 1,296

Long-term:
Loans to executive officers 6,005 11,575......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Loans to other employees 3,240 4,234

9,245 15,809

Total loans to employees:
Loans to executive officers 6,005 12,641......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Loans to other employees 3,240 4,464

$ 9,245 $ 17,105

Loans to executive officers and other employees at July 31, 2005 excluded a $5.5 million secured loan to one executive
officer who ceased to be an Intuit employee in the third quarter of fiscal 2005. We transferred this loan to other long-term
assets on our balance sheet during that quarter.

Of the total loans to executive officers and other employees at July 31, 2005, $4.4 million accrue no interest for the
term of the note. The remaining loans to executive officers and other employees at July 31, 2005 accrue interest at rates
equal to the applicable federal rates in effect at the time the loans were made. All of the loans to executive officers and
other employees at July 31, 2005 were secured by real property and had original terms of ten years.

Repurchases of Vested Restricted Stock
In the third quarters of fiscal 2005, 2004 and 2003 we entered into share repurchase agreements with Stephen M.
Bennett, our chief executive officer, pursuant to which we repurchased shares of our common stock from Mr. Bennett at the
closing price quoted on The Nasdaq Stock Market on the dates of repurchase. We repurchased 15,945 shares of our
common stock at $41.81 per share from Mr. Bennett in fiscal 2005, 17,157 shares at $44.64 per share in fiscal 2004
and 17,532 shares at $39.02 in fiscal 2003. All of the proceeds from these repurchases were remitted to federal and state
taxing authorities to satisfy Mr. Bennett’s federal, state and Medicare tax withholding obligations resulting from the vesting of
37,500 shares of our common stock in each of those three quarters under his January 2000 new-hire restricted stock
awards. These repurchases were approved by our Board of Directors.
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18. SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)
The following tables contain selected quarterly financial data for fiscal years 2005 and 2004. We accounted for our Intuit
Public Sector Solutions and Intuit Information Technology Solutions businesses as discontinued operations and as a result
the operating results of these businesses have been segregated from continuing operations in our financial statements and
in these tables. See Note 8.

FISCAL 2005 QUARTER ENDED

(In thousands, except per share amounts) OCTOBER 31 JANUARY 31 APRIL 30 JULY 31

Total net revenue $ 252,776 $ 648,244 $ 834,864 $ 301,819......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Cost of revenue 77,934 119,058 104,512 81,400......................................................................................................................................................................................................
All other costs and expenses 256,993 310,998 308,138 254,572......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income (loss) from continuing operations (45,497) 144,974 298,073 (22,567)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income (loss) from discontinued operations (639) 2,278 2,434 2,571......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income (loss) (46,136) 147,252 300,507 (19,996)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Basic net income (loss) per share from continuing

operations $ (0.24) $ 0.78 $ 1.63 $ (0.12)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Basic net income per share from

discontinued operations – 0.01 0.01 0.01

Basic net income (loss) per share $ (0.24) $ 0.79 $ 1.64 $ (0.11)

Diluted net income (loss) per share from 
continuing operations $ (0.24) $ 0.76 $ 1.60 $ (0.12)......................................................................................................................................................................................................

Diluted net income per share from
discontinued operations – 0.01 0.01 0.01

Diluted net income (loss) per share $ (0.24) $ 0.77 $ 1.61 $ (0.11)

FISCAL 2004 QUARTER ENDED

(In thousands, except per share amounts) OCTOBER 31 JANUARY 31 APRIL 30 JULY 31

Total net revenue $ 227,197 $ 620,578 $ 696,414 $ 258,035......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Cost of revenue 75,277 115,621 96,791 75,528......................................................................................................................................................................................................
All other costs and expenses 245,208 290,694 257,547 226,075......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income (loss) from continuing operations (56,441) 146,166 260,865 (27,268)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income (loss) from discontinued operations 2,476 2,900 3,168 (14,836)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income (loss) (53,965) 149,066 264,033 (42,104)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Basic net income (loss) per share from continuing

operations $ (0.28) $ 0.74 $ 1.34 $ (0.14)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Basic net income (loss) per share from 

discontinued operations 0.01 0.01 0.02 (0.08)

Basic net income (loss) per share $ (0.27) $ 0.75 $ 1.36 $ (0.22)

Diluted net income (loss) per share from 
continuing operations $ (0.28) $ 0.72 $ 1.31 $ (0.14)......................................................................................................................................................................................................

Diluted net income (loss) per share from 
discontinued operations 0.01 0.01 0.02 (0.08)

Diluted net income (loss) per share $ (0.27) $ 0.73 $ 1.33 $ (0.22)
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Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such
term is defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f). Under the supervision and with the participation of our
management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, we conducted an evaluation of the
effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of July 31, 2005 based on the guidelines established in
Internal Control – Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(COSO). Based on the results of this evaluation, our management has concluded that our internal control over financial
reporting was effective as of July 31, 2005 to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external reporting purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. We reviewed the results of management’s assessment with the Audit Committee of Intuit’s Board of Directors.

Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, audited management’s assessment and independently
assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of July 31, 2005. Ernst & Young has issued an
attestation report dated September 21, 2005 concurring with management’s assessment.

September 21, 2005

Stephen M. Bennett
Chief Executive Officer

Kiran M. Patel
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Intuit Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Intuit Inc. as of July 31, 2005 and 2004, and the
related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended July 31, 2005. These financial statements are the responsibility of Intuit’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of Intuit Inc. at July 31, 2005 and 2004, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each
of the three years in the period ended July 31, 2005, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the effectiveness of Intuit Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of July 31, 2005, based on criteria established in
Internal Control – Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
and our report dated September 21, 2005 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

San Francisco, California
September 21, 2005
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The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Intuit Inc.

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting, that Intuit Inc. maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of July 31, 2005, based
on criteria established in Internal Control – Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of
the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria). Intuit Inc.’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s
internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective
internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an
understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in
the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies and procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that Intuit Inc. maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of
July 31, 2005 is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the COSO criteria. Also, in our opinion, Intuit Inc.
maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of July 31, 2005, based on the
COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the 2005 consolidated financial statements of Intuit Inc. and our report dated September 21, 2005 expressed an
unqualified opinion thereon.

San Francisco, California
September 21, 2005
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The tables below reconcile the differences between the non-GAAP financial measures contained in Intuit’s fiscal 2005
Annual Report to Stockholders and the most directly comparable measures prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP). Non-GAAP financial measures should not be considered as a substitute for, or superior to,
measures of financial performance prepared in accordance with GAAP. These non-GAAP financial measures do not reflect a
comprehensive system of accounting, differ from GAAP measures with the same captions and may differ from non-GAAP
financial measures with the same or similar captions that are used by other companies.

Intuit’s management believes that these non-GAAP financial measures provide meaningful supplemental information
regarding Intuit’s operating results because they exclude amounts that are not related to Intuit’s core operating results or
facilitate the comparison of guidance for future periods with results for past periods. The following items have been excluded
from our non-GAAP financial measures.

) Stock-based compensation expenses and associated taxes. Our non-GAAP financial measures exclude estimated
expenses for stock-based compensation and the associated taxes that Intuit will begin recording under SFAS 123(R) in
the first quarter of fiscal 2006. We exclude these amounts from our non-GAAP financial measures in order to facilitate
the comparison of guidance for future periods with results for past periods, which did not include such stock-based
compensation expenses.

) Amortization of purchased intangible assets, acquisition-related charges, charges for purchased research and
development, and loss on impairment of goodwill and purchased intangible assets. In accordance with GAAP,
amortization of purchased intangible assets in cost of revenue includes amortization of software and other technology
assets related to acquisitions and acquisition-related charges in operating expenses includes amortization of other
purchased intangible assets such as customer lists and covenants not to compete. GAAP operating income or loss also
includes charges for in-process research and development that we obtain in connection with acquisitions as well as
losses on impairment of goodwill and other purchased intangible assets. We exclude these items from our non-GAAP
operating income or loss because we believe that excluding these items facilitates comparisons to our historical core
operating results and to the results of other companies in our industry, which have their own unique acquisition histories.

) Gains and losses on marketable securities and other investments. We exclude these amounts from our non-GAAP net
income or loss because they are unrelated to our core business operating results.

) Gains and losses on divestitures of businesses. We exclude these amounts from our non-GAAP net income or loss
because they are unrelated to our core business operating results.

) Income taxes. Our historical non-GAAP effective tax rates differ from our GAAP effective tax rates for those periods
because non-GAAP income tax expense or benefit excludes certain GAAP discrete tax items, including the reversal of
reserves related to potential income tax exposures that have been resolved. We exclude the impact of these discrete tax
items from our non-GAAP income tax provision or benefit because they are not indicative of our ongoing business
operations.

) Operating results and gains and losses on the sale of discontinued operations. From time to time, we sell or otherwise
dispose of selected operations as we adjust our portfolio of businesses to meet our strategic goals. In accordance with
GAAP, we segregate the operating results of discontinued operations as well as gains and losses on the sale of these
discontinued operations from continuing operations on our GAAP statements of operations but continue to include them
in GAAP net income or loss and net income or loss per share. We exclude these amounts from our non-GAAP net
income or loss and net income or loss per share because they are unrelated to our ongoing business operations.

) Cumulative after-tax effects of accounting changes. We exclude these amounts from our non-GAAP net income or loss
because they are unrelated to our core business operating results.

Intuit’s management refers to these non-GAAP financial measures in assessing the performance of Intuit’s ongoing
operations and for planning and forecasting in future periods. These non-GAAP financial measures also facilitate
management’s internal comparisons to Intuit’s historical operating results. Intuit has historically reported similar non-GAAP
financial measures and believes that the inclusion of comparative numbers provides consistency in its financial reporting.
Intuit computes non-GAAP financial measures using the same consistent method from quarter to quarter and year to year.

The reconciliations of the forward-looking non-GAAP financial measures to the most directly comparable GAAP financial
measures in the table which follows include all information reasonably available to Intuit at the date of this Annual Report.
These tables include adjustments that management can reasonably predict. Events that could cause the reconciliation to
change include acquisitions and divestitures of businesses, goodwill and other asset impairments and sales of marketable
securities.
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(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts;
unaudited) NON-GAAP ADJUSTMENTS GAAP

Fiscal 1999
Revenue $ 800,940 $ – $ 800,940......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Operating income $ 124,799 $ (89,848) (a) $ 34,951......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Operating margin 15.6% -11.2% (a) 4.4%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income $ 89,744 $ 296,820 (b) $ 386,564......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Diluted net income per share $ 0.45 $ 1.48 (b) $ 1.93
Fiscal 2000
Revenue $ 981,718 $ – $ 981,718......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Operating income $ 170,937 $ (158,523) (c) $ 12,414......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Operating margin 17.4% -16.1% (c) 1.3%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income $ 144,958 $ 160,703 (d) $ 305,661......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Diluted net income per share $ 0.69 $ 0.76 (d) $ 1.45
Fiscal 2001
Revenue $ 1,096,062 $ – $ 1,096,062......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Operating income (loss) $ 181,635 $ (262,993) (e) $ (81,358)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Operating margin 16.6% -24.0% (e) -7.4%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income (loss) $ 157,890 $ (240,683) (f) $ (82,793)......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Diluted net income (loss) per share $ 0.73 $ (1.13) (f) $ (0.40)
Fiscal 2002
Revenue $ 1,310,325 $ – $ 1,310,325......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Operating income $ 273,520 $ (222,818) (g) $ 50,702......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Operating margin 20.9% -17.0% (g) 3.9%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income $ 201,534 $ (61,374) (h) $ 140,160......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Diluted net income per share $ 0.92 $ (0.28) (h) $ 0.64
Fiscal 2003
Revenue $ 1,597,071 $ – $ 1,597,071......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Operating income $ 383,759 $ (45,139) (i) $ 338,620......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Operating margin 24.0% -2.8% (i) 21.2%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income $ 282,868 $ 60,166 (j) $ 343,034......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Diluted net income per share $ 1.34 $ 0.29 (j) $ 1.63
Fiscal 2004
Revenue $ 1,802,224 $ – $ 1,802,224......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Operating income $ 453,104 $ (33,621) (k) $ 419,483......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Operating margin 25.1% -1.8% (k) 23.3%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income $ 319,113 $ (2,083) (l) $ 317,030......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Diluted net income per share $ 1.59 $ (0.01) (l) $ 1.58
Fiscal 2005
Revenue $ 2,037,703 $ – $ 2,037,703......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Operating income $ 550,894 $ (26,796) (m) $ 524,098......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Operating margin 27.0% -1.3% (m) 25.7%......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Net income $ 375,458 $ 6,169 (n) $ 381,627......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Diluted net income per share $ 1.99 $ 0.04 (n) $ 2.03

*Continued on following page
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(a) Non-GAAP operating income reflects adjustments to exclude amortization (h) Non-GAAP net income reflects the adjustments in item (g), adjustments
of purchased intangible assets of $5.3 million and acquisition-related to exclude net losses on marketable securities of $15.5 million and a
charges of $84.6 million. gain on divestiture of business of $8.3 million, income taxes related to

these adjustments, as well as an adjustment to exclude net income from
discontinued operations of $86.4 million.(b) Non-GAAP net income reflects the adjustments in item (a), an

adjustment to exclude net gains on marketable securities of
$579.2 million and income taxes related to these adjustments, as well

(i) Non-GAAP operating income reflects adjustments to exclude amortizationas an adjustment to exclude net loss from discontinued operations of
of purchased intangible assets of $11.4 million and acquisition-related$2.2 million.
charges of $33.8 million.

(c) Non-GAAP operating income reflects adjustments to exclude amortization
of purchased intangible assets of $7.0 million, acquisition-related (j) Non-GAAP net income reflects the adjustments in item (i), an adjustment
charges of $150.2 million and a charge for purchased research and to exclude net gains on marketable securities of $10.9 million and
development of $1.3 million. income taxes related to these adjustments, as well as an adjustment to

exclude net income from discontinued operations of $82.9 million.
(d) Non-GAAP net income reflects the adjustments in item (c), an

adjustment to exclude net gains on marketable securities of (k) Non-GAAP operating income reflects adjustments to exclude amortization
$481.1 million and income taxes related to these adjustments, as well of purchased intangible assets of $10.2 million and acquisition-related
as an adjustment to exclude net loss from discontinued operations of charges of $23.4 million.
$20.0 million.

(l) Non-GAAP net income reflects the adjustments in item (k), an(e) Non-GAAP operating income reflects adjustments to exclude amortization
adjustment to exclude net gains on marketable securities of $1.7 millionof purchased intangible assets of $14.9 million, acquisition-related
and incomes taxes related to these adjustments. Non-GAAP net incomecharges of $247.8 million and a charge for purchased research and
also reflects adjustments to exclude certain GAAP tax benefits and netdevelopment of $0.2 million.
loss from discontinued operations of $6.3 million.

(f) Non-GAAP net income reflects the adjustments in item (e), adjustments
to exclude net losses on marketable securities of $98.1 million and a

(m) Non-GAAP operating income reflects adjustments to exclude amortization
net loss on divestiture of businesses of $15.3 million and income taxes

of purchased intangible assets of $10.3 million and acquisition-related
related to these adjustments. Non-GAAP net income also reflects

charges of $16.5 million.
adjustments to exclude net income from discontinued operations of
$27.5 million and the cumulative after-tax effect of an accounting
change of $14.3 million.

(n) Non-GAAP net income reflects the adjustments in item (m), an
adjustment to exclude net gains on marketable securities of $5.2 million

(g) Non-GAAP operating income reflects adjustments to exclude amortization and income taxes related to these adjustments. Non-GAAP net income
of purchased intangible assets of $7.1 million, acquisition-related also reflects adjustments to exclude certain GAAP tax benefits and net
charges of $159.3 million, a loss on impairment of goodwill and income from discontinued operations of $6.6 million.
purchased intangible assets of $27.3 million, a charge for purchased
research and development of $2.2 million and a loss on impairment of
long-lived asset of $27.0 million.

FORWARD-LOOKING GUIDANCE FOR TWELVE MONTHS ENDING JULY 31, 2006

NON-GAAP GAAP
RANGE OF ESTIMATE RANGE OF ESTIMATE

(In thousands except per
share amounts; unaudited) FROM TO ADJUSTMENTS FROM TO

Revenue $2,180,000 $2,240,000 $ — $2,180,000 $2,240,000......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Operating income 595,000 617,000 (93,800)(a) 501,200 523,200......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Diluted earnings per share $ 2.19 $ 2.29 $ (0.33)(b) $ 1.86 $ 1.96......................................................................................................................................................................................................
Shares 179,000 181,000 — 179,000 181,000......................................................................................................................................................................................................

(a) Reflects estimated adjustments for amortization of purchased intangible assets of approximately $7.6 million, acquisition-related charges of approximately
$16.4 million and stock-based compensation expense of approximately $69.8 million.

(b) Reflects the adjustments in item [a], the income tax benefit related to these adjustments and estimated net income from discontinued operations of
$3.2 million.

INTUIT 2005 FINANCIALS 91

reconciliation of non-GAAP financial measures to most directly comparable GAAP financial measures



“Intuit is a great company with great opportunities, thanks 
to our employees, customers and investors. We’ve done 
a lot to sharpen our game and execute better in recent 
years. But as before, I believe the best is yet to come.”

Steve Bennett
President and Chief Executive Offi cer
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ANNUAL MEETING 
The annual meeting of stockholders will be held on Friday, December 16, 2005 at 
8:30 a.m., at Intuit Inc., 2550 Garcia Avenue, Building 5, Mountain View, California.

MARKET INFORMATION FOR COMMON STOCK
Intuit’s common stock is quoted on the Nasdaq Stock Market under the symbol “INTU.” 
The following table shows the range of high and low sale prices reported on the Nasdaq 
Stock Market for the periods indicated. The closing price of Intuit’s common stock on 
August 31, 2005 was $45.84. 

STOCKHOLDERS
As of August 31, 2005, we had approximately 900 record holders and approximately 
83,000 benefi cial holders of our common stock.

DIVIDENDS
Intuit has never paid any cash dividends on its common stock. From time to time we 
consider the advisability of paying a cash dividend. We currently anticipate that we will 
retain all future earnings for use in our business and for repurchases of stock under 
our stock repurchase programs. We do not anticipate paying any cash dividends in the 
foreseeable future.

Intuit, the Intuit logo, QuickBooks, TurboTax, Lacerte, ProSeries, EasyACCT, Quicken, MRI, Masterbuilder and QuickBase, 
among others, are registered trademarks and/or registered service marks of Intuit Inc., or one of its subsidiaries, in the 
United States and other countries. Simple Start, Innovative Merchant Solutions, SnapTax, Intuit Eclipse, QuickTax, TaxWiz 
and ProFile, among others, are trademarks and/or service marks of Intuit Inc., or one of its subsidiaries, in the United 
States and other countries. Other parties’ marks are the property of their respective owners.

© 2005  Intuit Inc.

HIGH LOW

Fiscal year ended July 31, 2004
First quarter  $  51.24  $  41.67

Second quarter  53.89  45.68

Third quarter  50.44  40.89

Fourth quarter  43.88  35.84

Fiscal year ended July 31, 2005
First quarter  $  47.13  $  36.94

Second quarter  46.43  38.00

Third quarter  44.83  37.24

Fourth quarter  49.58  40.53

TRANSFER AGENT
American Stock Transfer & Trust Company
59 Maiden Lane
New York, New York 10038
(800) 937-5449 (Shareholder Relations)

FORM 10-K
Additional copies of the Company’s fi scal 
2005 Form 10-K may be obtained without 
charge by contacting:

Investor Relations
Intuit Inc.
P.O. Box 7850 
Mountain View, California 94039-7850
(650) 944-6000

INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC 
ACCOUNTING FIRM
Ernst & Young LLP
560 Mission Street
Suite 1600
San Francisco, California  94105
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